NOTICE

THE BEST COPILES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Mr. Irving R. Kaufman
1185 Park Avenue
New York, N. Y. 10028
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Memorandum to Mr. Tolson
Re: Julius Rosenberg

OBSERVATIONS

' There is no indication that any of the communications received by Judge
Kaufman constitute violations of any Federal law and no action was requested

by Judge Kaufman other than that the Director be made aware of these develop-
ments.

RECOMMENDATION

That this memorandum and the enclosures be routed to the Director for
his information.



‘' QFmONAL fOMM NO. 10 2010-104
‘ MAY 1942 E0ITION Torng? ﬁ
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT E —
Memorandum o a—

T . MR. TOLSON DATE.  May 8, 1970 G% '
- / SuJiAva;,
: . FTovel
FROM : W. M, FEW g4 Yetn, Faom
) . \ BRSO

Holmes
Gandy

supjecT: JULIUS ROSENBERG el 2 ] .
' ESPIONAGE - R | /2\

On 5/7/70 1 contacted Judge Irving R. Kaufman, U. S. Circuit Court of
Appeals, New York, New York, in connection with the inspection of the New b
York Office. -

(.

Judge Kaufman was most cordial and expressed extremely high regard for

the Director. He was very complimentary concerning the operations of the New

York Office.

/ -4~ S0%s

The Judge expressed concern aboub the distortions concerning the captioned
case in a current Broadway play entitled, XInquest. " This play purports to be a
"documentary" account of the espionage tr1 of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. A
letterhead memorandum concerning this play was furnished the Bureau by the
New York Office on 4/21/70.

0]

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were indicted on 8/17/50 for conspiracy to commi
espionage in transmitting to the USSR data concerning the atomic bomb. They
were tried in U. S. District Court in March, 1951, and found guilty by the jury.
They were sentenced to death on 4/5/51 by Judge Kaufman. They were executed
at Sing Sing prison on 6/19/53 after 6 appeals to the U. S. Supreme Court.

UNRPCORDED COPY FLLED I

According to Judge Kaufman the play is slanted to show the Rosenbergs were
political victims and that Judge Kaufman, who is actually portrayed, was vicious
and unfair. Judge Kaufman also said that references to the FBI were slanted.

As a result of this Judge Kaufman has received several anonymous com-
munications criticizing him for his part in the trial. The most recent was an
anonymous letter received on 5/5/70. This consisted of a 3 x 5 card and typed

"in red thereon was the statement, '"You are a fu@" wew' .. . I hope you and your

family can sleep nights . . . . May 'God' have me our loysy soul.
“Enclosed with this card was an "Inquest" play program. Zﬁ_ éi@ 2‘/5 o

He requested that this be s to the Director 17 MAY,13 1970
65-58236 yﬁ‘IGLOSURE \z:

: " ey ' 0 i s L zcon

l Enclosures <% s 4197 / - )

: 1 - Messrs. Bishop and DeLoach : ”";?; _

| 1 - SAC contact file on Judge Irving R. Kaufn\a? (SOG) ar
g N

} 54y0N%e 170 7°  CONTINUED - OVER _@fi REC. 1!
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Tovy nﬁ.er semng i‘rom

..‘lnle in Boston,.mss,then serving in -ahe _
epproeched by one of the then Communist rronts,with a proposition tial comnced
Tichr,e.6. Cubvession from withidn by dissatisfied service men,with the oz
1 of money and 1l the female companionship I so desired.

Confidi ing in my Skipper,he contacted tie locel oi‘f:Lce of the F.2.I, in
and vweo interviewed by one of the fgentc in the Sldpoers Cabin,he being ;
at thet time.Thoy both were of the opinion,I would be tontacted further
£0,I ves Yo report it to the Ddiper,wio in tuwrn would report it to the
3,1, ¢flice, ‘

"Towrover we were in the procecs of fittino out,in preparsiion for & Chake-Town
Gruice {0 northern Durope.Upon our retwm,zoout six or eight wecke ater,no‘:,‘.;zng\h‘
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iaved apainst the sioryl

' -of cofwictedalomic spies Julius!

{ &nd Etetosenverg and 1
- Would have Bad two chances
- .al credibity: ome, if it were
‘played- before audiences that
never Had heard of the Rosen-
iberg Case; second, if it had
been played as a roman a clef,
candidly fictionalizing its parts
and characters . to make its
points, which are heavily slant-
ed sympathy. in a trace which
concludes that the Rosenbergs
" were convicted by & totally evil
eslablishmant, . :
. This point {8 crunched into.
the air {rom the staga of the
‘Music Box Theatre with such
fantastically  slanted, tilted
dramaturgy as might mystify
any student of the famous case
.. It twists and strangies in its fits
“* of antiintegrity. Take the uiti-
mate, terminal moral stated
flally at its finish: Jameg Whit.
more, playing Emanuel Blach,
the Rosenbergs’ attorney,
., stands in a spotlight surrounded

~ jwhich the convicted spies had
just been electrocuted. After
Ipleading with Judge Irving
Kaufman to change the sentence
to life imprisonment he solilo-
quizes flatly that in his 30 vears

-

<
. « » -

- . 2 Ll
m-g_:‘-v.- . N - e

ey PLAI T
; ’.r\“%anesi" i courtroom
B d ; y

tby ‘the gloom of the stage on|

of peing an Officer of the Conrt,

{of men in high places.
It is a tragically rueful £
nale, a departing speech which

Ibave been if the true court rec-
iord—which “Inguest™ so often
insists ¥ uses—were not there
for any crime or esurt student
for investigating reporter to
study. [ SN, :
The Rosenberg: were conviet-
ed by the unanimous verdict
of the Federal Court jury after
‘|&_¢rial which counsel for the
defense, “Bmaruel Bloch, de-
scribed “as  follows: “I would
< llike fc s2y to the Cowrt on be-
1half &f-all Zefens: eounsel that
- Jwe feel-that you have lreated
us with fne uimost courtesty,
itat ot have extended to ns
e priviiages that we expect
128 JAWYLrS, ang dospite. any adis-
)&greencells we may have had
iwih the 70 1 oon questions of
Jlaw, we Ziul ‘that the tria! has
Leen cenducizZ and wé  hope
jwe peve cociributed our share,
e z%wjm the diznity and that decor-
“*3um that bYefits” gn  American

o

.{he never had realized the evil:

is a moment of terror; or would "

-1 7 jasiale

- e

» 1

-+ Voice Of Broa

o

R R
- ha

et

By JACK O'B2IAN

T After the Scrdiét‘ the same

Rosenberg ~ defcnse  counsel
said, “I want to extend my ap-

_|preciation to the Court for its

courtesies.” . After the sen-
tencing: *T believe that iz tuis

Jposture of the case, in retro-
|epect, we can afl sgy that we
jattempted to have this ease

tried as we expect criminal

_jcases to be tried in this coun-

try; we tried to keep out ex-
traneous issues; we tried to con-
duct ourselves as lawyers, and
I know the Court conducted it-
self as an American judge.”
The judge to whom these laud-
atory. remarks in actuval truth
were delivered was Irving R.
Kaufman, whose conduct and
performance were go highly
hmpressive that he was pro-
moted to the U.S, Court of Ap-
peals by its famed liberal Chief
Juége Learned Rand, He was
named thereto by Pres. John
F. Kennedy after the most
‘rigorous investigation of every-
thing in Judge Xaufman's back.
ground, he was canfirmed by
-the U.S. Senate. - &===—=y .
" iAfter the Rosenberg case left
;Kaufman’s court, wherein -they
were convicted by 2 fury, the
case was affirmed In appeal
to the U.S. Court of Appeals,

‘which consisted of Judges Jer-
ome Frank Tau-srclitect of Lhe
New Deal and former Yale law
professor), end Judges Swan
ang Chase, 2 notably libertarian
court. Thereafter the case was
appealed unsuccessfully tp the
U.S. Supreme Court on at

Beven occasions. - - :

R )
>

|Bloch iz dead.

|Kiaus Puche, head of the British

Again, “Inquest” “might be

produced and directed play ex-
cept that all characters are por.
trayed as specifically from the
court records—but: The play
also offers scepes labeled “Re.
constructions.” - :

mony, however skulked out of,
court - context. The .back-pro-
gram-notes quietly, bBut not
enough, cop out furtively that,
“The ‘Reconstructions’  ‘draw
on Jetters and verbal reports

‘but they are inventions in the
\service " of truth rather than

facts. The notes alsg state
“FBL interrogations® _come
from “memos and tapes from
the offices of lawyers”
in the case. These *Ynterrop

’
H
i

. [pE5~ 7

the stateg, ===

rogram -
232 (ainame

an effective, well-acted, well-

These need no sworn testi- '

involvedj Bl
ga-
tloos™ were “published abroad,”; -’

Py h"\

v
-
-
——

Author Donald Freed states
he wused “actual transcripts”
of the case =as ‘reference’
.tools.” Slill—could ot defense;
mttorney Emanuel Bloch be used
as a -eurrent, provable ‘“refer-.
ence tool” to prove this attempt!
&t a final castigation of thel

places? Hardly: for Emanuel

The transparent upending of
the truth staris at the play's
very bdeginning: Flamboyantly,
the court {s ordered to rise and
recite the Pledge of Allegiancei
‘to the US. flag. Many in the!
{first night audience did. Xt fs
|a heavily ' emphasized scene,’
aimed at establishing the jin-
giostic antipathy of the {ederal
court. Except for one thing~NO
‘Pledge of Allegiance took place
in the court, ey

Not at all. Nowhere {n the
play was it mentioned, as it was
.in court, that despite the Rosen-
‘bergs flat denial they intended
to flee the country when they
ibeard that admitted Soviet spy

latomic commission 3t Los
Alamos, where the boamd data
wag proven stolen, was * talk-
ing""—that the Rosenbelgs in-
deed had had passport photos

made the very next day, which| -7

they also denied; . except that
1 %assport phom‘g:axﬁher who!

£faw their pictures {n the ‘news '

ipapers deliveFed  thé “photos to

the Justice Department and-
testified to the fact, time and
|date, =i e Ll e oy

When this play was produced
first in Cleveland and . was re-
viewed enthusiastically by the
IN.Y. Times—twice — former
Federa) Judge Simon H. Rif-
kind, a fameq civil Jibertarian,
iripped its so-called *documen-

emphasized, but a prejenss at
what it hopes will be accepted
as “guth.”

L ETCSL U |

IN.Y. Times) “present the"
‘Rosenbergs as innocent of the

crime of which they were-oon- -

victed.” Judge Rifkind asserted
‘the reviewers went beyond critl-
‘eism and had “ventured  into

“evil” among men in high U.S.! j

tary” facts to bits. “‘Inquest -
‘lis not a fictionized switch pm
an actual event, Judge Rifkind~

vt
JUE I I L

|| Rifxind notes the play sy welt--
as two separate reviews (in the’

One final <“omment on th
manner of Présemintg  ‘“hgt
sides” in the play: The Roser
bergs were portrayed as soft
sympathetic, ingenuous, ecve
innocent Liitle Pcople whos
concerns were their “children
the Brooklyn Dodzers, ‘musi
and the pure, unsophisticate:
gemutlicheit pleasures. Judg
Kaufman, a most distinguishe
jurist, was presenteq as &
eager beaver whos, mahue
gestures and facial encouraze
ments were ‘displayed bheavil:
on the prosecutian’'s side. Nc
s0. The prosecuiing federal at-
torney, Itvin Saypol, also bor
the persopalify-label gf fanatic
persecufor rather than prosecu-
tor. Not so. Saypol now is a dis-
tinguished Justice of the N.Y.
Supreme Court. David Green-
glass, convicted and sentenced
Yo 15 years, was portrayed as
;a slob and a pretentlously un
-educated schnook; not sp, He
was a solidly most persuasjve
{witness. “Inquest” rémains enly

@ tract, slanted and falke, on

ithe official record. It -should
‘tun for years in Russiy; ™
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Horry Gold, obove, got 30 yeors
as a confessed spy-courier.

I

Morton Sobell pleaded innocent
to charges of conspiring

with Julius Rosenberg and

afto drew 30 yeors. '

David Greenglass, Ethel Rosen-
berg's brother, tuned U. S.
witness ond received 15 yeors.
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tton. For the Communists and their accustomed
allies, all wos equally cleor: two innocents
vere victimized by U. S. witchhunters."
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A scene from the recently opened Broodway production,
“Inquest,” with George Grirzard and Anne Jackson as the
Rosenbergs and James Whitmore as their attorney.
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UNITED s_'rATEs . VERNMENT
Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58236) pare: 6/3/70

%N\)FLSAC, NEW YORK (65-15348)

—

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG -
ESP-R -
N (00:New York) )

Re NY airtel dated:5/21/70.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 5 copies
of an LHM containing information which appeared in the
"New York Daily News" concerning the Broadway play "Inquest."

The news article
furnished to the NYO by

which is quoted in the LHM was

The above is furnished to the Bureau for information.

23
\
- N
2 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- e HEREIN |5 JNCLASSIFIED
P ORTE 1blogldts  By2o40PwT I

Bureau (Enc. 5] (
\‘ILNew York (100-37158; (M. SOBELL)
1-New York

e 5222 ~RY33
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICK

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer w June 3, 1970
File No.

"Inquest"

An article appeared in the "New York Daily News"
dated May 16, 1970, entitled "'Inquest' Quits!"

The above mentioned article is quoted as follows:

"tInquest,' the courtroom drama about the 1951
spy trial of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg, will end its run
at the Music Box Theater tonight after 28 performances.
The play, by Donald Freed, starred Anne Jackson, George
Grizzard and James Whitmore."

This document contains neither
recomrendatians nor conclusions
of the 7®7. "t is the property
of the T ~:2 is loaned to your
agency: it and its contents are

not to be distributed outside “’UK_@ ..
your agency. ' - O > .
: W\w‘}’tl" ;':.‘3"—,?1
RATRLEEHS A

15 -59236-A¢ 33

ENCLOSUR:
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i Sulliven
Bish
Memorandum ﬁt}g
onrad
Mr. Bish@fp/ pATE: 8-24-70 fr v giﬁen

P Tavel -
7/ : . \ Walters
S /1/1/!‘ Soyars

Tele. Room

. - ' ’© = Holmes
- e —e el Ll / Gandy

URORA' PUBLISHERS INCORPORATED \’
170 FOURTH AVENUE NORTH 5/1

_NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE _
“POSSIBLE BOOK ON ROSENBERG CASE

On August 21st, the above-mentioned individual called from Nashville
and reported that he had recently read a play on the Rosenberg Case which was critical

/ of the FBI. de Lorenzo indicated that he had conceived the idea of a book which would

deal with the Rosenberg Case and perhaps other cases wherein the FBI and law en-

-1 foreement had been criticized. The whole purpose of the book would not necessarily

be to eulogize the FBI but rather to set the record straight from a factual standpoint.
He stated the purpose of his call was to ascertain whether the FBI would be willing to
make available to him factual information concerning the Rosenberg and other cases
which might be covered in the book. de Lorenzo stated that the book quite possibly \
would be published by Aurora Publishers located at 170 Fourth Avenue North in
Nashville. J\(\

It was tactfully explained to de Lorenzo that by order of the Attorney
General the FBI's files were confidential and that it was not known what, if any,
cooperation could be furnished him. Mr. de Lorenzo stated that he planned to
outline his proposal in a letter to the Director which he would forward in the near
future. He was told, of course, his request would be given whatever consideration
possible and that he would be appropriately advised.

There is no record in Bufiles on Dominic de Lorenzo or Aurora
Publishers. g

RECOMMENDATION:

No actxon until such time as the letter is received from de Lorenzo.

1 - Mr. Sullivan

1 - Mr, Bishop

1 - Mr. C. D. Brennan . _

1 - M. A, Jones
2= 3
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By LOUIS CALTA | .
“Inquest,” a new \yersion
of the play by Donald Kreed

about the Rosenberg trial in
the nineteen-fifties, when the
couple were charged with
conspiracy to commit espio-
nage, found guilty and exe-
cuted, will be brought to
Broadway on April 16.

The play was first pre-
sented a year ago at the
Cleveland Play House under
the title, “The United States
vs. Julius and Ethei Rosen-
berg.” It generated such a
demand for tickets that its
two-week run was extended

to ninesyeeks.
But Lee™&yber, co-producer
~_of the ventuts with Shelly

ss, said yesterday that
the play had been complete-
ly rewritten to focus on the
political climate of the nine-
teen-fifties and its close re-
semblance to ‘“many of the
events unfolding today.” The
original work was based en-
tirely on the actual trial
transcript.

“It's been expanded dra-
matically and represents
more of the writer's concep-
tion of the period, rather
than being a documentary

treatment of the trial,” Mr.
GuE’u“‘E’.!pﬂined.

A 7

SEP 301978,

?Jt

Alag 'Schneider has been
engaged to direct the two-act
play. Michael Kahn, originally
announced for the assign-
ment, has had to withdraw
because of a long-standing
commitment to the American
Shakespeare Festival.

“Inquest” will have “an all-
star cast,” including Larry
Biyden, Lee Grant and George
Grizzard. Ken Isaacs, design-
er and inventor of the TV
“Knowledge Box,” has been
commissioned to create “a
theatrical time chamber of
the nineteen-fifties”” €for the
production. Karl J. Eigsti will
design the Broadway show.
The theater is to be an-
nounced soon.

¥*
‘Slaveship® Overcheated

The cast of LeRoi Jone's
“Slaveship” complained last
week of insufficient heating.
But a fire that started in the
theater's boiler room early
yesterday morning proved hot
enough to shut down the
play indefinitely.

The one-alarm fire began,
a theater spokesman said, at
approximately 10:34 AM., in
the basement of the Theater
in the Church at the Wash-
ington Square Methodist
Church, 137 West Fourth

rRosenberg Trial Drama Due in April

Street. The building was said
to be unsafe for further per-
tormances.

Oliver Rea, who is pre-
senting the nonprofit produc-
tion, is seeking other facili-
ties. Last Friday, members
of the company walked off-
stage after informing the au-
dience that conditions at the
theater were too similar to
a “rea) slaveship.” Other sub-
jects for complaint, in addi-
tion to the paucity of heat,
were crowded dressing rooms,
unsuitable bathroom facilities
and lack of warm water.
After being assured by the
management that the griev-
ances would be corrected, the
cast resumed performances
Tuesday night.

*
War, Comedy and Music

Phil Bruns and Jess Rich-
ards have been signed for
leading roles in “Blood Red
Roses,” a new play by John
Levin ahout the comedy of
war. Seymour - Vall will
present the play with songs
off Broadway in March with
Alan  Schneider directing.
Michael Valenti has com-

posed hthe music and Mr,
Levin has written the, lyrics.
Ed Wittstein create the
sets.

Tol /
olson 7&-——
Del.oac

Walters
bronop P2F
Bishop /-
Casper .
Callahan

Conrad

Felt

Gale s
Rosen

Sullivan

Tavel /4

Soyars
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy
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The Washington Post

Times Herald

The Washington Daily News

The Evening Star {Washington)
The Sunday Star (Washington)
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

The New York Times
The Sun (Baltimore)

The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer __

People’s World

Examiner (Washington)
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 Memorandum ROUTE IN ENVELOPE

TO @ o gﬁ%? . @E~

FROM

X}s:.2/20/67
SUBJECT:

l YNED
ALY TNFORMATTON CO TAY
HEREIR IS5 \MCLASS PIED EXCEPT

YHTPE SHUAN LTHEAWISE.

ReNYairtel, captioned
and dated 2/9/67. ‘

Source

Date of Contact
Contacted by

Characterized A confidemtial informant
. who has furnished reliable
information in the past

Classi}ied mm IMh/ MET _J
Declassify on: QADR 138/

L) .
Nnm OMAN '\qD

170 FEB 27 1967

(5 8e[DD

Flfxcmpl £ s G- F?%“’? '
Date of L eclasgfia mgnrwn i‘r\
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corporating informatdon furnished by

nto communications suitable for dissemination

> bureau, Bureau authority is not necessary

when the information can be paraphrased so that the identity

of the informant is not jeopardized. When certain specific
information is of such a nature as to prohibit disseminatilon,

the Bureau should be advised of the basis for non-diijmination(ji’)

3

Certain information furnished by [JEEES [

wlll be of such a nature as to necessitate a classification
atove "Confidential", since the disclg nformation
to unauth 1zed 'S¢ %g;hav

bl

\%

Lnet Ainces, a classifica i i will be }J
adeouate 1f the information relates tof ‘
can be adequately paraphrased.

n.disseminating information received from

BN no reference should be made to the time (date,

month or yéar) the information was received. This should be /, )
set forth administratively. )X

Suitable paraphrasing of the information to be
disseminated, plus concealment of the time of its receipt
will materially assist in concealing the identity of the source. G?Q

[4 | I the ottached memorandum sets forth a '~_ {5
P Rt no further dissemination of tha g :ékhould
€ made., ouch information is of no investlgatlve value an
its indiscrimminate and unwarranted misuse could endanger the zgi)
informant’s sensitive position.
Fw OF THE HIGHLY SE}

(s ) , TON G
EXTREME CAUTION MUST BE £ CTEED TN HANDLING

ANY INPORNMATION ATTRIBUTED TG THIS SOURCE, AND NO ACTION
TAKEN WHICH CQULD_CONCEIVABLY JEQPARDIzE THE SECURITY OF
THE INFOnMANT Ok KEVEAL HIS IDENTITY, b) g;(/

=7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

iZf Deleted under exemption(s) b , with no segregable
material available for release to you.

(0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
(] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—_ . Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

@/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

{pS-S833L-WER 9-20-07 10_;

p 6.6.0.0.0000.:5:6:6:6.6.6.6:9.6.4
¥ DELETED PAGE(S) §
£ NO DUPLICATION FEE §

—— X FOR THIS PAGE _ X
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13/ Deleted under exemption(s) b l with no segregable
material available for release to you.
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[l Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(3 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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NATIONAL
PUBLIC AFFAIRS
CENTER
- FOR TELEVISION
955 LENFANT PLAZA NORTH, SW. WASHINGTON,D.C.20024 (202) 484-1500

July 20, 1973

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Sir,

The writer is researching a future hour length doc-
umentary to be aired nationally on the Public Broadcasting
Service, on the subject of the Rosenberg conspiracy case of
the early fifties.

I Prsis 57 S5

Pursuant to The Freedom of Information Act, and all
implementing regulations promulgated in relation thereto,
permission is requested for myself and staff to examine
the following:

O e Kead-

€ T —

Original bureau files and films including first and
all subsequent interrogations, evidentiary reports
and original evidence on the following persons:

Klaus Fuchs
Harry Gold
{ David Greenglass

{ Ruth Greenglass ?
Julius~Rosenberg eﬂ{i“yz |
Ethel Rosenberg .
Morton Sobell REC- 1.
Max Elitcher % é 9/\ﬂ
Helene Elitcher 5"’ 582'.3,(9 .,9"/ »
- Would you be kind enough to advise the writer,.3s_soon L
L as possible, as to the standing of this request. —
;;‘ 3 AUGTS 1973

//A1vin H. Goldstein

/7 Producer
g

' -

/ ) T 7Yéé> &
gt w'“"‘w —=— ) Do
A DIVISION OF GREATER WASHINGTON EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATE

™~

Cord1a1iy. — T ;

o
<



£, Inv

Ining . _—7- / RCDombk

August 18, 1973
1 - Mr. E. S. Miller

;1102

Vs 65~ 58320~ MW TH

Mr. Alvin B 7Goldstein -
oducer

Hatlonal Pnbnc Affairs Center for Television

955 L'knfant Plaza North, Southwest

Vcashington, D. C. 20024

e ——————A o

S M s

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

This ie in reply to your letter dated July 20, 1973,
in which you requested permissica to examine cextain files of
this B.ug:m.

. Your recuest is being constiered in accoruance with
Attoruey Genernl Lrdei §2%-75, signed on July 11, 1975, and the

waterials you seek are belng revicwed. A
\
Cur files concerning the Rosenberg case are N

. voluminous, and the necessary review will be of some duration.

S You will be further advised regarding this matter. > N,
S Sincerely yours " P
L l T QM. Ke's _
= ' ) : R TR : Q‘ :
£ ] L Clarence M. Kelley G
;o | N Director £ :
F oc. Dire L;‘l\.&
i DD 1 - The Deputy Attorney General (Enclosure) A g

"~ 1 - Bufile 62-115530 (FOI Replies) W " g
B fes & Com. __
2 Ji NOTE: Bufiles reflect no information identifiable with correépondent
tion Bufiles concermng the Rosenberg case include the following main files:
boratory .
" & Evel. _ A

AST

E:»: . the)/lfﬁ} I} /) c 'Fh N (See NOTE next page) _}‘-#_/
Cem. - g - o
i / )
Rl s L A
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Letter to Mr. Alvin H. Goldstein
Nat'l Public Affairs Center for Television
Washington, D. C. 20024

NOTE (continued)

65-58236 (43 sections consisting of 2, 435 serials; Rosenbergs);

65-59192 (13 sections consisting of 485 serials; Greenglass);

65-57449 (33 sections consisting of 895 serials; Gold);

65-58805 (43 sections consisting of 1, 593 serials; Fuchs);

101-2483 (45 sections consisting of 1, 767 serials; Sobell);

101-2115 (7 sections consisting of 272 serials; Max and Helene Elitcher); and
121-4673 (1 section consisting of 5 serials; Max Elitcher).

In addition there are the following ''See' references to
the above-cited subjects: Rosenbergs - 1, 850 see references;
Greenglass - 170; Gold - 300; Fuchs - 485; Sobell - 1, 000; Max Elitcher ~ 700;
and Helene Elitcher - 600.

Tome e S omNGUIN RUULAIUNAL TELEUUMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED

.,",/(_'.' ,//' !
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . _,’:up A N
4 Aeen D>
N H Admin.
Memorandum o
Gen. Inv.

.The Director pate: 8/7/73 e
55- T

Labarotory

— Plan. & Evel.

€V Spac. lav.

- o s b . / ‘ qua.in&j_.__
ALVIN H/GGLDSTEIN v (;f-ff/ st
PUBLIC BROADCASTING SERVICE .

Telephone Rm. __
j *Director Sec'y ..

On 8/7/73 Goldstein called with two questions. First he wondered
what had happened to the letter he had written approximately 10 days ago in
which he had requested access to our files in connection with the Rosenberg
espionage case. This letter is being handled by the Office of Legal Counsel.

It is estimated that to comply with Goldstein's request we will have to review
185 main files amounting to thousands of pages. I will advise Goldstein that he
will receive an answer in the near future and his request is being considered.

Goldstein explained that he is attempting for television a documentary
reconstructing the Rosenberg espionage case and trial through the eyes of the
individuals who actually participated in it. He has obtained the names of a
number of former Agents who participated in that investigation and has contacted
some of them requesting to interview them for this program. He indicated that
all have refused to cooperate without specific authorization from the Bureau or

from the Attorney General.

The confidentiality of an Agent's investigations, of course, extends

ONTATNED

ol beyond his period of employment with the FBI. If we gave any type of authori-
Z: zation for these ex-Agents to cooperate with Goldstein we would have absolutely
s no control over information they furnished to him. We assume that most would
g:’ protect confidential informants, techniques, etc., but we have no way to

: guarantee this, We cannot prevent their cooperating on their own volition

ALL T}
HEREIN i
DATE

but to actually give them our blessing would place the FBI in an untenable
position if they said things we did not want revealed or even if they make state-
ments that might subject them to civil suits of persons who might have be

involved in the Rosenberg mx{%sjfjlgatmnm 17 /] S - LY 8234 - )4375

RECOMMENDATION BN /I e Ly / 17 il o b
That T advise Goldstein that as a matter of policy ye \aﬁ%unahl“e,go ‘

furnish the type of 1uthorization he has requested.

U —
1 ¢ Mr. L&M«3 /
1 >“Mr. Miller ;j ¥ iy / /

1 - Mr. Malmfeldt | Jiit: e Z I
! - Mr. Herington 4 . "/ [ w‘

£ -




s ]&TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: DIVISION 5)

- . N (4 ‘ ‘ r Y
‘ .. | 5

. N . ¢ T BUREAU OF IWVEST 5ATIO N , Kast! ir
CLL MUNICATIONS STCTioN } Admin.

LR
Comp. Syst. .

SEP(‘ 1'3/‘_} Files & Com. __

Gen. inv.

fdent.

| TELETYRE et >
NR 225 SI CODED R :'ﬂéé
/ Lo tocy

/
11:13 PN NITEL 8-31-73 BRC Plan. & Evel.

Spec. Inv.

Training

R . Lega!l Coun.
‘\}\) a ‘1),/ . Cong. Serv.
- Corr. & Crm.
B -'\_,’-“ Research

Q ri‘ ’ Press Off.
JULTUS ROSENBEZRG; ETHEL ROSENBERG. ESPIONAGE. Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec’'y ___

{
FROM SPRINGFIELD

RE SPRINGFIELD TELEPHONEZ CALL TODAY TO BUREAU.

FORMER Sp JOHN w. LzWIS (RZTIRZD) TODAY ADVISED \AS
CONTACTED BY BARBARA THORNTON, ALVIN GOLDSTEIN AND NAKNCY GREERN
WHD REPRESENT PUBLIC T V, WASHINGTON, Ds Cuy CONCERNING “e___

T
CAPTIONED CaASE« THESE INDIVIDUALS DESIRE INTERVIEW WITH LEWIS &

i N !'«_..
DURING AFTERNOON OF $-5-73 AT HIS RESIDENCE AT 185 DORCHESTER 1= v

DRIVE, BELLEVILLE, ILLINOIS. LEWIS INDICATED HIS DESIRE TO

A
MAKE THIS MATTER KNOWN TO THE SUREAU PER’CIOSR 10 ANY DIS hﬁ%(? 0/2‘ |
THAT HE MIGHT HAVE WITH THESE PEOPLE‘.B‘ strsgirzé HAT ANY_ € /ag

CONVERSATION THAT HE HAS CONCERMNING CAPTIONED(CASE WILL BE

le -
[ ¥ ad fogas
WOST CIRCUMSPECT AND HE WILL RESTRICT HIS REMARKS TO PUSLIC G 1573
Lt \<\V) T——
SOURCE TYPZ MATERIAL AND MATTERS ALREADY XNOWN*IN PU2LIC T
SOURCE MATERIAL. HE IS AWARE THAT HE CAN NOT COMMENT CONCERNING 7
CLASSIFIED INFORMATION IN HIS POSSESSION. HE IS ALSO AWARE A g}c
END PAGE ONE | ‘\
: / s , o
T~ ALL INPORMATION Ecggm ,\X y
v TS HEREIN IS vr-'ﬂ%gx:énﬂﬂﬁ@“ /
055! LA A
VP 1197 | >
/ Ve

" ~ - -~
A N o ® -
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PAGE 2

THAT HE IS UNDER MO CONPULSION TO ANSWZR ANY SPECIFIC QUESTION

TC COMMENT AT ALL UNLESS HE DESIRZS TG DO Sa.
THE ABOVE IS FURNISHED FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU,

T END
e f

L
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5-113a (Rev. 321-13)

w

intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date ﬁll/‘ZS

Public TV (PTV) is preparing a docu-
mentary on the Rosenberg case and has
made formal request under Freedom of
Information Act for complete information
in possession of Bureau concerning same.
This request is under study. PTV has con-
tacted former SAs familiar with case, all
of whom have refused to cooperate. The
Office of Legal Counsel has advised we
cannot authorize or deny ex-Agents' right
to cooperate with PTV,

Attached advises former Special Agent
(SA) John W, lLewis, Pelleville, Illinois,
was contacted by representatives of Public
TV (PTV), Washington, D.C., with request
for interview 9/5/73 concerning his knowl-
edge of Rosenberg case, lewis agreed to
interview, Lewis assured Springfield
Division that any remarks made by him will
be circumspect. He will not comment on
any classified information known to him.,
lewis was Bureau Agent 1939 to 1972 whe'?
he retired.
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JUDGE KAUFMAN FURNISHED ADIC

JOEN Fo. MALCNE COPY OF A
THREE-PAGE ANBOUNCEMENT DATELINED WASHINGTIN,

AND AUTHORED BY ROBERI*%B',!ENBERG,

"PERTAINS TO A PROPOSED NATIONWIDE

Jutids

ENT ITLEC@ROSENRERG- SOBELL" CASE,

30-1 (INUTE TELEVISION SHOW

SCHEEULED FOR LATE FALL ARD

TO BE PRODYCED BY ALVIN He GOLDSTEIN, STTiOQ
li*' ALLEGEDLY, GROUP OF 7 P‘RSONS, NOT zpsgﬁégééf,
\xgﬁTIONAL'PUELIC AFFAIRS CENTIER FOR 1E IGk

EFYING (39 PERSONS WHO PLAYED A PART I4 THE ROSENBERG-SARELL
4ATTER BUT SUPPOSEDLY,

FROM THE

)

LeVI3

ARE NOT RETRYING CASE OR ASSESSITE ™"
. IKE PRIMARY QUESTION, ACCORDING 10 THE ‘ANNOUNCE
PERTAINS TO WHETHER ROSE

BLAME. . ENT

cu&LTY BEEYOSD REASONABLEZ
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EID PAGE ONE

T OF JUDGE IRVING R. KAUFWAM WITH THE DIRECTOR, 9/12/73.
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PAGE TWO

JURORS ARE ALIVE, 7 OF WHOM HAVE BEEN LOCATED, WITH 132 PERSONS
REMAINING TO BE INTERVIEWED INCLUDING 14 “PRIME FBI AGENTS,
6 FEDERAL PROSECUTORS AND JUDGE KAUFMAN, SUPPOSEDLY, A

SEARCH 1S BEING MADE TO LOCATE ggglgﬁlKLAusx{UCHS, ao vas Lo
LIKKED TO ROSEWBERG CASE. ALLEGEDLY, NPACT HAS ALSO SCHEDULED

5 OTHER CONTROVERSIAL SHOWS INCLUDING ONE ON "THE FBI".

o e \ S bne
REGARDING ROSENBERS TRIAL, JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG WERE

INDICTED BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, SDNY,‘8/18/50, FOR CONSPIRACY TO
COMMIT ESPIONAGE IN THAT THEY ARRANGED FOR PAéSAGE OF U.S.

ATONMIC SECRETS TO THE SOVIET UQION. TRIAL BEGAN MARCH, 1951;

AND THE ROSENBERGE CONVICTED 3/25/51 AFTER 19 HOURS OF DELIBERATION,
ON 4/5/51 THET WERE SENTENCED TO EXECUTION BY JUDGE KAUFMAN

AND WERE EXECUTED, SING SING PRISON, NEW YORK,

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

6/19/53, FOLLOWING DENIAL OF APPEALS TO U.S., SUPREME COURT

AND THE PRESIDENT. CONVICTED WITH ROSENSERGS WAS MORTON

SOBELL, SENTENCED TO 30 YEARS IMPRISONMENT. BY DECISION

U. S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE SECOGWND CIRCUIT, (/14/63, SOBELL

WAS GIVEN CREDIT FOR TIME SERVED FROM DATE OF ARREST iO DATE

OF SENTENCE AND ﬁE WAS CONDITIONALLY RELEASED gROM PRISON.

HE REMAINS ON PROBATION qNTIL 5/14/81+ CURRENTLY RESIDES NYC.
THE ABOVE IS BEING FURNISHED THE DIRECTIOR IN VIEW OF VISIT

WITH HIt1 BY JUDGE KAUFMAN.

END

GXC FBI WASHDC
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. Assoc. Dir. ______
Form D}-1%0 © & N - . . o
(Ed. 4-26~6%) T . . . Asst. Dir.:

" . , Admin,
' UNITED STATES GOVEn.“MENT LuPARTMENT | oo, Sysr. D
%Mm.
Memorandum A
1dens.
; Inspection
TO .:Clarence Kelley DATE! Ayugustif)taeil.!
Director, Loboratory
Federal Bureau of Investigation Plan. & Evol.
Spec. inv 4
FROM : Malcolm D. Hawk [ Twhmmﬁ%i%%
Special Assistant to the Legal Coun.
Deputy Attorney General Cong. Secv.
Corr. & Crm.
SUBJECT: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST - Allen Weinst PR’“‘;’;"
ress .

Telephone Rm. ___

Diractor Sec'y

Enclosed herewith is a request for access to
certain specified reports, memoranda, and corre-
spondence relating to theebosenberg case.

wlius 7

Pursuant to 28 CFR § 16.5 which took effect
on March 1, 1973, the head of the responsible
division shall, within 10 working days, either
comply with or deny a request for records unless
additional time is required.
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In cases where additional time is required
the requester should be notified of the reasons
for the time extension, which should not exceed
10 additional working davs. An extension of
time in excess of 10 additional working days -y
requires the approval of the Deputy Attormey {
General. ) -

Copies of all acknowledgements and responses
to the requester should be forwarded to the office
of the Deputy Attorney General.
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SMITH COLLEGE
NORTHAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01060
DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Auguet 15, 1973

The Heneradble Elliet L. Richardren
Atterney General ef the United ftates
Department of Juatice

Washingten, D.C.

Dear General Richardaen:

I wrete te yeou yeaterday cencerning my request for accenrs

te certain F.B.I. recerds degling with the Alger Hias caae,
recerds that I have been seeking access te fer meveral yeara.
I have ene ether requeat te make of the Department ef Juatice
at this time cennected with my research en the Celd War era,
but I theught it beat te treat this in a ereparate letter
since thia ia the firat time that I have raimed the matter.

Aa I peinted eut in previeus cerreapendence with fermer-F.B.I.
Directer Heever, I have alre written in the pasrt en the
Resenberg case. I did and atill de accept, en the basia ef

my ewn research inte the available evidence, the gevernment'a
cententien that the Remenberga were Feviet agentm. Certainly
this was preved te & jury's matisfactien at a trial that

even the defendant'a lawyer called eminently fair, and I
restated my cenvictiena en thim scere in a recent faverable
review of Leuimr Nizer'a beek en the case, a reviaw published
in the Chicage Tribune's Beek Werld. "Elmewhere," am I

wrete fermer Directer Heever, "1 have defended the F.B.I.
againat prepenents of a aimpliatic °'frameup theery' in the
“emenberg case ("Agit-Prep and the Remenberga,"” Cemmentary,
July 1970 8nd Nevember 1970)." I enclefe a cepy eof my
Cemmentarv article and of my lettera-celumm exchangze with

ta critica. Unfertunately achelars cannet adequately cenfrent
what I believe are the eften-unsubatantiated charges by
thene writers whe have argued the Resenberga® innecence---I
refer apecifically te William Reuben, Jehn Wexley, and
particularly Walter & Miriam Cchneir's beek Invitatien te an
Inqueat---witheut access te these heretefere-unavailable
F.B.I. recerda en the carse. Directer Heever himmelf publimhed
an a@rticle en the came, @an I neted in my previeus letter,

?aa;d animaterial “érom the cenfldential filema ef the FBI"

"The Crime of the Century: The Came of the A-Bemb Tpieg," .
Reader‘'s Digent, May 1951), yet himteriana auch aa mya:E?U'BU‘OFINX'
have net yet been allewed te examine thim material. fuch
examinatien will, I think, bear eut mubstantially the cemmenly~
accepted facta premented by the severnment at their trigly =<
But witheut such an examinatien, grave deubts cencerning thelir
guilt will persimrt ameng meme achelarm and a large mectien ef
the pudblie, in thim ceuntry and abread, ef the rert dealt with
in the beeka I referred te and in articlem such as Victer .
Navaaky's piece in The New Yerk Timem Baek Review sf July 15, 1973
("In Celd Print: The Came of the Remenbareg Cafe")u "y ,/ ’m

4 ; . S- 53434 - ‘&4/‘?45? prex,
9/ I believe that this request meets 31l the criteria stated in -
yeur July 11, 1973 itatement ef wvolicy rezarding qzi;griaufor —

R . RS SN
PRI L om e WEDENAL SECT NTTY 1o
g ) Colonlnal G~ ‘'a




i }
SMITH GOLLEGE
NORTBAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01060

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

discretienary accesa te inveatigatery recerds eof histerical
intereat. The Remenberg cane ended am a legal matter with

the ceuple’'s executien in 1953, half a decade lenger than

the fifteen-year reatrictien, and surely it cannet be maid
that the canme imr any lenger "aubmtantially related te current
inveatigative or law enfercement activitien". Mereever, I
believe:.that this requeat im alme a legitimate ene under the
Freedem of Infermatien Act and alse under the previaiens ef
Preaident Nixen’a March 9, 1972 Executive Order cencerning
acceas By reputable achelara te gevernment decunenta.

Specifically I weuld be interented in examining the fellewing
material: ‘

1. A cepy of each repert made by F.B.I. investigatera
dealing with the Resenberg came during the peried 1950-1953
inclusive)

2. A cepy of all cerreapendence between and ameng F.B.I.
agents werking en the case and ether F.B.1. er Juatice
Department officialm during the peried 1950-1953 inclumive:

3. A cepy of all reperts made by agentr ef the F.B.I.
which cencern the princlgal figurea in the case, namely,
Juliua Resenberg, Ethel Remenberg, David Greenglsams, Ruth
Greenglasa, Harry Geld, Klaus Fucha, and Merten febell;

4, A cepy of 8ll interviewa with, aigned statementm by, and
decumenta asmmeciated with the principal figurea mentiened
abeve (namely the Resenberga, the Greenglassea, Celd,
Fuchs, and Febell), Material cevered in requeata # 3 and 4
fall during the peried 1947-1953;

5. A cepy ef all cerreapendence and ether wirlitten exchsngea
between efficiala ef either the Juatice Department er the
F.B.I. and atterneya fer any ef the principal figurea mentiened
in the previeua twe requeats; and

6. A cepy ef the ninety-five page repert prepared by Pref.
Benjamin F. Pellack fer then-Atterney General Herbert Brewnell
Jr. in 1956-57 desling with the range of atemic erplenage carern
inc luding the Resenberg came. Pref. Pellack's repert
apparently merved am the bamim fer an article publimhed by
writer Bill Davidamen in the Octeber 1957 issue of Leek
magazine, where Davidsen mtated: "...in December,19355,
Ktterney Géneral Herbert Brewnell, Jr., erdered...the
head ef the Department ef Justice's Internal fecurity
Divisien, te prepare a full report en the /Resenberg/
cage---including previeualy ur;ieamed fac-a, Aasigned
te the job was Benjamin P. Pc: ack, e bril.isnt Harvard
Law fchool graduatc and veteran Juntice Department atterney.

Fer eight menths, Pellack hag aacean te all the FBI “ilem and
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te all the evidence and testimeny in the case. He
interviewed witnemfnea and the men whe arremted and
preasecuted the Reaenbergs and thelr ce-cenapirater,
Merten Sebdell...Thia reperter,,.werked aleng with
Pellack during much ef him inveatigatien. Leek was
given access te the extenalve data that went Inte
the Gevernment repert, ef which this article im an
exclunive preview.”

Atterney General Brewnell refumed te releame the entire
repert te theme periedicals and individuslas whe requeated
ceplea at the time, Te the best of my knewledge, hewsver,
the Juatice Department did net deny that it had allewed
"meleetive accean” te the material, beth during and after
the inveatigatien by Prefemser Pellack, te Mr. Davidaen

en behalf of & mama-circulatien magazine. fince the fifteen
year time-limit ertablimhed by yeur July 11, 1973 mtetement
of pelicy ham lapaed net enly fer decuments accumulated
during the Resaenberg case itself but alme fer thim 1957
repert, I weuld be particularly intereated in reading a
cepy of the repert am meen ar pemsnible. I can appreciate
the fgct that it might take & bit lenger te cempile the
ether material requested in this letter.

I have ment a cepy of thim letter te P.B.I. Pirecter
Kelley and leesk ferwsrd with prefeund intereat te yeour
respense, which I hepe ia a peaitive ene. I plan te
deal extenaively with the Reaenberg came in my beek

on the Celd War era, which Alfred A. Knepf will Ve
publishing, and I cannet think ef a mere clear-cut
inatance of legitimate achelarly interest in materials
under the everall autherity ef yeur effice.

I leek ferward te hearing frem yeu.

Yery truly yeurs,

wu K“t'-l'ﬁ-

Allen Weinmtein
Asmeciate Prefesser of Hiatery and
Directer, American Studiea Pregram

cc, The Henerable Clarance Kelley, Directer, Federal Bureau eof
Investigatien :
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The Implosion

Conspiracy

3y Louis Nizer
Joublecay, 495 pages, ll('_)

Reviewed by ALLEN WEINSTEIN

Eibel and Julius Rosenberg died in the
ele trie chatr in June, 1953 after the most
sensational spy trial in American history,
convicted of having slolen atomic secrets
for the Russians during World War I1. The
Rosenbergs continued to proclaim their
innucence to the moment of death. The
darze seems rie, atter two decaacs, for a
resh look ot Lhc case. louis Nizer
atetpls such o ‘reasscssment in The
Implosion Conspiracy. Commissioned
{irst to write o tclevision movie script of
the episode for Otto Preminger, Mr. Nizer,
-he well-known trial Jawyer and author,
turned out not uely the sereen play but also
this narrative of the lrial itself.

A [ew faets may be helpful at this point,
particularly (or those too young to
semember the episode. A German-born
rnglish physicist named Klaus Fuchs,
ifter his arrest in February, 1950, con-
‘essed to having delivered secret nuclear
nformation to the Soviet Union during
World War If. Fuchs implicated an
\merican couricr and, months later, the
“BI took into custody a Philadelphia
*hemist named Harry Gold, who admitted
having served as Fuch's contact-man in
“he spy ring.

Gold's confession led, in turn, to the
wrest on conspiracy charges relatmg to
\spxun.u,t. of four New Yorkers during the
‘all of 1950, all Jewish and all allegedly
Juntunists, Fithel znd Juliug Rosenberg,
David Greenglass (Ethel's brother), and
Morton Sobell ta friend of Julius'). The
vernment charged at their trial that
weeaglass, an Army machinist at the
ecret Los Alamog atomic-bomb project
turing the war, hud been reeruited for
spionuge work by the Rosenbergs and
wd  delivered to them material and
fiagrams  that delailed the firing or
‘implosion” mechanism of the atomic
iomb, Leace Nizer's title. Sobell was

/

Men Lwewsten  feaches  history  and
fwects the American Studies program at
Seuth Col'sge He is at work on a book
et the wnpact of the Cold War on
 nencan socioty,

. Truman had p: -

accused of aless pivolal role in the spy ring
connected with nonatomic secrets.

The' three chief witnesses against the
Rosenbergs were Ilarry Gold, who
claimed to have heard of Julius but had
never met him; Ruth Greenglass; and her
husband David, who confessed (o his own
role in the atomic thefts, cooperated
completely with the government, and-
provided the most damning prosccution
testimony at the trial.

The Rosenbergs, for their part, denied
the charges, insisting that the tGireenglas-

“ses had perjured themsclves to save their
* own sking. At the trial neither side offered

much persuasive documentury cvidence,
tho the government spiced its case with a
greac deal of testimony about torn Jello

boxtops allegedly used as identificationby

Russian agents, consale tables purported.
ly used to photograph stolen documents,
and similar bits of hearsay that verged on
the spectral. Only the Greenglasses' sworn
testimony spelled out the entire alleged
story of Roscnberg treachery, theréby

- cementing  together the proaecuuons

patchwork case.

As for the Rosenbergs, their defense
lawyers displayed fur more passion than
ability, and the defendants themselves
told less than completely credible stories
from the witness box. In the end, the jury
believed the Greenglasses and found the
Roscnbergs guilty. Morton Sobell, who
declined to testify, also was judged gmlty,
tho the evidence linking him to any form of
espionage seemed, then as now, practical-
ly nonexistent. Judge Irving Kaufman
sentenced David Greenglass to 15 years in

-prison, Sobell to a 30-year term, and the

Rosenberys to death.

‘Their death sentence attracted interna-
tional notortety, not only among Commun-
ists and fellow-travelers but also among
many liberals, civil libertarians, and
oppencnts of capital punishment. Rosen-
berg “defense committees,’ usually con-
trolled by radical groups, sprang. up
thruout the world, demanding that the
couple not only be spared but {reed. By the
time Ethel and Julius had exhausted their
many legal appeals—including adramatic
last-minute stay of execution granted by
Justice William 0. Douglas that was
promptly overturned by lhe cntire Sup-
reme Court meeting in unusual special
session—pleas for clemency from millions
arcund the world {incindirg one fromn the
Vatican) had arrived at the White House.

Presitlent }* -« nhawer devclined to spare .
p

or jusl as President
~usly retused to mter-

the couple, i..

Morton Sobell

Far left: Emanuel Bloch, defense attorney, with
the Rosenbergs’ children; feft: Ethel and Julius
Rosenberg: right: demonstrators proteslmg the

|mpend|ng execution.

vene. The Rosenbergs were exccuted on

June 19, 1953. By that time their published
“Death Housc Letters’” had made the
couple (parcnts of two small boys)
symbols for those who believed them
vnctum of an anti- Commumst frameup.

" Bven many Aniericans who accepted
thelr guilt disagreed with Judge Kauf-
man’s decision to impose the death
penalty, which he justificd with a curious
statement accusing the Rosenbergs of
responsibility—by their espionage—for
Communist aggression in Korea and hence
the deaths 0£50,000 American boys. I share
Mr. Nizer's conclusion that, under the
circumislances, the death penally was
horvibte and unwarranted. The author's
most cloguent passages trace the Rosen-
bergs' life in the death house and their
anguished efforts to maintain a measure of
dignily and even hope during the last
months of life.

This moving tale of a convicted couple
maintaining their innocence uniler ex-
treme stress concludes The Imiplosion
Conspiracy, most of which deals with the
trial itself. Mr. Nizer set out to master the
available literature on the case—trial
transcripts, appellate briefs, judicial opin-
ions, and secondary works .on the
affair—after which he interviewed surviy-
ing persons connected with the episode, He
claims to have begun his research with no
prior opinions about the case and con-
cludes, after narrating both prosecution

-and defense testimony with scrupulous

fairness, that the jury had sufficicat
evidence to warrant its verdict of guiity.
Furthermore, tho the author considers the
death sentence 1mposed “unfortunate
from every viewpoint,” he concludes,
that the Rosenbergs received every
opportunity that the American legal
system affords to prove iheir innocence,
and his book offers (among other things)
an unabashed defense of ‘the Angl)-Saxon
process of justice™

Mur. Nizer quotes substantial chunks of
the printed testimony, producing not only
a valuable commentary on the trial itself
but a primer for attorneys and courtroom
buffs on the tactics and foibles of trial
lawyers. The result .is not simply a
blow-by-blow descriptivn of the Rosenberg
trial, similar to Alistair Cooke’s ac count of

the Hiss case, A fleneration on Triul, but

also an insider’'s mar .l on courtroom
procedure for budding :olense attorneys.
Still, The Implosicn Cunspiracy does not

{ulfill completely the need for a thoroly

-ty ...,
Davud (ueenglass .

.
TR
A Lo

halanced view of (he Rosenberg casef®.
Whether or not Mr, Nizer began with anyg
proconeeplions, he does not tackle seri
ously the arguments raised by those wh
defend the Rosenbergs’ inniocence, espe-
cially the points offered by Walter and
Miriam Schneir in their 1963 book,
Invitation te an Inquest. 1 have myself
criticized the Schneirs elsewhere for
failing to offer convineing evidence to
stpport their belief in ar FBIframeup, but -
Mr. Nizer rarely even 1aentions the most
toubling  points  brought out by the
Schaeirs, such as the many contradictions
between the Greenglasses’ pre-trial state-
ments and their later courtroom tes-
thnony.

Another weakness of this wenerally
irtpressive book concerns Mr. Nizer's Idck
ot interest in Morton Sobell, lhe third
defendant in the case. The author tells us
almost nothing about Sobell's background
nor about his personal response tothe trial
and its oftermath. The spotlight is kept
cntirely on the Rosenbergs. Yet, unlike
Nizer, 1 helicve that the testimony
p-csented—largely the unsubstantiated
word of one government witness who
¢connected Sobeil to JSulius
Rosenberg—iailed to prove the former’s
guilt. Rarely in this country's haslory has
aayone been convicted of espionage on
such flimsy evidence as was Morton
Sobell. .

The Implosion Conspiracy, despite these
aatissions, remains a raajor contribution
both lo an Lmdcratan;imuof the Rosenberg
cuse and to the popular literature of
American courtroomm dramas. The author
set himsell Lhe formidable test of tackling
tic case with as few prejudgments as
bumanly possible, allowing the evidence
itself to shape his conclusions. ‘! wanted to
suffer the coniusion of neutrality,’”” Mr.
nheprvns, and to a remarkable
ccgree he succeeds. .

Neithier those who still maintain the
Nosenbergs’ innocence nor those who
helieve in their guilt tas Mr. Nizer andthis -
ieviewer do) have much ground for
romplaint in this fair-niinded portrait of a
still controversial trial.

The exceution of Ethel and Julius
osenberg remains the most tragic and
rreversible monument to that malignant
‘Red Scare” whick plagued the United

tes during the Tiruman-Eisenhower

.ars. The Implosion Censpiracy not only
avlerseores the Ros:nbergs' personal
ragedy but clevates -liscussion of their

-ase from the polemical it to Lhe realm
f serivus hhtory

Rliaew
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Agit-Prop & the Rosenbergs

Allen Weinstein

HE DOMINANT “theater of
propaganda” in the United
States today is not an “official,”
government-sponsored one, as in
Communist countries, but a semi-
official “revisionist” school of
drama, which exploits and distorts
historical facts for its own predeter-
mined ends. A case in point is
Inquest, subtitled “A Tale of Polit-
ical Terror,” Donald Freed's play
about the Rosenbergs which might
just as appropriately have been
called Invitation to a Whitewash.
Though the author claims that
Inquest is in the tradition of the
Weiss-Hochhuth “‘theater of fact,”
it becomes clear as the evening pro-
gresses that the audience has been
summoned not merely to witness a
courtroom drama and to observe a
particular set of “facts,” but tc par-
ticipate in commemorating a ritual
murder. To legitimize his position
Freed first primes the audience to
recognize itself as being in the
presence of History, Fact, and
Truth, by spreading against the
background of the stage, in giant
size lettering, on huge glass panels:
“Every word you will see or hear
on this stage is a documented
quotation or reconstruction from
events.” These ‘“reconstructions,”
the program further informs us,
“draw on letters and verbal reports
but they are inventions in the ser-
vice of truth rather than facts.”*
With the audience thus prepared,
Freed's “tale of political terror” un-
folds in a series of vignettes taking

_place in “The [FBI's Perjured)

Courtroom; The [Fascist American]
World; The [Rosenbergs’ Inno-
cent] Past.”

The drama itself is a crude mor-
ality tale, in which Julius and

ALLEN WEINSTEIN reviewed Odyssey of
a Friend: Whittaker Chambers’ Letters
to William F. Buckley, Jr." in last
month’s issue.

" Ethel Rosenberg are portrayed as

helpless victims of a purported
FBI frameup, convicted through

the perjured testimony of Ethel's’

brother and sister-in-law, David
and Ruth Greenglass. The Rosen-
bergs emerge as confused, naive,
fearful, “progressive,” “human,”
and, above all else,

malicious schemers, weak money-

grubbers, compassionless and easily

intimidated—in a word, moral
monsters—and Harry Gold, the
government’'s third major witness
against the Rosenbergs, is por-
trayed as an incomparably vain
schizoid liar, weak and susceptible,

like the Greenglasses, to FBI
scheming.
The play's other characters

receive equally subtle handling—
in fact, in Inquest you can tell the
players without a scorecard.
Emanuel Bloch, the Rosenbergs’
lawyer, one of several at the
actual trial, is honest, humane,
skillful, beleaguered, and. hard-
working—the model of a first-rate
defense attorney.t Prosecutor Irving
H. Saypol, on the other hand,
strides forth as a sinister and witting
accomplice to the FBI frameup
along with Judge Irving R. Kauf-
man and Saypol’s young assistant,
Roy Cohn (who is played as Roy
Cohn). Needless to say, the FBI
agents responsible for the perjured
testimony are type-cast as ‘‘fascists.”
Finally, Freed renders Tessie Green-
glass, David and Ethel’s mother, as
a singularly boorish Jewish mama,
contemptuous of her talented
daughter and overly protective of
her son, the spy. :
Since Freed has attempted not
merely to recreate the events of the
Rosenberg case itself but also to
evoke the social atmosphere within
which it transpired, “the world”

18

innocent. -
.David and Ruth Greenglass, on the
‘other hand, are shown as lazy and

of cold-war America frequently
intrudes on the play's courtroom
scenes through pictures projected
on the glass panels or in quota-
tions spoken by off-stage mimics.
These range from anti-Communist
harangues by J. Edgar Hoover and
Joe McCarthy to clemency pleas by
the Pope; from photos of the prin-
cipals at the Rosenberg trial to
shots of mass rallies held on behalf

"of the ‘defendants. Through this

gimmickry Freed obviously hopes
to conjure forth the atmosphere of
“political terror” which he holds
responsible for the Rosenbergs’
conviction and execution, but the
actual effect often reminds the

spectator of those exuberantly inept -

attempts at “realism” in grade-

school Christmas pageants (“I am .

Joe McCarthy. Kill the Commies”;
“I am the Pope. Don’t kill the Com-
mies!”).

In a further effort to validate the
courtroom identities which he has
assigned them, the author portrays
his major characters in a series of
incidents from their pre-trial and
post-trial lives: Ethel and Julius at
home—singing folk songs, loving
one another, worrying about their
children; David Greenglass and
Harry Gold, scheming with the
FBI. Also featured is Ethel and
Julius's death-house dialogue in
the form of
exchanged during their years of
imprisonment prior to execution.
But the worst is saved for last: the
re-enactraent of the “ritual mur.
ders.” An “electric chair” is placed
on stage and the Rosenbergs, first
Julius and then Ethel, go to their
deaths in a dignified and unre

® One spectator was reminded of the
popular law-enforcement television pro-
gram that opened with an equally intimi-
dating assertion of authority: “The pro-
gram which you are about to see was taken
from the actual files of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.”

t+ Even most “revisionist™ writers on the
case concede that Bloch and his fellow

defense attorneys, despite their hard work .

and good intentions, proved singularly
inept lawyers, both during the trial and
in subscquent appeals.

the letters they ‘-
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péntant manner. The audience,
having witnessed the tragedy,
depart as full communicants in the
ghastly Trites at hand. What
emerges [rom all this is an evening
of oversimplified history and over-
sentimentalized drama, an exploi-
tation of the Rosenbergs’ tragic
encounter with history for the pur-
poses of illustrating an official
moral, namely, that “the state—
when it is frightened enough~has
been, is now, and will be in the
future capable of ritual murder,
suppression, death camps, and gen-
ocide. That's the lesson of the 20th
century.”” Far from paying any
respect to the complex and
partly-disguised personalities of his
two  protagonists, Freed has
reduced them to the single aspect
of innocent victims: “decent,
simple, and lovable people”—and
nothing else.

EveN MoORE remarkable than the
play itself, however, was its en-
thusiastic reception by most lead-
ing critics. How did such an
obviously stilted, agit-prop melo-
drama manage to persuade a critic
like Clive Barnes of the Rosen-
bergs' innocence? To take an even
more improbable case, why should
John Simon, known ordinarily for
his unsparingly abrasive dismissals
of theatrical sham; have suc-
cumbed to the drama’s fraudulent
pietyy The deference shown
Inquest by writers like Barnes and
Simon apparently reflects their will-
ingness, along with that of an in-
creasing number of troubled “pro-
gressives,” to subscribe to a devily
theory of recent American life.
The couple’s actual guilt or inno-
cence is clearly as irrelevant to
these critics as it is to the author
himself. “Even if they were
[guilty].” Simon acknowledges in
an argument similar to that which
Barnes employed in his review,
“their trial [i.e.,, Freed's trial] was
a monstrous farce,” for “this is
what it is like to live in a frenzied
country under a hysterical govern-
ment and an intellectually and
morally inadequate President; this
is how faulty trial by jury really
is.” That jury trials are meant to
be decided on points of evidence
and not on moral testaments,
remains unimportant to these crit-
ics, 7. one can see from Julius Nov-

ick’s review of the play in the Vil-
lage Voice:

I conceded at the beginning of
this review that for all I knew,
even after seeing the play (I have
done no reading on the subject),
the Rosenbergs might just con-
ceivably be guilty, but I have
been writing ever since of my love
for them, or at least for their
stage-images, or for ~myself-in-

" them. I have called the Rosen-

bergs (I was referring specifically
to the stage-Rosenbergs, but I
meant the real ones too) [sic]~
I have called the Rosenbergs “de-
cent, simple, and lovable people”;
would I still say this even if they

. turned out to be guilty? Yes, I

think so, although in that case,
inside their simplicity would be
suspended a deep and sad and dis-
honorable complexity.

Perhaps the best way to appreciate
the extraordinary meaning of Mr.
Novick’s moral argument would be
to substitute the word “Eichmann”
for “the Rosenbergs,” change the
tenses, and read the quotation
back for sound. Of course the
Rosenbergs were in many ways
“decent, simple, and lovable
people,” concerned for their chil-
dren and intensely in love. But do
these fairly common personality
traits acquit them of the charge of
espionage? Freed seems to think
so—and he has evidently convinced
the drama critics—but his “recon-

structions,”  presumably drawn
from personal interviews as wéll as
from the couple’s voluminous

death-house correspondence, offer
no help in answering the question
of guilt or innocence. In fact, the
author conveniently overlooks
those very aspects of Ethel's and
Julius’s personalities which might
have some bearing both on the
government's interest in the Rosen-
bergs and on the possibility of
their innocence.

To cite but one glaring exam-
ple: in a play devoted supposedly
to the “facts” of the case, why is no
mention made of the fact that the
Rosenbergs were dedicated Com-
munistss Not ony does this go
unmentioned, but the suggestion is
made that the pair had been cas-

‘ually “progressive” people, perhaps

a bit to the Left of FDR. In 1970,
some twenty vears after the trial,
and at a tixi. when no possible
reason could exist for hiding such

a piece of information, one can
only assume that the deceit here is
intentional, and it suggests that
Freed's drama is either too naive to
warrant credibility or too cynical
to compel trust. Either way, the
author does the Rosenbergs—and
their possible “innocence”—a vast
disservice.

AT THIS point a rather brief sum-
mary of the Rosenberg case itself
might be in order. In February
1950 Klaus Fuchs, a leading, Ger-
man-born British physicist, was
arrested in England. Fuchs had
confessed to having been a Soviet
espionage agent during the Second
World War while he was working
at Los Alamos on the atomic bomb
project. Several months later, the
FBI took into custody a Philadel-
phia chemist named Harry Gold, .
who promptly admitted to having
served as Fuchs's courier in a Rus-
sian-organized spy ring which stole
secret information on American
atomic research. A series of arrests
by the FBI followed Gold's confes-
sion and, in the fall of 1950, a
quartet of New York Jewish radi-
cals—the  Rosenbergs, Morton
Sobell, and David Greenglass—
stood trial, charged with having
conspired to commit espionage.
This “crime of the century,” as
FBI Director Hoover termed it,
aroused enormous public indigna-
tion in the United States, since the
exposure of the spy ring practically
coincided with the American gov-
ernment’s announcement that the
Soviet Union had exploded its own
atomic bomb, thereby ending
America’s nuclear monopoly.

* At the trial, Greenglass, a ma-
chinist by trade, testified for the
government that the Rosenbergs,
his sister and brother-inllaw, had
recruited him into the spy ring.
Greenglass had been an Army
machinist at Los Alamos in 1944
and 1945, and, accordihg to his
own testimony, had given Harry
Gold (once) and the Rosenbergs
(several times) diagrams and other
material which could ccnvey to
Soviet scientists the firing mecha-
nism and internal structure of the
atomic bomb. Harry Gold and
Ruth Greenglass corroborated
David's testimony concerning the
Rosenbergs' involvement in the
plot, but the government’s case
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against Morton Sobell rested
largely upon testimony by a former
friend and fellow-Communist that
Sobell had attempted to recruit
him into the espionage ring.

During the trial, defense lawyers
objected repeatedly to the govern-
ment’s insinuations that the Rosen-
bergs’ background in the Commu-
nist movement constituted pres-
umptive proof of their complicity
as spies. In the end, the jury
accepted the credibility of the gov-
ernment’s witnesses and found all
four defendants guilty. Judge Kauf-
man awarded Greenglass, despite
his cooperation, a stiff fifteen-year
sentence; Sobell received the maxi-
mum thirty years in jail allawed by
law; and the Rosenbergs, who had
allegedly run the spy nerwork, were
sentenced to death. Ruth Green-
glass, although a confessed accom-
plice to the espionage, was never
brought to trial, :

For two years after their sentenc-
ing, until their execution in June
1953, public support for the Rosen-
bergs mounted steadily both in this
country and abroad. Although
Communists and ultra-radicals
dominated the formal nationwide
“committee” organized on their

behalf, thousands of non-
Communists signed the comit-
tee’s petitions, some of which

called merely for commutation of
the death sentences. Attorneys for
the couple challenged the fairness
of the trial and at numerous hear-
ings, both before Judge Kaufman
and in the appellate courts, intro-
duced “new evidence” to support
legal appeals for a new trial. But
all of these legal efforts failed, and
the couple went to their deaths in
1953. Even many leading anti-
Communist Armericans protested
their execution as an act of cruel
and unusual punishment, either on
moral grounds or because of ques-
tions concerning the credibility of
prosecution witnesses.
“Revisionist” accounts of the
case began appearing soon after
the execution, although as early as
1951 William Reuben, a journalist
for the fellow-traveling National
Guardian, had written a series of
articles charging an FBI frameup.
Reuben published an extended
version of his argument in The
Atom Spy Hoax (1954), and most
of his conclusions were echoed in

John Wexley's The Judgment of
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg (1955).
The revisionist analysis of the case
received its most thorough and in-
fluential statement in Walter and
Miriam Schneir's Invitation to an
Inquest (1965), which summarized
every conceivable bit of evidence
and speculation that suggested the
Rosenbergs’ innocence.

DurING THE tria) itself, defense
attorneys generally accepted the
government’s claim that a spy con-
spiracy had existed which con-
nected the Greenglasses and Harry
Gold. Counsel for the Rosenbergs
insisted only that their clients had
neither initiated nor joined this
conspiracy. Rather, they argued
that the Greenglasses had impli-
cated them in a desperate move to
curry government favor and save
their own skins. Only after Reu-
ben’s articles appeared in the
National Guardian did partisans
of the Rosenbergs begin arguing a
more sinister view of the case.
Reuben, Wexley, and the Schneirs
based their belief in the Rosen-
bergs’ innocence squarely upon the
notion of a skiilfully-laid FBI
frameup, which trapped all the
defendants, including the Green-
glasses ‘and Harry Gold, in an
“atom spy conspiracy” that never
existed. They find “evidence” for
such a2 monstrous government
counter-conspiracy in a number of
places, although only some of their
major contentions can be, described
here.

Even while the case was being
appealed in the courts, the Rosen-
bergs’ attorneys gained access to
some memoranda stolen from the
office of O. John Rogge, lawyer for
David and Ruth Greenglass. In
these notes, David and Ruth dis-
cussed their involvement in the
alleged spy plot in terms which
differed significantly from their
later testimony at the trial. For one
thing, they never mentioned
Ethel’s complicity and, although
they referred to Julius's involve-
ment, he does not emerge in the
notes as a “master spy.” The
memos likewise revealed that the
FBI had apparently coached the
Greenglasses extensively on their
testimony. For their study the
Schneirs also gained access to
recordings of pre-trial conversa-

tions between Harry Gold and his
attorney, which showed that the
Bureau had tutored Gold even
more relentlessly before his appear.
ance at the Rosenberg trial. In
these conversations, Gold offered a
far more innocuous account of his
one meeting with the Greenglasses
in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
than the version he later volun-
teered at the trial. For one thing,
Gold never mentioned having
known anything about the Rosen.
bergs’ involvement in the conspir-
acy, although in trial testimony he
professed a much greater awareness
of their role.

By comparing these pre-trial
statements with the trial testimony
of the three government witnesses
—two already under indictment for
capital crimes and the third (Ruth
Greenglass) threatened with indict-
ment—even those persuaded of the
Rosenbergs’ guilt might question
the complete credibility of the
witnesses through whose evidence
the government secured a convic-
tion that led to the death penalty.
Almost no documentary material
substantiated the confession made
by Gold and the Greenglasses at
the time of the Rosenberg trial;
thé prosecution submitted not a
single purloined document or other
actual proof that espionage had
been committed, apart from the
sworn statements of its three con-
fessed conspirators. The Schneirs
assert, in fact, that FBI agents not
only planted the appropriate testi-
mony-in the minds of these wit-
nesses but that they manufactured
the single piece of “hard” evidence
that linked Gold tenuously to the
Greenglasses (and. thereby to the
other alleged conspirators): a pho-
tostat of a 1945 Albuquerque
Hilton check-in card which Gold
supposedly signed after visiting the
Greenglasses. The Schneirs subject
this document to elaborate a2nalysis
and persuade themselves that it
was faked. Furthermore, they offer
the Atomic Energy Commission’s
word, along with that of numerous
key scientists at Los Alamos, that
the sketches made by Greenglass
for the FBI in 1950 to substantiate
his claim to have stolen meaning-
ful data on the atomic bomb, were
practically worthless to Russian
scientists, whether or not the mach-
inist had passed the originals along
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six years earlier. "Qlly, how-
ever, ‘the revisio. argument
stands or falls on the question of
whether Gold and the Greenglasses
were truthful witnesses or capri-
cious perjurers.

DoNarp: Freep stuffs many of the
“facts” exposed by the Schneirs
into the body of his play, although
he generally distorts or exaggerates
their actual meaning, thereby turn-
ing the Schneirs' elaborate revi-
sionist tapestry into little more
than a crude wall poster. Still,
Walter and Miriam Schneir them-
selves, like other revisionist writers
on the case, often seem more inge-
nious than candid in their own
selection of “facts.” Throughout
their book, for example, they
either overlook or explain away
rather unconvincingly the Rosen-
bergs’ lifelong commitment to the
Communist movement, a commit-
ment which (according to the testi-
mony of their own friends) had
made them passionate union
organizers and party recruiters.
(“Julie and Ethel could save their
own skins by talking,” Mrs.
Morton Sobell exclaimed at a 1952
pro-Rosenberg rally, “but Julie
and Ethel will never betray their
friends.”) The revisionists also
neglect to provide a reasonable
explanation for the precise manner
in which Greenglass acquired the
$3,900 he possessed at the time of
his arrest—if it had not been re-
ceived, as David claimed, from
Julius as money to finance his
escape. Similary, who if not Harry
Gold actually gave the Greenglasses
the $400 which Ruth deposited in
an Albuquerque bank in June 1945
one day after Gold allegedly gave
them the money in exchange for
atomic information? Why also, were
the Schneirs, although unsparingly
detailed on even the most minor
points, so reticent when alluding
to Ethel Rosenberg's history of psy-
chiatric treatment, both prior to her
arrest and in prison?

In a review of the Schneirs’ book
in these pages,* Alexander Bickel
pointed out the essential flaw in
the revisionist argument:

The remarkable feature of this
early record [Bickel observed] is
that the rudiments of Gold's story

¢ January 1966.

were there. . . . If, then, QBI
prodded Gold into elabu.ating
these rudiments into a full story
by putting to him material from
the Greenglass confession [which,
even in its earliest version, in-
sisted on Julius’s involvement in
the conspiracy—A. W.], and prod-
ded Greenglass to confess by ask-
ing him to affirm or deny as much
as was known of Gold’s story—if
this was the method of interroga-
tion, as no doubt it was, it was
normal and proper, and does not
in itself destroy or even substan-
tially weaken the credibility of
either Gold or Greenglass.

Finally, the revisionists must con-
tend with the fact that the mem-
oirs of another major Soviet agent,
Kim Philby, twice mention the
Rosenbergs as Russian agents, a
curious admission under the cir-
cumstances.

“The Rosenberg Case is nev-

ertheless a ghastly and shameful
episode,” Bickel wrote. “There is
first of all the death sentence, and
secondly the death sentence, and
thirdly the death sentence, and
then again the death sentence.”
That the Rosenbergs were exe-
cuted remains an awful and unwar-
ranted act, and were this the sole
concern of Freed's play, one might
question less vehemently its other
inadequacies. Unfortunately, no
dramatist can acquit the Rosen-
bergs of espionage on the basis of
who (he thinks) they were any
more than he could convict them
on such specious grounds.
WHAT IF someone were to write a
play, the author was asked
recently, “taking the position that
the Rosenbergs were guilty?”

“But that play has already been
written,” said Freed. “It was writ-
ten by Irving Saypol and Roy
Cohn at the behest of J. Edgar
Hoover. It was a laugh riot.”

Such a glib retort exposes ane
essential weakness of dramas like
Inquest. In the hands of enthusias-
tic partisans, the “theater of fact”
can easily become fraudulent his-
tory. Freed’s eye is obviously less
on the “facts” of the Rosenberg
case than on its apparent “les-
sons”; nor do the Rosenbergs
themselves attract him as subjects
of dramatic concern in their own
right. Rather, they interest the

ER

author primarily as convenient
symbols of those “lessons” which
he finds that the 20th century
teaches all right-thinking men.
The doomed couple are somewhat
impersonal objects, and piteous
anguish for their fate must per.
suade a gullible audience that a
“murderous pattern” of such ritual
slaughters exists in American life
stretching in an unbroken line
{from Sing Sing to Vietnam.
Consider, finally, Freed’s politi-
cal message, that “lesson” of radi-
cal "innocence which the critics
found so persuasive. Once more
the author has provided what he
considers an appropriate compari-
son between past and present.
“Huey Newton, Bobby Seale, and
Eldridge Cleaver,” Freed has
observed, “are the Julius and Ethe
Rosenbergs of today”: )

Now we can read letters of the
Rosenbergs, hear their words and
see them as sympathetic people
but in the 50's they were consid-
ered slimy Jewish Communists
like the bad niggers of today.
What we have to prevent is a play
being written 20 years from now
that will cause audiences to say,
“Do you mean they really fed
breakfasts to poor children and
that they were sensitive, ex-
traordinary human beings? We
thought they were something out
of the American nightmare, com-
ing to the suburbs to rape our
daughters.” .

Bobby Seale must not go to
the electric chair in Connecticut.
This country cannot take again
what we went through in the
50's.

One might surmise fromm Freed's
analysis that Bobby Seale is on
trial not for murder but for dis
pensing high-quality  porridge to
grateful infants. This view of the
situation accords with the logic of
many who sympathize either with
the Panthers or with white radicals
like the Chicago Seven, all of
whom are seen as merely the latest
in an endless string of mcdern vic-
tims of “Amerikan” fascism. Of
course, despite the occasional
throwback to the past, like Com-
munist historian Herbert Aptheker
who addressed the last Black Pan-
ther national convention, most of
the current crop of parlor revision-
ists were too young to join earlier
cold-war crusades for America’s
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“mozéf redemption.” The s QI
who now demand that Bobby Seale

be freed, with or without a trial,
have no personal recollection of
that period after the Rosenberg
trial when American Communists
organized  “spontaneous” ‘local
committees to save the pair, work-’
ing with their usual Progressive
party allies to turn the trial into a
»cause.” It might even come as a
surprise to many of these same
young people (surely, though, not
to their older supporters?) to learn
that the Black Panthers’ “breakfast
program” bears as much relation
to the specific act for which Bobby
Seale is on trial as Julius Rosen-
berg's folk-singing did to
charge of espionage against him.
But, then, *tales of political
terror” generally supply their own
logic, and should John Mitchell's
avid prosecutors continue their
pursuit of “conspirators,” the New
Left's aging mandarins will possess
a more than adeguate number of
overnight martyrs for public con-
sumption.

Alas, there may be such “lessons”
galore in years to come, thereby
blurring still further the line be-
tween those who practice the
“theater of fact” and those who
practice “revolution as theater.”
One such merging of the two came
in a recently-announced forthcom-
ing drama of the Chicago conspir-
acy trial, starring, naturally, the
Chicago Seven. How Messrs. Barnes,
Simon, and Novick should sink
their gums into that one! For their
tolerant critical reception of In-
quest, indeed the very appear-
ance of such a play, is symptomatic
of a growing crisis in confidence
among many leadiny cultural
spokesmen in the Umted States, a
crisis that becomes daily more evi-
dent.® The willingness to accept
radical myths as unvarnished fact,
as in Freed’s equation of the
Rosenbergs and the Black Pan-
thers, reflects a deep and often irra-
tional hostility among an increasing
number of intellectuals to
entire fabric of American life.
“Those who can make no substan-
tive distinctions between the

¢ The roots of this crisis among a cer-
tain segment of literary men are explored
in Irving Howe’s ““The New York Intellec-
tuals: A Chronicle & A Critique,” CoM-
MENTAT v, October 1968,

the -

Rosenberg trial and the Slansky
trial, for example, or between the
aims of Bobby Seale and those of
Martin  Luther King, or even
between the dileminas of Richard
Nixon’s “Amerika” and those of
Adolf Hitler's Germany, will not
trouble themselves over petty
details of historical accuracy or
dramatic honesty. They require
instead the consoling simplicities
of a purely political theater, one in
which “facts” are merely “lessons”
to be taught and “truth” a code
word for correct doctrine. In this
connection, Richard Hofstadter’s
classic description of the “paranoid
style” merits consideration:

The central image [of the par-
anoid style] is that of a vast and
sinister conspiracy, a gigantic yet
subtle machinery of influence set
in motion to undermine and des-
troy a way of life.". . . The par-
anoid spokesman sees the fate of
this conspiracy in apocalyptic
terms. . . . He constantly lives at
a turning point: it is now or
never in organizing resistance to

LILALLERN /42

onspiracy. Time is forever just
running out. . . . The typical pro-
cedure of the higher paranoid
scholarship is to start with .
defensible assumptions and with
a careful accumulation of facts,
or what appear to be facts, and to
marshal these facts toward an
overwhelming “proof” of the par-
ticular conspiracy that is to be
established. It is nothing if not
coherent—in fact, the paranoid
mentality is far more coherent
than the real world, since it leaves
no room for mistakes, failures, or
ambiguities. .

The tensions and unrest of recent
American life, for reasons that

‘would require another essay to

elaborate, have made fashionable
the simple coherence of revisionist
history and theater, both of which
appeal to the overheated imagina-
tions that Hofstadter described. It
still remains to be seen whether
serious historians, dramatists, and
critics will fall into line, or
whether they will have the stamina
to resist the coercions of the current
radical moralism.
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Mr. Weinstein continues: *Per-
haps the best way to appreciate the
extraordinary meaning of Mr. No-
vick's moral argument would be to
substitute the word ‘Eichmann’ for
‘the Rosenbergs, change the
tenses, and read the quotation back
for sound.” This is a peculiar sort
of appreciation. Where in God's
name does Mr. Weinstein get Eich-
mann from? I was writing quite
specifically about the Rosenbergs;
the Eichmann case is not remotely
a parallel instance. Mr. Weinstein's
little substitution puts me in mind
of the rabbi in my old synagogue,
who used to jnvoke “Dachau!”
every year on Yom Kippur in the
course of raising money for the
UJA, because he was confident
that any mention of the Nazis
would cause his congregation to
salivate automatically.

Needing, for the purposes of his
argument, some critics willing “to
accept radical myths as unvar-
nished fact,” Mr. Weinstein seeks
to misrepresent me as one such.
But in my review I was trying to
get beyond the questions of wheth-
er or not the Rosenbergs “did it,”
and what the jury in the case
ought to have done. “To me at
least,” 1 wrote, “this is not just a
play about two people named Ros-
enberg, but about that whole
vaguely defined but vividly re-
membered phenomenon that is
now called the Old Left.” The Old
Left was deeply compromised, as
I took pains to point out, by its
dishonorable complicity with Sta-
linism, but it was punished by
base-minded men with a severity
that far exceeded its guilt, and 1
find it pathetically lovable for its
well-intentioned, doomed naiveté.
For all of this, the Rosenbergs—in
Mr. Freed’s play as in life—stand,
for me, as affectingly human sym-
bols. This set of opinions and feel-
ings scarcely constitutes a “radical
myth.”

I agree with Mr. Weinstein that
the radical analysis of recent and
current history is often dangerous-
ly simplistic; but Mr. Weinstein
himself, in his eagerness to ferret
out and pillory “revisionists,” is
guilty of the same sort of simple-
mindedness and failure to make
distinctions for which he attacks
the radicals. Mr, Weinstein admits
that the execution of the Rosen-
betps was “an awful and unwar-
ran.- 4 act”; he'd better watch out,

or some super “\vnstein will be
calling him a Conr mp,
TyLr NOVICK

New York City

To THE EpitorR OF COMMENTARY:
1 was appalled at the inaccuracy
and misrepresentation in Allen
Weinstein's article. Mr. Weinstein
repeatedly refers to the case as a
lesson of the 20th century and
chastises Freed for ‘“not paying
any respect to the complex and
partly disguised personalities of his
two protagonists.” So what? I agree
that the characterization of Julius
and Ethel lacked depth. Neverthe-
less, the horror of the Rosenberg
affair should be reenacted. Freed's
play was not a character study of
two passionate Communists, nor of
the motives which drive people to
Communism. Freed's play was
about a fear-ridden society and the
tragic results to individuals when
this fear becomes too great. . . .
: BiLLIE LEDERMAN
New York City

To THE EDITOR OF COMMENTARY:

. - . Mr. Weinstein admits that
“the prosecution submitted not a
single purloined document or oth-
er actual proof that espionage had

been committed apart from the

sworn statements of its three con-
fessed conspirators”” These wit-
nesses, in early accounts to their
own attorneys, told stories which
differed significantly from their
later testimony at the trial. Mr,
Weinstein admits that “by com-
paring the pretrial statements with
the trial testimony of the three
government witnesses, two already
under indictment for capital
cimes and the third threatened
with indictment, even those per-
suaded of the Rosenbergs’ guilt
might question the complete credi-
bility of the witnesses.” May I ask
Mr. Weinstein: without documen-
tary evidence and without com-
pletely credible witnesses, what ba-
sis is left for conviction on such a

charge? . ..
Seventeen years after their exe-
cution the Rosenbergs emerge

from the play Inquest, from the
various books, and, above all, from
the historical record, as innocent.

MurieL GOLDRING
Brooklyn, New York

To THE Epnrtor oF COMMENTARY:

. . . How can one excuse Allen
Weinstein’s remarks in 1970, when
the lies of Harry Gold and the
Greenglasses have been established
beyond dispute? Mr. Weinstein must,
know that the convictions rest-
ed on the Greenglasses’ testimony
. .. and he even refers to the new
evidence, which thoroughly dis-
aredits their testimony: Greenglass’s
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_handwritten statement to his law-

yer; his wife’s characterization of
Greenglass to the lawyers; the dis-
covered console table; the affidavit
of his brother, Bernard Greenglass,
concerning David's theft of ura-
nium from Los Alamos; the
afhidavits of top atomic scientists.
Those who did not believe
Greenglass—and this group also in-
cluded Albert Einstein and Harold
C. Urey, even before the discovery
of the new evidence—authors Wil-
liam Reuben, John Wexley, Wal-
ter and Miriam Schneir, and Don-
ald Freed, are described by Mr.
Weinstein as “revisionists.” They
are then faulted for not providing
reasonable explanations of how
Greenglass obtained $3,900 in his
possession, if not, as alleged, from
the Rosenbergs. Mr. Weinstein
adds: “Similarly, who if not Harry
Gold actually gave the Greenglass-
es the $400 which Ruth deposited
in an Albuquerque bank in June
1945 one day after Gold allegedly
gave them the money in exchange
for atomic information?” . .. Many
“revisionists” believe that Green-
glass obtained this money from his
thefts and black marketing in Los
Alamos. But even without this
highly plausible explanation, what
bearing does the money have on
the guilt or innocence of the Ro-
senbergs? If Greenglass had ac-
cused Allen Weinstein instead of
the Rosenbergs, would lack of

" knowledge concerning Greenglass's

finances  establish
guilt?

Mr. Weinstein “proves” that the
playwright lacks sincerity because
he failed to portray the Rosenbergs
as “dedicated Communists.” He
says: “Not only does this go un-
mentioned, but the suggestion is
made that the pair had been cas-
ually ‘progressive’ people, perhaps
a bit to the Left of FDR.” This is
totally untrue. The play showed
the Rosenbergs exactly as the trial
transcript did, “pleading the Fifth”
where questions of Communist
afhliations were involved, but
clearly expressing themselves as
friends of the Soviet Union, far
more than just casually “progres-
sive”. . ..

Weinstein's

AAron KaTz
Brooklyn, New York

To THE EbDITOR OF COMMENTARY:

.. . Allen Weinstein makes much
of Donald Freed's omission of the
Conmimunist afhliations of the Ro-
senbergs, but he does not refer to
the more basic omission of what
happened to Morton Scbell; the
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story of Sobell glaringly exposes
the shocking injustices and viola-
tions which permeated the case
from the beginning. To Mr. Wein-
stein, Freed was too harsh in at-
tacking the prosecution and trial
judge; to history, he will appear
too lenient.

Morton Sobell was convicted .
on the uncorroborated testimony
of one man, Max Elitcher, a con-
fessed . perjurer, whose testimony
was purchased by special assistant
prosecutor Roy Cohn; Cohn prom-
ised Elitcher immunity from prose-
cution for his own crimes if he tes-
tified. The law journals have
pointed out that even if every
word of Elitcher's testimony were
true, it still would not provide

sufficient evidence to prove Sobell

guilty of the crime he was charged
with in the indictment. .

Sobell was injected mto the trial,
like Elitcher, to provide another
witness against the Rosenbergs.

When he refused to follow Elitch- -

er's example and purchase his own
freedom by falsely implicating the
Rosenbergs, Judge Kaufman im-
posed the maximum prison sen-
tence permitted by law—thirty
years. The judge was rebuked for
this sentence by every law journal
which studied the case. . . .

If Allen Weinstein is genuinely
opposed to the distortion of truth,
instead of attacking playwrights
like Freed, let him encourage them
by saying, “Right on! . . . on to the
case of Morton Sobell.” It may be
too late for the Rosenbergs, but it

is not too late for a full pardon for

Sobell.

To THE Eprror oF COMMENTARY:

. . In jurisprudence there are
five degrees of proof:

lg proof beyond reasonable

doubt;

2) a preponderance of the evi-
dence in favor, that is, more evi-
dence for the fact than for the
contrary;

8) a standoff;

4) a preponderance of evndencc
against;

5) disproof beyond reasonable
doubt. .

A study of all the evxdence in
the Rosenberg case, ‘examined dis-

| passionately and sufficiently after

ti.. fact for emotions to fade as a
factor in judgment, shows that it
fits into the fourth category: while
the idence is insufficient to prove
the aclindants innocent beyond
reasonaiic doubt, the preponder-

Lean FELLER \

‘ance of the evidence is against
" their guilt. At this late date, twen-

ty years after the event, why
should CoMMENTARY wish ) re-
vive the question in the form of a
presentation of the facts slanted
so as to support the finding of
guilt against the probably-mnocent
Rosenbcrgs?

HerBERT HARVEY

‘Morrisville, Pennsylvania

ALLEN WEINSTEIN writes:

My critics fall into several over-
lapping categories: those who de-
fend Inquest, those who defend
the Rosenbergs, and one who de-
fends their co-defendant Morton
Sobell.

Muriel Goldring chides me for
not proclaiming the Rosenbergs in-
nocent, after having accepted

some aspects of the revisionist ar- .

gument. On what basis might
their conviction be justified, she
asks, if the Greenglasses and Har-
ry Gold were not ‘“completely
caedible witnesses”? I would refer
her to Herbert Harvey's letter, in
which he outlines five degrees of

.legal proof. On the basis of avail-
able evidence, I consider the sec-

ond degree (no pun intended) ap-
propriate to the manner in which
most hlstonans today view the Ro-
senberg case: “a preponderance of
the evidence in favor fof guilt],
that is, more evidence for the fact
than for the contrary.” Walter and
Miriam Schneir, the leading revi-

" sionist wrners on the case, have

found it easier to throw into ques-
tion portions of the Greenglass
and Gold testimony than to dis
card its essential credibility.

As for my general views on the

‘ problem of an alleged government

“frameup,” they were discussed in
my article and follow those ex-

pressed in Alexander Bickel's re-
. view of the Schneirs’ book (CoMm-

MENTARY, January 1966). Al
though the revisionists have un-
dermmed portions of the govern-
ment’s case, they have yet to shake
its central premise: that the Ro-
senbergs conspired to commit some
form of espionage connected with
the Los Alamos duties of their rel-
ative, David Greenglass.

Leah Feller is correct. 1 should
have discussed Morton Sobell's in-
volvement in the case, if only to
express my own belief that Sobell
was probably innocent. This “basic

omission,”- however, was also Don-

ald Freed's, since Sobell does not
appear as a major character in In-
quest. On the basis of ¢ ‘idence of-
fered at the trial, primarily un-
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- substantiated testimony by one
R ,ﬁovernment witness, Sobell should’

ave been. freed. "It i ameful
thas the government r d him
parole during his long imprison-
ment and that it continues to deny

“him a full pardon. On the -ther
_hand, 1 question whether Sobell

was “injected into.the trial like

Elitcher [the figure who testified.

against Sobell], to provide another
witness against the Rosenbergs,”
especially since Sobell’s “vacation”
trip to Mexico at the time he was
being sought for FBI questioning
had alerted the government to his
uncooperative attitude. ,
Readers must judge for them-
selves the exact meaning of those

passages from my article quoted by..

Julius Novick. I am puzzled that
my use of the Eichmann analogy
should have been misconstrued, es-
pecially by a man of such rare
critical insight: who else could
have captured in print the extraor-
dinary spectacle of an entire syn-
agogue on Yom Kippur “salivating
automatically” at the mention of
Dachau? But let me try once more
to explain my meaning: Most hu-
man beings seem “decent, simple,
and lovable” in the eyes of those
closest to them. Eichmann, by com-
mon account, was a good family
man. He also happened to be a
mass murderer. One does not pre-
clude the other, any more than
character ever determines public
behavior. Would Mr. Novick,
then, call a stage-Eichmann' a “de-
cent, simple, and lovable” human
being if he had witnessed a play
that portrayed him as both a Nazi
wat criminal and a devoted fam-
ily man? Would he say then of
Eichmann what he observed of the
Rosenbergs: “Would I still say
this even if they turned out to be
guilty? Yes, I think so, aithough in
that case, inside their simplicity
would be suspended a deep and
sad and dishonorable complexity.”
I will acknowledge Mr. Novick's
need for a double moral standard
on the matter, if he in turn will
attempt candidly to answer the
real question raised in my review:
“Do these fairly common person-
ality traits acquir {the Rosenbergs]
of the charge of espionage?”’

_Mr. Novick goes on to say that
his review actwally made 2 more
complex moral argument concern-
ing the “Old Left,” for which the
Rosenbergs stood as “human sym-
hols.”* Once more, the reader must
tntangle for himself the contradic-
tory hyperbole of Mr. Novick's
analysis. He calls the Ol Left

hofiorable complicity with Sgal-
inism,” but, at the same t§
“pathetically lovable for its
intentioned,, doomed najvétsd,
and, in the end, “punished by
base-min.’ d men.” I doubt that

those who suffered during the Mec-

Carthy period for their earlier rad-
icalism” deserve such a Manichean
requiem. On another of his com-
plaints, the Village Voice critic
might wish to reread his entire re-
view, if only to refresh himself on
those opinions he claims not to
have expressed or held. Consider,
for example, the following ones:

I came away with feelings of .
deep affection and respect for
the Rosenbergs and for the kind
of Americans they were . . . now
I am tempted to think, “How
could anyone not be sympathet-
ic to the Rosenbergs?”

Nothing that I have seen for
many months has moved me so
much. . . . Most of the acting is
straightforward and fine; there
are no stereotypes and no carica-
tures. . . . For me, Inquest was a
requiem for the days when I was

a boy licking envelopes for Vito -

Marcantonio. .

John Simon does not share Ju-
lius Novick's fluttery enthusiasm
for Inguest. Mr. Simon catches me
out on two facts: first, that his re-
view did point out the play’s aes-
thetic shortcomings; and second,
that I am not a drama critic while
he is. Mr. Simon’s other observa-
tions fail to impress me. For one
thing, he seriously misquotes Alex-
ander Bickel, who stated explicit-
ly that the Rosenbergs' execution,
not their trial, “was a monstrous
farce”* Mr. Simon also seems
slightly befuddled about the pre-
cise issue posed in revisionist ac-
counts of the Rosenberg case,
which is not the “fairness” of the
trial itself but the purportedly doc-

tored evidence and perjured wit- -

nesses used to secure the con-
viction. Even the Rosenbergs’
chief counsel acknowledged at its
close the trial’s fairness, What was

‘at issue was the veracity of par-

ticular government witnesses and
the sentence imposed by a partic-
ular judge, not the integrity of
American law “in a time of
panic.” Obviously the public hys-
teria which accompanied the Kor-
ean War and the disclosure that
Russia possessed the atomic bomb
influenced—probably even moze
than Senator. Joe McCarthy’s dis-
tant malevolefice—Judge Kaufman’s

“deeply compromised” by its “dis- decision to.impose the death sén-

tence. That jurist's remarks upon

- xlmencing the lxsenbergs stand
4O

t even today perverse testi-

“Yiony to the degree to which or-

dinary political beliefs can harden,
under the proper circumstances,
into paranoid suspicions. The Ro-

senbergs were neither Kaufman's '

moral monsters nor Freed's spot-
less saints. RN

But if I am not a drama critic, -

neither is Simon a historian. The
“mood and atmosphere™ of his let-
ter make it difficult to determine
whether he is equating, in some

manner, today’s America and ijts
President with the “hysterical gov- .

ernment” and the “intellectually
and morally inadequate President”
we had at the time of the Rosen-
berg case. If so, I would remind

" him that Harry Truman occupied -

the White House for most of those
proceedings, and whatever his
failings, few historians, if any,
would apply to him any such la
bel. As for “Nixon & Co.,” despite
their many ant-Communist excess-
es during those years, they (or at.

least Mr. Nixon) had nothing to - -

do with the Rosenberg case itself.
Such maladroit and imprecise -

-judgments do not always charac- -

terize Mr. Simon's criticism, but
having unfurled a “devil theory”
of recent American life when re-
viewing Inquest, he apparently in-

tends teo continue saluting it. He .

asks whether I “mean to say that
Nixon & Co. are not hysterical,

not variously inadequate?* The “& -

Co.” epitomizes Mr. Simon’s own
degree of hysteria as a critic. Does
“& Co.” include Agnew or Rogers,
Mitchell or Moynihan, Laird or
Hickel, perhaps even David Eisen-
hower? Or does he mean all of
them? Mr. Simon “& Co.” might

wish' to reflect at some point on -

the inadequacies of a frenetic in-
tellectual community confronted

with the necessity for making care-
ful distinctions, even “in a time of -

panic”: the aesthetic distinction,
for example, between Richard 111
and a work like Inguest. . .

Both plays, he tells us, possess™

“a certain dramatic power,” al-
though the former was “a finer
play by far.” What “certain dra-
matic power” does Mr. Simon
have in mind that links the brood-
ing eloquence of Shakespeare’s
Gloucester with the “matinee-’
idolish * mugging” (Simon’s’
phrase) of Freed's villains? This
may be mere quibbling, however,
since dramatic taste is keenly per-

sonal and none more so than Mr.

S
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Aaron Katz’s claim that “in
1970 . . . the lies of Harry Gold

and the Greenglasses. have been |

established beyond dispute” seems
a bit premature. For one thing,
the stolen memoranda. from O. :
Jolin Rogge's office do not “dis-
aredit” Greenglass's testimony chat
Julius Rosenberg recruited him for
espionage; quite the contrary. For
another, the scientists’ statements
to which Mr. Katz refers do not _
deal with Greenglass's conlessed

activities as a spy, only with his.

faulty sense of the atomic-bomb
mechanism. Bernard Greenglass's
afhdavit thar his brother David
had stolen “a sample” of uranium

from Los Alamos js a rather cu-.

rious document. The Rosenbergs’
lawyers produced this convenient

testament on May 31, 1953, as they .

fought a last-minute legal battle to
stay the couple’s execution, which
occwired on June 19. Greenglass's
memo itself goes on to state that
both his brother David and his
sister-in-law, Ruth Greenglass, had

said that David later threw the
uranium sample into the East
River. The Schneirs (and. Ar.:

Katz) conclude from this belated .
afhidavit—supported only by the
doonied couple’s own .statements—
that Greenglass actually
ulated the $400 and $3900 in ques-
tion through “‘thefts and black
marketing in [war-time] Los Ala-
mos.” That no evidence. has yer .
been  uncovered—'documentary”

or otherwise—to substantiate. this., .
assertion appears a matter of no.

concern to the I‘C\'ISIOIHS[S
The term “‘revisionist” itself dxs‘

trbs Mr. Katz. He should be as-

sured that historians do not use it

e

as a term of reproach, nor did I.
intend it in that sense. It refers’

generally to newer scholarship
that challenges commonly held
historical interpretations. I have
written  “revisionist” history my-

self, a recent example of which 1s .

my reassessment of the Alger Hiss
case, forthcoming in the Amencan
Scholar.

At times Mr. Katz employs the

same type of ad hominem argu--

* reasons for

been a
‘nist party,

accum- ¢

ments as Julius Novick. If Green-
glass had accused me, instead of
the Rosenbergs, he says, lack of
knowledge alone of Greenglass's f-
nances would not have established
my guilt. Neither, however, did it
establish the Rosenbergs’ guilt,
Once again, the reader might re-
fer to my article and to Alexander
Bickel's review. ol the Schneirs’
book for {mlhen dlSCUSSlon of this
point. -

Whether Donald Freed did or

~did not disguise the Rosenbergs’
Communist afhliations is a.question

that only those familiar with the
play c¢an Judge At one pouu “re-
_construgting”  a conversation be-
tween the defendants and their
lawyer, Emmanuel Bloch, on their
“pleading the Fifth,”

the dramatist implied strongly that

“the couple had no such_affiliations

to hide. He does show..them as
“friends of the Soviet Union,” but
then, how could he not?
New Dealers “a bit to the Left of
FDR” held such sympathies openly
during the 1933-15 period. Freed,
on the other hand, used almost
none of the significant trial testi-
mony in which Julius Rosenberg
refused to say whether he had ever

a charge that cost }um
his Slgnal Corps job in 1945

did he portray Rosenberyg, agam
during the trial, vefusing to an-

.swer the prosecutor’'s many ques-

tions concerning prior. involve-
ment in the Young Communist

League or the Communist party. .- .

To clarify the matter, 1 was not

_trying to “red-bait” the Rosenbergs ~
_at this late date. 1'was simply won- -
dering why Freed chose not to

dramatize, those very aspects of his
protagonists’  lives which made

_them appear, .whether guilty ar

inndcem,' such convenient victims
in an_era of ant-Comimunist hys-

“teria. The point is not legal, there-

fore, but dramatic. The playwright

ciations that had shaped the activ-

ities of his main characters and ]
“which, .if the Schneirs ate correct,

had been their only “crime.’

. Finally, I must thank Herbert
Harvey for his comments on jur-
idical “proof,’" although I disagree
with his conclusion for reasons al-

‘veady rchearsed sufficiently. As for

Billie Lederman's complaine, I
would" remind  her. thar it was
Freed, not I, who viewed the Ros-
enberg case “as a lesson of the
20th century.” Who could quarrel
with the importance of a skillful

v
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Most

_trayed. This neglected study, pub-

member of the Commu- .

“tries to present the Orthodox side -,

chase to obsclire the radical asso-

~ the finest exposition of the Ortho--'

’ _self

d\ama ~on the Rosnnberrrs> \Ime
=T T s, i d

@25 only witlt the unskillful melo-

ma that I reviewed. L

A recent statement by Inquest’s
oroducers would disappoint most
of my critics. Messrs. Guber and
Gross insisted somewhat disingen-
uously in a letter to the Sunday
Times Mugazine that they were
melely ‘doing a play about injus- .
tice” and that “'proving the inno-: .,
cence of the Rosenbergs was not '
‘our aim.” Rather, the Rosenbergs
“were chosen as symbolic people.”
For any future playwright con- -
cerned iith “doing more th:m TeX- .
ploiting the Rosenbergs “as sym- |
bolic people” to make a political .
point, their actual lnes remain, as , ;
['said in my article, “a possible. .
paradigm for understanding how
‘the accidents of history reshape ...
human purpose and personality in
our time.” Such a dramatist might -,
wish to consult not only the Schne- -,
irs’ book, which is essentially.a ..
legal bricf for the defense, but also,.
more balanced accoumts of the case -
like Jonathan Root's The Be-

lished in 1963, rcmains the best .-
single treatment of the cultural
“mood and aunosphere™ within . ;
which the Rosenber gs pursued their

lives. I might be tempted to sug- _:
gest a possible scenario for such a’
play myself, bur respect for the
undonbtedly wining patience of ..
CoMMENTARY's veaders reminds me -
that, for the moment, enpugh has
been  said nbout the Rosenberg'-
case.

130ty

Who Is a Jew"

)
fI‘o THE EDITOR 01-' Covumnnv.

One wonders why Robert Altex,.

of the question “Who is'a Jew?™ "
in his article, “The Shalit, Case ;
(Julyl, when he is clearly - prej .-
udiced against it {rom_the ougset. .
While ‘it is his’ prexogame to be. .
critical of that position, it is shee,r;
1rresp0n51b1h(y to nnsrepresem it. .
_ For example, Mr. Alter cites the
Israeli- newspapers Haavetz,” Ma--.
artu, Davar, and Lamerhav, but he v,
does not mention Haizofeh ‘the *
newspaper of the National Reli--
gious party, in which is to be found :

dox viewpoint. It is the National
Religious_party, which is .second;
to none in its total participation .. i
in Israel's life, that carries the a
responsibility (or onus, according ..
.to Mr. Alter) for the Orthodox po-

sition,” and \r. Alter surely owes- 5
it to his readers, if not to him-" .

to, study tl)at position and ...

Tepowy
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The Rosenbergs

To THE EpiToR OF COMMENTARY:

The two main points of Allen
Weinstein's article [“Agit-Prop &
the Rosenbergs,” July] are that
the Rosenbergs were guilty and
that Freed's play is untruthful
about this, and that all the char-
acterizations in the play are over-
simplified and tendentious. In my
one-paragraph review (New York,
May I18), T mentioned the play's
“jerky structuring, boggling lacu-
nae, palpable special pleading, less
than smooth production.” This
means, clearly, that 1 was not im-
pressed either by its truthfulness
or by its subtlety. But I did feel
that it. had a certain dramatic
power—as does Richard {II, a finer
play by far but likewise historically
dishonest and politically partisan
—and such power counts for some-
thing in the ctheater. But Mr,
Weinstein insists on judging the
play as reportage or a historio-
graphic document, which it clearly
isn't, and which even the better
plays by Hochhuth and Weiss he
seems to adiire are not. ‘

How can he object to my point
that even if the Rosenbergs were
guilty, “the trial was a monstrous

farce,” when he himself applauds

Alexander Bickel's description of
it as “a ghastly and shameful epi-
sode,” and adds that the death sen-
tence was ‘“‘an awful and unwar-
ranted act”? He next objects to
my saying that the play conveys
what it feels like to live under “a
hysterical government and an. in-
tellectually and morally inade-
quate President.” He does not ex-
plain, though, just what he objects
to. If he means that the play does
not convey such a mood and at-
mosphere, let him say so; but since
his entire discussion is limited to a
literal-minded weighing of facts,
mood and atmosphere are obvious-
ly not his concern. Or does he
mean to say that Nixon & Co. are
not hysterical, not variously inade
quate? If so, I'd like to see him ar-
gue that one. It would have noth-
ing to do with theater criticism,
but then, neither has his article.
Finally; he seems to object to my
remark that trial by jury is faulty.
But his only feeble rejoinder is
that “jury trials are meant to be
decided on points of evidence and

not on moral testaments.” 1 agree

that that is what they are “meant
to be''; but if Mr. Weinstein claims
that in a time of panic induced by
the Korean War and Joe McCar-
thy they actually are, I am afraid
I must differ.

JOHN SIMON
New York City

To THE EpITOR OF COMMENTARY:

Allen Weinstein maintains that
there is “a growing erisis in confi-
dence among many leading cul-
tural spokesmen in the United
States,” and seeks evidence of this
“crisis” in the critical reception ac-
corded Ingquest, Donald Freed's
play about Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg. Mr. Weinstein may
conceivably have a legitimate
point to make, but he has no right
to attempt to strengthen his case
by attributing to me opinions I
have not expressed and do not
hold.

Mr. Weinstein writes: “That
jury trials are meant to be decided
on points of evidence and not on
moral testaments, remains unim-
portant to these critics, as one can
see from Julius Novick's review of
the play in the Village Voice”
Then he quotes from my review as
follows:

I conceded at the beginning of
this review that for all I knew,
even after seeing the play (I
have done no reading on the
subject), the Rosenbergs might
just conceivably be guilty, but I
have been writing ever since of
my love for them, or at least for
their stage-images, or for myself-
in-them. I have called the Ros-
enbergs (I was referring specif-
ically to the stage-Rosenbergs,
but I meant the real ones too)
Ez’c]—l have called the Rosen-
ergs “decent, simple, and lgv-
able people”; would I still say
this even if they turned out to be
guilty? Yes, I think so, although
in that case, inside their sim-
plicity would be suspended a
deep and sad and dishonorable
complexity. [The sic is Mr.
Weinstein’s.]
If Mr. Weinstein can really “see”
what he says ‘‘one can see” from
this passage or from anything else
in my review, then hée can prob-
ably “see” Rying saucers, and Reds
under beds, as well
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Professor Allen Weinstein
Department of History _10\
o

Smith Callege 5 :
Northaxpton, Massachusetts 01060 /%Zﬁ'd
) Dm:

Dear Professor Weinstein:

Your letter of August 15, 1973, with enclosures,
addrassed to Attorney General Richardson, has been refsrrei
to me.

The Attorney General has institutel new policics
recarding tha Freelom of Information Act wherein certain
information, with specific deletions, which in the past tlis

——y Bureau has not made available under the Act, will be releas~’
: : to the public upon request. In response to this, the FBI
presently is making organizational changes and formulating
procedures to respond to these requests.

Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Pederal Regulations,
ction 16.9, we arc authorized to charge a prescribed rate
r, among other things, furnishing copies of information an2
r time spent searching for and producing information. Your
articular request involves a case containing a voluminous
umber of case files and copious amounts of information
overing well in excess of 25,000 pages. Based on the
reliminary estimate that our clerical reviewer analysts
an search and produce 50 pages an hour at $1.25 per quarter
hour in excess of the first quarter hour, plus a § .10 per
____page charge for copies made, we conservatively project the
cost to process your request to be $5,000. A 25 percent
nposit, or $1,250, payable by check or money order to the
Treasury of the United States, will be required to initiate
processing. As an alternative you may confer with this Bureau
in an attempt to reformulate your reguest in a manner which
will reduce the fees and meet your neecs.
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Professor Allen Weinstein

If you desire us to process your request, please
indicate in writing your willingness to pay fees a® high as are
anticipated and enclose a daeposit as indicated in this Jetter.
Thereafter, we shall acknowledge receipt of your deposit and
advise you vhen we can begin the necessary processing.

8incerely yours,
. ‘

\W

Clarence M, Kelley
Director

NOTE: Bufiles contain no derogatory information re Professor
Weinstein. He previously has made requests for information
regarding the Alger Hiss case, and he presently has a suit
pending with the Department in that regard. This letter is the
first Bureau response to Weinstein's request for information
from the Rosenberg espionage case. Cost criteria taken from
Section 16.9(b) (1) and (2) of the Pederal-Registex (C.F.R.)

and reviewer analyst production based on Malmfeldt to Franck
memo dated 9-12-73, captioned "Freedom of Information."
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Inspection
- - .- ~ intell,
The Fonorable Clarence . hLelley

Director A

. Plan. & Eval.
Federal Buresu of Investization Coad ve

Spec. Inv.

. - v, Legal Coun.
Dear Director Kelley: , SR *9¢e ~oun

-

-4
. [
T received your September 13, 1¢73 letter, which
responds to the Aucust 15, 1973 letter that I wrote to
Attorney General Hichardson requesting access to various
inforration from F.B.l. and Justice Department records
connected w{th the Rosenbers case.

. e T T

e N

I appreciate the opportunity to examine these records
pursuant to provisions of the Freecdor of Inforrmation Act
and also pursuant to General Richardson's clarification

of Justice Lepartment policy rezarding such requests. . —IJ
e <
fopefully my initial regquest for information that your ~ i
anzlvsts feel would cover material in excess of 25,000 0
pares cer be reduced sicnificently, botnh to keer down Lo 1{]
the amount of clerical attention by vour office reedied -
to process the reques*t and to keep down the related C.;jE]

for the requested 25 percent deprosit, or 1,250, based
on an estimated 58,000 paces of material, sormetire next p

week, 6 5-59234-2990x ()

To expedite matters, however, and nopefully to reduce ¢
mv request for material to include only the most
essentlal information, I would like to susgest that 1
confer with someone from the Bureau to prepare a reformulated
reque<t. 7ou surzest this procedure in vour letter, end 1
think 1t is an excellent one. I stend willinz to fly to
Washinzton sometime next week to discuss the ratter with
someone from vour office. It would help me if, at that time,
I could be informed of precisely how the 50,000 pszes bresks
down when distributed amonz the various types of information
requested bv =v August 15, 1973 letter. In arnv event, I
look forward to discugssine the matter persorslly. Ubviouslrw e
T stand resdv tor¥sysbhe full amount of processing fées ""“‘_““%

eventually involved. REC-93 (1"/ = —t, SEP 241973

It would be most convenient, given tre fact trat I
teach on other davs, 1f 1 could meet with someone on ejther
a Yednesday or a -~ridav, next weel if convenient »ut trerveafter
if mot., I 100k forward to hearing from vou ahout tnis.

cost of processing for me., I will be railin> you a check <£>

{
RESEERSS

i L

,

Sincerely vours, A——MLvAENcé
CCRVA =
%k‘ '/)‘,.' T' '
A
AMied cireceir b [ Rasy
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Aeffclazie srolessor o f1sSuory

ne seneral Elliot ... .in-ardson
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To..Yr..Allen MeCreieht. Federal Bureau of From.Exof. Alled veinstelin ..

Tnvestigation b$$.}b-3‘f

T —
S~
[\
\

In re Rosenbers Case Files and Director Kellev's Sept.1l3, 1973 letter to
me concerning processing them for my scholarly use

In a phone conversation earlier thls week, Mr, Richard Dennis of
vour office suggested that I might prepare a more precise list of

the Rosenberz case and related papers that T would like processed
initiallv, Thils would expedite your own clerical cost in time as
well as cut down the financiel cost to me of processing the material.
Enclosed please find sucn a reduced list which, of ecourse, does not
i anv sense retract my original request for eventual access to all
"hose papers and materials mentioned in my August 15, 1973 letter to
tttorney General Richardson.

¢ VMaterials Requested for Inmediate Processinz from Bureau Files:

All
1./¢ orrespondence exchanged between Julius’ "and Etnel Bosenberq wnile
in government custody from the time of their arrest (July 17, 1650-
Julius; August 11, 1950-Ethel) to their execution (June 1%, 1¢53)

AINED |

SIFIED

ot

[ala)] \344

All correspondence exchanced between David and Ruth Greenclass frorm
2 the time of David Greenglass's arrest (June 15, 1950) to Lecermber 130,
o 1953,

All reports bv F.B.I. investigators dealing with the Rosenberg case
and its principals from Februarv 3, 1950 (date of Klaus fuch's
arrest) to April 6, 1951 (sentencing of David Greenclass which
concluded the Rosenbers trial).

-
. All memoranda on interviews with, signed statements bv, and documents
~ assoclated with the principal figures involved in the case: Julius’
e Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, David Greenglass, Ruth Greensglass. Harry
TR “old, Klaus Fuchs, and Morton Sobell & Max Elitcher, February 1950 to

April 1951 inclusive,

5. A)) 388&§gf internal correspondence between and among F.B.I. arents
_ workine on the case and other ¢ ,B.I. or Justice Department officials
R for the rerial Februarv 1050 to April 1951 inclusive.
S DE18 4 5580 4{//‘//
S 6. All correspondence and other written eXchanges between officia
> of either the F.,B.I. or the Tustice Depaetment and attornevs for
Y I S S anv of the principal figures in the case mentioned ab fo he
period February 1950 to April 1951 1nclusive.'— '
! x) el PEC‘]& /
7. A copy ofthe ninetv-five page Treport preparggyfﬁ'rrd% 'Benlaan F
a0 Pollack for then-Attorney General Herbert Brownell, Bt L 1956-57
LVgﬁbx dealing with the full ranse of atomic espionage cases inclLEAIm=ti

3 Hosenberg case. The orieins of this report are dlscuﬁf&d in my letter
o to Attornev General Richardson. F?&'GANYS —
~ t‘._ ..P\.\( . / ‘5
- .??JE' All directives and memoranda on the case written bv 1ré5f€?—5639??
A .70 avents assliavned to the case; also a listinz of all ase-ts assisned

£ "o _the tasgnfrom 1250-1253 and trelr specific responsibilities.

(COl’lt-) . -t'\l%‘é“‘\sh
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\ . SMITH COLLEGE ~ 1 Date.... 005 du k320

MEMORANDUM o

Prof. Allen Weinstein

................................................. - From.

In re

Rosenberes Case Files...(p.2)

G, All correppondence exchanged between principals in the case---
the Rosenberss, the Greenglasses, Gold, Sobell, Fuchs, and
Elitcher---and thelr attorneys whien sucn correspondence is
part of the current F.B.I. file on the case.

10. Additional gpecific reports, interviews, memoranda and
documents to be added as research into tne material progresses.

I recognize tnat this 1s hardly a specific request for specific
reports, but T think that vou recognize tuat without access to

a rezister or listino of the Rosenberz Case files being made
avallable to ne, I cannot break down the request in more explicit
terrs at this time. I .would be happy to cooperate in examining

such a register in order to further reduce tae burden of colliection
and processing, both for the Bureau and mvself. Thankgyou, in
advance, for vour time and attention to this request.

Sincerely vours,

w”’veinstein
KSSoclate PrO{essorof Higtorv and
DITectoy, American Studies Procram

~

Bocsbopbyen oo

— R e
™ .
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Assac. Dir. _____
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Telophone Rem. __
Director Sac'y —

1;;///’ September 21, 1973 .

| . ONTADED
Mr. Alvi ldstel S W
Produc:rn %o-s e Mi‘i afﬁi. ,

National Public Affairs Center \.WBE
‘ [ Fion DATE
9 IL'Enfant Plaza North, S, W.

wWashington, D. C. N024 Z:)
. - ' 2 4
Dear Mr. Geldstein: 7 L: ws Ocscrib ey (o

Reference is made to our letter to you dated

3
August 13, 1973. }\: |

Attorney General Order 528-73, as mentioned in
referenced letter, was signed July 11, 1973, and instituted A
new policies regarding the Freedom of Information Act. ~§
Under this Order, certain information, with specific dele- tg
tions, which in the past this Bureau has not made available N
to the public, would be released as a matter of administra- '\{\
tive discretion. In resporse to thie policy change, the FRI N
has been making organizaticnal changes and formulating pro-
cedures to respond to requests such as yours. -

)
AN
N

for furnishing copics of informaticn and for time spent
searching anéd screening our reccrds. Our files concerning
the Rosenberg case and the individuals involved consist in
excess of 25,000 pages. Bascd eon a preliminary estimate,

we conservatively project the post to process your request

to be $§3,575. A deposit of $750, pavalle by check or moncy
order to the Treasury of tie United States, will be required
to initiate the procussing. We extend to you the opportunity
to confer with us in an attaempt to reformulate your request (Ez

in a manner which will reduce the fees and still mect your

needs, MA‘LEM' REC- 151 65500234 Jqﬂ

SEP 2 11973 > m—
| sT-102

The Deputy Attorney General

ol -:1-?%]':1 I:tsa[))lies (62~115530) -‘ W-_ v{l
) UST‘QN&%H é%’//

M

aoom J TL.ETYPE UNTT [ / Qm %ﬂw
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Mr. Alvin B, Goldstein

If you wish us to process your request, please
indicate in writing your willingness to pay the fees as
high as are anticipated and enclose a derosit as mentioned
above, Thereafter, we will acknowledge receipt of your
deposit and advise you when ve can begin the mecessary
processing.

Bincerely yours,
o0, Kl

Clarence M. Xelley
Director

NOTE: Goldstein requested the opportunity for himself and
his staff to examine our files concerning the Rosenberg case
in a letter dated July 20, 1973. Goldstein is associated
with the Public Broadcasting Service which is planning a
documentary program on the Rosenbergs. He was informed by
Bulet August 13, 1973, his request was being considered in
accordance with Attorney General Order 528-73, Bufiles
concerning the Rosenberg case include the following maip
files: ]

65-58236 (43 sections consisting of 2,435 serials; Roséenbergs);
65-59192 (13 sections consisting of 485 serials; Greenglass);
65-57449 (33 sections consisting of 895 serials; Gold):
65-58805 (43 sections consisting of 1,593 serials; Puchs);
101-2483 (45 sections consisting of 1,767 serials; Sobell);
101-2115 (7 sections consisting of 272 serials; Max and Helene
Elitcher); and
121-4673 (1 section consisting of 5 serials; Max Elitcher).

In addition there are the following “See" references
to the above-cited subjects: Rosenbergs - 1,850 gsee references;
Greenglass ~ 170; Gold - 300; Fuchs - 485; Sobell - 1,000;

Max Elitcher - 700; and Helene Elitcher - 600. Cost criteria
was taken from Section 16.9 (b) (1) and (2) of Title 28, C.F.R.
and reviewer analyst production based on Malmfeldt to Franck
memoranda dated 9-12-73, and 9-18-73, captioned “Freedom of
Information Act (FOI)."

ar
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TELETYPE_. _ _ ' / .
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¥

TO 2 DIRECTOR, FRI (65-59028)-
 (ATT: EXTETIAL AFFAIRS DIVISION)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORX (65-15336)

mvzn/cmcmss AXA, ESP-R,
REFERENCE SAC RALPE J. RAMPTON PHONE CALL TO BURIAU

10/12/73.
ON 10/11/73, DAVID AND RUTH GREENGLASS TELZPHOUICALLY

$CONTACTED SA JAKES E, FREANEY AND ADVISED THAT TIIEY #\D
>RECEIVED A LETTER FROM O, JOIN RCGGE VMO HAD ACTED AS TH

ATTORNEY DURING THE JULIUS AND ITHE ROSENBERG AUD DAVID
THE LETTER STATED TIAT CHAILIL 13 I ITW

—.

-— @: GREENGLASS TRIALS.
<8 S~ o
& QS YORX WAS EIIGAGED IN PRTUPARING A DOCULTTITARY OI’ THE T_ LALS
."'pg .
3 AFD THEY WERE INTERESTED IN CJINTACTIRG TIG PER‘SQ?S 1IN LLV'I-)

IN THIM TO-DITERMINE THLIR CURRIGT FLRLLILGS Ol TIIL sSU250C -,

SSZS CHANLGED THEIR

ATION cor

. 2z AS THE BUREAU IS AVARE THE GRELNGLA
5% 1 LAST WAME AND FOR THE LAST FIFTELN YTARS H: WE ISTADLISHED
2 7 C_ // J' /-
- g4 A FEJ LIFE PRIMARILY IN THE INTEREST OF SIC URITY AND PRILICY =
Drzeen Lo E
OF THEIR CHILDREHN, R """q
@urcau (€5-58235 (ROSINBERG) (RM) € 0CT 161973 -
1-liew York (05-15 45 (ROSLIBERG (RM) T
N
(\f" St
(5 -SHA36 = FE

E ocT 2 93'\3? LS

L e==

'x

)46
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NY 65-15336
PAGE TWO

BOTH THE GREENGLASSES STATED EMPHATICALLY THEY WOULD NOT
APPEAR ON TIHE PROGRAM OR COOPERATE IN ARY WAY WITH CHANNEL 13.
MRS, GREENGLASS POINTED OUT HER DAUGHTER IS TO BE MARRIED
IN NOVEMEER AND THE EXPOSURE RESULTANT FROM THE PROGRAM WOULD
BE DISASTEROUS TO ALL THEIR PLANS.

THE GREENGLASSES WERE MUCH CONCERNED THAT MR. ROGGE
WOULD REVEAL THEIR CURRENT NAMES AND ADDRESS. TO PREVENT
- " TRIS THEY TELEPEONICALLY CONTACTED ROGGE WHO TOOX THE

o ~y . N ’ . >
' TR
O QI 1L T, L RIS o

! U Y IVIER - .
o i v oo igiom Y o
o iﬁ‘l'!'«q’

: POSITION THEY SHOULD COOPERATZ. ROGGE TOLD TIHEM THAT ALVIN
L I GOLDSTEIN, THE PiODUCER, KNE'! OF THEIR CURRENT SURNAME AND
T o \CHANNEL 13 HAD BEEN SECRETLY PHOTOGRAPHILG '.ri{_m;: AT THEIR
| HOME, ( THE GREENGLASSES WERE SKEPTICAL OF THIS, FEELING
*"  THE INVESTIGATORS OF CHAINEL 13 WOULD HAVE CONTACTED THEM TF

'I'H.EIR WHEREABOUTS WERE KXNOWN, | | ,
/", GREENGLASSTS REQUESTED ADVICE ON TEEZ PROCEDURE TO =
~ 'PROTECT THEIR ANONYMITY. THEY STATED THEY HAVE NOT PEEN IN
; SFOSH® COUTACT VITH JUDGE IRVING KAUFMAKN AND JUSTICE IRVING

{ 1

)SAYPOL IN RECENT YEARS, NEITHER KNOW THEIR CURRENT NAXE AND
!: | : ' _ '

i 2



KXY 65-15336

PAGE THREE

CONSEQUENTLY THEY WERE TURNING TO THE BUREAU FOR ASSISTALCE.
THETR RESOLUTION TO NOT COOPERATE WITH CHANWEL 13 IS ABSOLUTE

EVEN IF THEIR CURRENT IDENTITY BECCHTS KNOWN, - THE GREFNGLASSES
MENTIONED THEY HAVE A RELATIVE WHO IS AN ATTORNEY AND IT UAS
SUGGESTED HE MIGHT BE ABLE TO ADVISE THRM AS TO THE BEST

ACTIOR TO PURSUE. THEY WERE ALSO ADVISED THE BUREAU WOULD

'NOT REVEAL THEIR CURRENT NAME AND WHEREABROUTS AND THE

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WOULD BE NOTIFIED ABOUT THEIR UNWILLIIGLESS

N : TO PARTICIPATE IN THE BROADCAST OR HAVE THIIR IDENTITIES RIVIALED,
: JUDGE KAUFMANN WS APPRISED OF THIS INFORI-IATIOEI AND HE IKDICATLD
HE DID IOT WANT TO BE CO:TACT.D BY ARY OF THE FPOIICR WITILZGXS

IN THIS CASE. HE WAS AMENABLE T0 THE BRIEFING, BUT REQUESVED
: THIS CONTACT KOT BE REVEALLD OUTSIDE THE FBI HOR ANY RECORD
o " BE MAINTAINED OF THIS CONTACT. NO OTHER RECORD OF THIS CCLTACT
E OTHER THAN THIS TELETYPE AND LETTER COPIES HAS BEEK MADE,
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By letter ter dated July 20th, Alvmn“B.XGBldsteln, g i
National Public Affairs Center for Television, (NPACT), U~
requested access to Bureau files concerning the Rosenberg
case for a documentary television program he is preparing.
He was informed by letter dated September 21st he would
be granted access to these files, subject to certain dele~
tions in accordance with Attorney General Order 528-73.
We estimated the cost of processing his request to be
$3,575 and extended to him the opportunity to reformulate

his request.

Mr. Goldstein contacted the Freedom of Information

Act Unit of this Bureau in response to our offer and limited
his request to three interviews of David and Ruth Greenglass.
An interview of David Greenglass at 265 Rivington Street,
New York, New York, was conducted in January, 1950, and
concerned a theft of Government property investigation. This
interview has nothing to do with the Rosenberg case. The
other two interviews are the initial statements given by David
and Ruth Greenglass in connection with our investigation con- C\
cerning the Rosenberg case. David Greenglass testified at
the Rosenberg trial and was convicted on espionage charges.
Ruth Greenglass also testified at the trial, was named
co-conspirator, but was not indicted. It should be noted 7~
David and Ruth Greenglass have cpgpged thelr SUﬁzﬁm

cw'“\*‘-‘ }’“L‘“‘\ 5 9234 Jq |

Our New York UOffice advised 1n a teletype dated éﬁl
October 12, 1973, that David and Ruth Greenglass had been in )
contact with that Office indicating they were aware a tele- Q
7
—d

[

5502

vision documentary concerning the Rosenberg case was being
produced and that they were concerned that their attorney,

0. John Rogge, would reveal their current names and address.
Rogge represented the Greenglasses during the Rosenberg trial.

Enclosure — denf /0 -25-75 4 . o
. 3

1l - Mr. E. S. Miller - Enclosures (7) = S 3
1 -Baft&e—ﬁi—&i553n”111ﬂfﬁz?ﬁEES+ ~ Enclosure ‘ 3
’ - . . i

RD:law (5) N CONTINUED-OVER v i
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» Greenglass. S ; . ) ) ‘ RS

., © oo @ .
T;hzzilﬁi €:} .. -il!_ .A, f ‘Ei

G. "’ ﬁal’feldt to ,ilr l‘ranck Memo .
Re: Freedonm of infornatlou Adt Request - Mvin A. Goldstein
RS

2. ¥mey teld our Ncw York Oiflce that.Rogge had Advised
them te cooperate ‘with'the television people and that Goldstein

" knew their curremt surname.. Rogge also told them -they . had been

secre photographea at ‘their home by the Public Broadcasting
Serv1ce affllxate in ‘New York. - The Grpenglasscs stated ., . .
emphatlcally in their- conversat&on with our qu York Otflce
that %h would net aﬁp&ar OR aRny talgvzlion program asd ‘would
not e009¢rate in any way. ‘They pointed out that their daughter
is to be married soon and any ‘exposure from the proqram would
be dlsastrous te their plans.

. Mr. 6eldstein's initial request was for all.our
files concarning the Resenberg case.. Be was informod that .
accest te thege fllel’wouié Be subject to deletions made jin
accordance with Atterney General Order 528-73. .Under that
order matters involving an anwarranted invasion of:pr1vacy
.or whiehimay be used to adversely affect prxva%e.peraons are

"~ subject to-deletions. Mr, Geldstein later nayrewad his =7

request teo the three aforementloned- ‘interviews, although he
has indicidted- erally ho'plans en seeking further inf@rmatlon
from thoae files. i .

‘ " ‘mecause the’pasifbiligy exiﬁts the’ Gncenglaac‘ nevw -
tdontfty may be revealed by the television ‘people and in view_
of the Greepglass' pesitien with ¥Yegard to any pub11c1t3, we
feel “the PB?. ghould not release these interviews. It ig eur
~positior after a Qareful review of these interviews and eonsul-
tation with Mr. Mintz, @ffice of Legal Coumsel, that a- rglease of

. these Btatemgnts at this point in time weuld eonstitute. an’

unwarranted invasion of ‘the Greenglass' privaey and: thereforé
they are exempt #rom d;zclosure under the Attorney General Order,

RECQMNDATION :

»‘?hat the attached lettar be sent to Mr, Goldltein
denying him’ access to the three 1nterviews of Pavid wnd Ruth °

19 .
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_‘s'*lovenber 13, 1973

-

‘me when these will be made public, and how I might obtain copies?

.~ -d'm a professional ne'apaper correepondent -and feel that
these would be worthwhile havzng. , '
. Your assistance in this -atter 1: [ preciated.

JEE . ,,? ¢ ) .\lt- R i ‘.:'5 »‘ - Py

P,S. I may be coming to Washington in the near future, and®:
would like, if possible, to discuss with you and inter
you about the activities of the militant Venceramos
and the activitiss of Arthur Bremer, Pla.llaCe's wO.. ld-be

assassin, - :
A N
Co» o - T
- o o
TJ\ -m - o
f vi
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422 (Rev. 6-2673) .

. Federal Bureau of Investigation
Records Sec 1

. , 10—
[ IName Searching Unit - Room 6527
Service Unit - Room 6524
Ej Forward to F'xfe Rewew
%non
[ lpetmn to M Sz
Supervisor Room  Ext.

Type of References Requested:

|IReqgular Request (Analytical Search)

[__ AN References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
Subverswe References Only
Nonsubverswe References Only

I__—Mam References Only

Type of Search Requested:
Restricted to Locality of
:’Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
[ Buildup [___vVariations

) A} .
Subject Lj /44;-‘&2/:';‘7‘ jLM.—/ /JM\,ACA—
Birthdate & Place

Address
Localities
/_,_ Searcher (. /

Re. Date _f_/'i/,_i._ Initials ﬁ,‘/_L
Prod. -

FILE NUMBER SERIAL

7
AL




422 (Rev. 6-26-73) ~

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Records Sec’

! 19—-——
[ Name Searching Unit - Room 6527
Service Unit - Room 6524 /
:] Forward to z_‘éwew [
[ Aitention £ -
[ Hetun to Q()‘—‘-«Lﬁ he oY Z e
Supetvisor Room  Ext.

Type of References Requested:
EjRe ular Request (Analytical Search)
mﬁﬁeferences (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive References Only
I Main References Only

Type of Search Requested:

Restricted to Locality of
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Dear *r. vunder: D
Your letter of Hovember 13th has been received.

I recgret to inform you that the information you
requested is contained in investigatory files compilled for
law enforcerient purposes and as such is evxempt from disclos-
ure pursuant to Title 5, United States Code, Section 552
(5) (7). Although Attorney General Order 528-73, dated
July 11, 1973, grants discretionary access to certain investi-
cratory files, wvour recquest would not aprnear to be consistent
with the tenor and intent of the Attorney General policy,
wh:ich was designed to accord access to "Persons outside the
Executive Branch engaged in historical research projects...”
As indicated in your letter, your request appears to be
personal in_nature and not within the purview of existing

~poliqy .

Ef & You nay appeal my decision within 30 Qays of the
“receipt of this letter by writing to the Acting Attornev

. Genera}, Attention: Office of Lecal Counsel, ‘Jashington,
:D. C. 20530, dditionally, judicial review is thereafter
‘available eithér in;the district in which you reside or have
a placé of bnsthess or in the District of Columbia, the
3pcation of the records to which you seek access.

- (7o /K:L 7 (‘IA’/./;..A/ "’é/7xr\

With recard to your request to discuss with me the
activities of the Venceremos Brigade and Arthur Brerer, ny
schedule such that I will not be able to see you in the

—Torsseeable |future. L
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presentatives of the Intelligence and General Investigative

Divisions.
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Mise Inez:Whitehead
6612 2 North 24th Street
Omaha, : ebraska“<68112

Dear Mies Whitehead:

In response to your letter received on Kovember 20th,
we are enclosing a reprint which sets forth the current Depart-
ment of Justice regulations and policy concerning implementation
of the Freedom of Information Act.

Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Requlations,
Section 1€.9, we are authorized to charge a prescribed rate
for furnighing cories of information and for time spent search-
ing and screening our records. Our files concerninn the
Rosenberq case and the individuals involved consist in excess
of 25,000 pages. Based on a preliminary estimate, we congerva-
2 tively project the cost to review these files to be $5,000.

+
).._-; We are currently orocessing the entire Rosenberg
~ files for another recuester and, should you desire similar
< access at this time, it will be necessary for vou to share
; this cost, Consequently, we extend to you the opportunity
. ( to confer with us in an attempt to reforrulate your request
s \ in a manner which will reduce the fees and still meet your

| needs.
¥ )
} YEE Sincerely yours,
NOV 29 1973 7 Q M. Kelley
oy e . Clarence M. Kelley
Admin. : Diractor T i
Comp. Syst. / V- ¢ .\ J
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Miss Inez Whitehead

NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with Inez
Whitehead. Per memorandum from G, E. Malmfeldt to Mr. Franck
dated 11-13-73 captioned "Policy Re Fee Guidelines for

Freedom o0f Information Act Requests," individuals subsequently
requesting access to files which are undergoing review for
disclosure are to share the cost with the initial requester.
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SUBJECT: . Legal C
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST - ALVIN HN_GOLDSTEIN
\

3
Teleph Rm —
Directod Sec'y —

FROM :g,  E, Malmfeldf

Re memorandum from G. E. Malmfeldt to Mr. Franck
dated 10-25-73 captioned as above. On 11-8-73, a representa-
tive of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Unit contacted
Departmental attorney Savery Gradoville, Office of Legal
Counsel, at her request to discuss captioned matter.

Mr. Goldstein was denied access to three interviews of David
and Ruth Greenglass by Bureau letter dated 10-25-73 and he
has now appealed ocur decision to the Department.

Ms. Gradoville, who is handling this appeal, has
been informed of the extenuating circumstances which surround
the release of the Greenglass interviews, and is sympathetic
with our reluctance to release these documents. However, it
is her position that these interviews should be released pur-
suant to the directive of Attorney General Order 528-73.

5.t

i

She requested that we set forth our position in writ-
ing for attachment to the memorandum of recommendation she will
be writing for the Acting Attorney General.

g /:

\:).

jme we are also requestlng from the Depart-
ment a determlnatlon to whether interviews of the principals
and witnesses in thecgzsenbgrg case should be released to

Alvin Goldstein and Brofessor Allen Weinstein. Ms. Gradoville

requested that these questions be put forth in separate
memoranda.

sy ooy Pk W 6 5- 5 90 ol 8 -

R alala

RECOMMENDATION:

w5 - 5 g330-2495

That the attached memoranda be forwarded to the
Office of Legal Counsel, Department of Justice.

Enclosures (2)M //-L3.75 ure
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1 - Mr. Franck - Enclosures (2) ~ K . 17 -
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RD:law (6) \‘\7 y ‘\J
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o mes 56236-244
Assistant Attorney General Novenmber 23, 1273
Office of Legal Counsel

J Directer, FBI % 1H
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQULST -~ ALVIN H. GOLDSTEINL

Reference is macde to a discussion on YNoverber 8§, 1573,
between Departrental attorney Savery Gradoville, Cfficec of
Leqgal Counsel, and a representative of the Freedor of Inforra-
tion Act (POIR) Unit of the FLI concerning cantioned ratter,

“r. Goldstein was denied access tc thrcee interviews of Cavid
and Ruth Greenqglass by letter dateZ Octorer 25, 1973, and has
additiornal requests pmendinag which we are currently processing,

For your inforration, David Greenolass testifiel
for the Government at the Resenberg trial, pleaded quilty
to esnionage charces, ar? receivel a 15-year sentonce. his
wife, “uth CGrecenclass, was ra.ed a co-conswirator, ‘ﬁstl SR
at the trial, but was not irndicte’, Subksenuent te nv1"
Greenslass' release fro': wrison, the Green~lasses chanl their
nare an< have lived in ancnymity since that tire. The ilrst
interview Mr. Goldstein is seckinc is of bhavid Greenclass at
265 Rmivington Street, ilew York City, and was conducted in
January, 1950, It concerned a theft of Governrent propertv
investigatior, and has notiiing to do with the Rosenbers case.
It is our view at that point in timeé, David Greenglass was
not a ficure of historical interest ang, therefore, this
interview does not core within the purview of Attorney Zeneral

ON_Covray
Sairig
BY

ALL INioRsey
HERETN T ATI
DATE

LD COPY FILED IN g ¢ 5747 2 £

i

Order 528-73. The other two interviews are the initial state- e}

rents given us by David and Ruth Greenclass in connection with ‘%
{\ our investication concerning the Rosenberg case. 2
W\ J -
W David and Ruth Greenglass have been in contact with

our lew York Office indicating they are aware a television

documentary about the Rosenberg case is beinc produced and

that they are concerned their attorney, O. John Regce, would

reveal their current nares and address. Rogge represented the (EE%
Aswoc. Din —— GQreep@#lasses at the Rosenberg trial.
A:;:r , MAILED 3

Comp. Sya¥. - - Mr. Franck (detached) oY o 1573 -

§l:ft; l - Mr. Miller (detached) -: V // WOV L g

ot 1 - Mr. Mintz (detached) = - < AnFBI

Vdens. TE: See G. E. Malmfeldt to Mr.- Franck Terorandim dated 11-20-73

::mﬁ“ captioned "Freedom of Information Act Request - Alvin H. Goldstein."
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" Assistant Attorney Genaral

Office of Leaal Counsel

They told our New York Office that Rogge had advised
them to cooperate with the television people and that Goldstein
knew their current surname. Rogge also told them they had been
secretly photoaraphed at their home by the Public Erocadcasting
Service affiliate in New York. The Greenglasses stated
etphatically in their conversation with our New York Office
that they would not appear on any television program and would
not cooperate in any way. They pointed out that their daughter
is to be married soon and any exposure from the program would
be disastrous to their plans.

Ruth Greenglass advised our New York Office by letter
dated Novemrber 3, 1973, that they had received a commrmunication
from Alvin Goldstain at theilr current address, revealing he
was indeed cogrnizant of their new identity. She reiterated
they had no interest in cooperating with him,

We realize that the release of these docuents to
Mr. Goldsteinr in itsgelf would not jeopardize the new identity
of the Greenolasses. The FiI obviously has nec contrel over
whether or not Hational Puklic Affajrs Center for Televisior,
(PACT) , will reveal the Creenglasses' new identity in their
docurientary, but in view of the publicity received by this
matter during the past week and the many parties interested
in this case, NPACT might feel forced to reveal the identity
of the Greenqglassas in order to avoid being "scooped.” Our
cooperating and furnishinag these and other intearviews to
Mr. Goldstein will likely have the result of our becoming
associated with the production of the docurmentary. Should
NPACT reveal the Greenglasses' identity, our association with
the documentary would have an extremely injurious effect on
our intelligence gatherinqg ability, It must be emphasized that
thie is not an irrational fear on our part. Individuals who
provide us inforration of a sensitive nature often do so at
the risk of great personal harm. They rely on ocur assurance
that their identity will be protected and the information
they furnish will be kept in the strictest confidence, They
may not be able to see the distinction between the PRI furnish-
ing information to NPACT and NPACT revealing the Greenglasses'
identity. PFurther, they may assume it was the FBI who informed
NPACT of the Greenclasses' new idantity. The net effect will he
te severely inhibit our sources from providinc us with information.



© “ssistant Attorney General
“ffice of l.eqal Coursel

Because the Greenglasses have attempted to lead
thelr lives in anonymity, it is our view a release of these
interviews to Mr. Goldstein would constitute an unwarranted
invasion of their privacy should their identities Lecome known.
%ith regard to the Greaenglasses' desire for anonymity, it should
be noted Lthel Rogenberg was David Greenclass' sister and her
conviction vas the direct result of his testirony.

In view of the recent decision, Weisberg v. United
States Departrent of Justice, there is no statutory rnandate
or case law which diredts us to release these documents. The
only directive lies in Attorney General Nrder 528-73 which
nlaces the release of FPI Jocunents at the sole discretion of
the ~ttorney General. In light of the very strong possibility
we ray become associated with the disclosure of the Greenglasses'
identity by !IPACT, and based on the above inforration, we
resnectfully request that the Attorney General not release thesae
Zocurents,




Assistant Attornev General Nover®er 23, 1273
Office of Legal Cocunsel :

Director, FEI

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS OF .

PROFESSOR ALWEInSTEI AND MR. ALVILA®TLDSTEIE

’

There currently is pending fore the Department
the appeal of Alvin Goldstein from a denial by this Bureau
of access to three specific interviews of David and Ruth VXN
Greenglass. ©

o,
; 5
* Parallel tc Mr. Goldstein's request but on a A
broader scope, Professor Weinstein requested access to the P(SQ‘
entire Rosenberg case file, including all interviews and/or Q 0
sicned staterents which may be contained therein of the SN
priangpl figures in the case, specificallv, Julius and - oy
Lthel Fosenberg, Davié and Ruth Greenglass, ilarry Golgd, i N\
~laus Fuchs, Morton Sohell, and Mar Elitckar., Mr. Goldstein'
has since indicated an interest in these princival figures!/

A8 you are awvare, Pavi? and Ruth Greenclass have
leagally changed their surnare and are adamantly opposed to
any vublicity and/or disclesure of any information pertain-
incg to their involvement in this case. There has been no
indication from the other aforeiientioned principals or their
jrmediate relatives as to their feelings with recard tec the

disclosure of the interviews z_g this Rtégze.é{, 59; 3( ,074/1/6

In light of the consideration being given to the
invasion of privacy aspects of the Greenclass interviews, anc
in the interest of saving a considerable amount of tite
- : in processing Professor VWeinstein's request, it is respectfully
- requested that the Departsient concurrently considemmgiiether
s or not disclosure to requesters of the interviews and?ot‘--

; signed statements of all of the principals in the glosanbarg
case, including witnesses who subsecquently testified 29:973
see. 0 ——trial, would constitute an unwarranted invasicn ofmagjvacy

o ___ofthe principals, witnesses, and their immediate relalT e,
MAILED 3
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Assistant Attorney Gencral
Office of Legal Counsel

Por your gquidance, British subject Klaus Fuchs was
arrested by British authcrities in February, 1950. He was
interviewed by FI!I Agents in Encland and adnitted his involve-
ment in espicnage activites in the United States. Subseguently,
Harry Gold was arrcested by the FBI, admitted his involvement,
pleaded gquilty in Federal court, SDNY, and was sentenced to 30
years in prison, He was released from prison on May 18, 196G,
Julius and Ethel Résenberc were convicted in Federal court,
SDMNY, on March 29, 1951, and were executed on June 19, 1953,
Morton Sobell was convicted on March 29, 1951, and received
a 30-year sentence. Max Elitcher was a witness in this case
who furnished information at the trial pertaining to hie
relationship with Sobell and the Rogenbercas.

Our position with regqard to disclosure of the
principal interviews in this case is that to furnish these
interviews woul:i conatitute an unwarranted invasion of privacy.
Ve inteni to responi to tle rsrmuest for information in the
Rosenberc case, subject to and consistent with the Zecletions
' as set forth in Attorney General Crder 528-73. In this recard,
we feel the interviews and/or sicgned statements of the princi-
pals in this case cowe under the provisions of (b) (3) of
Attorney General Order 528-73, which relates to "unwarranted
= invasion of privacy or other matter which may be used adversely

o to affect private persons.” The bagis for our position is
- further discugsed in the memorandurn from the Director of the
R FEI to the Assistant Attorney General, Office of Lecal Councel,
T captioned “Freedown of Inforration Act Request - Alvin ',
Goldstein,"” dated tiovernber 23, 1973,

- We would appreciate your consideration of the rnatters
- set forth herein at your earliest convenience.




. : -SMITH COLLEGE . ‘ ‘

VORTHAMPTON MASSACHUSETTS 01060
) DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

December 14, 1973
fenator Edward W. Brooke
United ftatea fienate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dgar fenator Brooke:

Earlier this fall, I wrote to thank you and your staff for
your efforta in helpln to secure me acce’3 to the Alger
Hiaa and Julius & Ethefﬁboqangg:g cage files from the F.B.I.
Your Uctoter 1 leffer and its enclosures indicated that

Director Kelley and others in-the F.B.I. and Justice Department -
kad begun te reapond finally to legitimate regueats from
acholara such as myself for acceas to theae documenta under
then-Attorney General Richardaon'a July 19?3 order guaranteeing
fiuch accesd. [

Because of your intereat, I thought that you might wiah to be
brought up-to-date on the matter. Although I began making
arrangewents® with F.B.I. agenta charged with adminiatering

the policy to facilitate access to these recorda in the light
of Director Kelley'a letter aometime early in October, I have
yet to receive a single document. The procesaa has bogged down,
apparently, somewhere in the Department of Juatice. The precise
matter that haa yet to be decided by the department concarns
the extent of acceaa, with the F.B.I. arguing that interviews
with principals in the case--i, e., the Rosen ergs, the Greenglaqqeq,
Hisa, and Chamberf---fall under 'right to privacy' limitationsa . Q\ K
and, therefore, can not be released. My argument distinguishes, | ’
however, between the ‘right to privacy' of anonymouq 1nformantq ‘
(for example), which I do not challenge, and the ‘'right to o“
privacy' of public figures auch aa the principals in theae {;) \
cage®, All of them testified in open court, and many of them'’ W\
later published personal booka and other accounts of their o 45
casea, Whatever the merita of my arguments verau) tho’e of tt:af F\

N

-

F.B.I., however, the fact remaina that'Dirgiﬁggggzsigy' *433( =

policy haa not bdeen apeedily implemented i liree

nonths have now passed fince hia original letter granting me

acceas, three waated montha aa far as my research achedule ia

concerned. 1 had put asaide theae montha to receive and organize

the papera, had arranged for financing to pay for the process,

and had cancelled or postponed other projectas to devote :iyuelif

to this one. From a peraonal point of view, not to apezck of the

good faith and credibility of both the ¥.B.I. and Juatice Depzriment,

I congider the length of thia delay very unfortunate, I tairk that
.éQ) my own good faith has been indicated by the fact that I have not

e taken th /obvioua opportnnity of the recent preas and televigion
L publiei to air publicly the above-mentioned roadblocsa, dzapite
AN many ortunitiea (and requesats) to do ac. I hope thrt thia
o en izing quickly, 8ince the patience of ever a patient
" per no“c ‘Q \g deciniona that are allegedly *imminent" (a word

-

used in connection with theae papers by both F.B.I. and Justice
q%$£,~1:nnpartment ofiicials 4ince October) eventually drawa to an end.

Cc W’f&mm rb‘//?///tu_r ) CC‘%/H}C 7 /‘
_ 7. ,ihf' page 1 ¢~ 2



. SMITH COLLEGE
NORTHAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01060
DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

rage 2 of 2

I have delayed writing to you, fenator, not only because 1
recognize your own dbusy achedule but because I had hoped to

have a final decision from the Department of Juatice---and the
papera---long before thia time. fince that haa not been the
cagse, I would be grateful if you could look into this matter

on my behalf, both 23 a constituent and as a recently-appointed
member of the Joint American Historical Association-Organization
of American Historianas-fociety of American Archivists' Committee
on Historiana and Archivea.

Many thanks in advance for your time, your concern, and your
help--both paat and present.

fincerely yours,
Allen Weinatein

Aagsociate Profeasor of History and
Director, American ftudies Program

cc, Attorney-General (Acting) Robert Bork
sDirector Clarence Kelley, F.B.I.
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sugjecT: CONGRESSIONAL REQUEST FOR FILES \ ¢ T“"’f.& .
UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) ,/ | Diredlr Ses'y

Under FOIA and Department of Justice policies relating to it, FBI
Headquarters is presently considering a request from a Smith College professor forﬂ
data from FBI files on the Rosenberg and the Hiss cases. A recent news siory 9
appeared in papers throughout the country relating to this matter. —

In this regard, the Congressional Services Office (CSO) anticipates \
requests from Congressional committees for copies of material furnished to personqn
under FOIA or original requests from the committees under FOIA. An informal m
inquiry already has been received from Jack Norpel, Research Director, and Jay y
Sourwine, Chief Counsel, Senate Subcommittee on Infernal Security, Committee on n

the Jud101ary, who saw Lhe news item relating to the Rosenberg and Hiss cases, Q

— asking if the FBI will give the same mfox:g;a.tlon to Congressmnal committees. \‘
vl s/

It would be advisable at thistime- to ectablish a policy covering such :g

requests so there will be no misunderstanding and all requests can be handled
uniformly. Consequently, the following policy is recommended:

At .
RS L

Requests from Congressional committees be required in writing over
ihe signature of the committee chairman with the stipulation that the information is
S needed for official committee purposes. Such requests will be handled in exactly
_ the same manner as requests from private citizens under FOILA--the committee
b receiving no more nor less information. If the committee request concerns a
g | matter already handled or in the process of being handled on the basis of a prior
request from a citizen, the committee will be furnished a duplicate of the data
supplied to the citizen. It is felt Congressional cormimittees should not e charged for
data supplied under th2 FOIA program, but we should attempt through iiaison contact:
with the committees t0 insure they are not being used by a citizen to obtain informatic
without paying the necessary service charge. Wien respon iding to a request irom o
Congressmnal comrittee under this program the Gifice of Legwslatwe Affairs,
Department of Justice, should be notified in addition to the Giiice of Legai Covnzel |

in the Department. [t S. 58 ; é é _ weizas £ ,/ - e

i- Mr. Calla.han - Mr. Baker = Dl o
“ - Mr' Waj.Sh t - 1\’11 . Cléveland v —— o EERETTY
1-Mr. M arbhuh - Mr. Francz
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R. R. Franck to Mr. Callahan Memo
RE: CONGRESSIONAL REQUEST FOR FILES
UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

RECOMMENDATION:

That the above proposed policy be approved.

ecomleferme Ty
VF ¥ O&/ “GV““\““
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12-19~-73

Mr. Franck:

< oy
Professor Weinstein is w

ng to U. S.

Senator Edward W. Brooke, (R-Mass.), com-
plaining about the delay invo d in his
receiving files concerning the: ber

case and the Hiss case. Actually the delay

to which Professor Weinstein addresses his

observations is the result of several factors,

one being negotiations Weinstein has had

with both the Department and us; a legal

proceeding brought by the American Civil

Liberties Union on Weinstein's behalf, and

to which we have strenuously objected in

writing to the consent decree his attorney g
has submitted; and most recently, awaiting
response from the Department to our memoran- ;
dum dated 11-20-73. Copy attached. VY.

G. E. Malmfeldt
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| any publicity exd/or disclesare of any informatfion pertatin-

'Aléisiiﬁfngftofnej cenerﬁi ot -. . uoveaber 26, 1973
D"ioe 9!* Legal Ccunsel = - R
: L e nr'rmm'nm comnmv» i
Dircﬂtor. ?“I T o HEREIN FIED

.~ D&t .-¥

PRTEDOM OF INPONTATION 80T RUCTLSTE OP : B
TAGTUSSOR ALL: WELISTSIN MUD MR ALVIY COLOSPLLN

Thove Currustly ig ﬂf*ﬂir" beaforse the Zevartzent
the arnasl of 2lvin molrateln fre- a dealal ov thia Rureas
of access to three specific intervieus cf David and Rath
Greunglass. - :

- Parallel tec ¥y, Colistaein'sg requangt Lubk on a .
braader gcove, Frefessor Wealhstcin reguestel atcess € the - - - sl
entire Rossntevy case file, dncluding all Sfeterviews andfor ;
sisned statenents vhieh zav e contaireld thetelin of the
princizal figures in the ceszn, svecifisally, Juliuvs ang
Fthel uosenders, david and R2uth {reeaclass, iarrv Celd,
laus Foeshsz, Zorten Scohell, and Max Rlitcrar, =#r, Goelidstein ‘
has siuce Ledicatca an iatercest in theze principal figures. LTy

o As You are avare, avid an2 Ruth Areenglass have
ledally changed their surpere ipd are acasantly orsoged to

RO Y

ing to thelr ixvolvczent in *iila caza, Thers ras been AO
iauicaticn fre= the othar aforcestioncd princicals ar their
inceitiate relatives as vo thalir feelinny with recard to the
dincloznre of taie intezvievs in this casa, - L
Ia lirbt of the cohsi sracics baing givc- 13 the
ana:ion of privacy aspects of the Srccaclass interviéws, and
in the interest of savinn s considerai:le azcunt of tinmg - - e
in. procaesaing Professer Welneteln'e rocuest, 4t s respectfally
requestod that the Depari:z«rnt concarrently ¢onsider whather
or nct disclosure to recvesters of the intervievs and/or

_signed staterents. of all of the principals.in the Fosorherg: s@ﬁ;u~- 

case, Including witnesias whe subsoquontly tostified at the
trial. wonld cnnstitcte an urwsrranted invagfon of rriva

1 < Mr, ranc? {Getackhed) = . . L ,-Al‘ e
1 - :r. Miller (Cetached) ;| " o e e
1l -~ Mr, Mint:z (uetacbod)' T , o .o , )
UOTE: See G, 2, Malrxfeldt to Mr. Pranck remorandus dated 11-20-73
captioned "reedom cf Iﬁ- rraticn Act Reouest - Aiwvin E, Gollstsin,”

Al law ‘8) ’ ‘ Co |
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'ar’cstec by Zritish authe
" {ntervieved

4'p1.dg¢u guilty in Federal couvr:, £3a¥, 2t
‘yoarg in prison.

- ws feel the Intervicvs and/or sivned statesents ¢f the pripci-

”rcoldetein,

ll:iltqpt attotaey Gencral '-”ifjf j‘;h;i»;;; -_=§31}f:_
O!ficemotsuognl Connsal Lo

.

'

Ry

nge, Sritish suujoct Flaus rnchs yas ;hﬂ.V::

rities ir Teiruary, 1958, La wag - o

Yo BOY Mesrts in fmalacd and aduittsd his £awolv:— Lo

:&nt ir eeriznage activizes In Cie United Stal tag,  Subsazueatly, -
arry CGold wan arrazted by the o, adoittel his Invdloczent, -

wasg santenced to 32

e wag released €ros. crizer oo May 1€, 13(€6,

Julice ard Fthal Eousrnlery ware goav icted in Federal cousrt,

$OUY, en March 2%, 1231, and were exsoutel on Junw 13, 1953,

Horton Schell was eonvicted or Heveh 23, 1531, ond rocelved

}n,cr ynu- guia:

a 30 ycar sonteance, Mar Ilitcrer ves 2 vitresz {n this case N
who furnighed inforratian at the trial nertadining to his CoTE
xelatlonsﬁin with fobell and tie Rwesnbergs, - c T

‘Our pesitioq with rocard to dlsclosnra of tho
pr!ncipal irtervievg in this casec 48 that o furnieh these

‘ interviews would constitute an unwvarraated invasion of pxivacy.'f

¥a fnteni 0 respond to the racnest for {nfor=ation {n the
Resanberc casa, stbioct to and conslisteat with the deletions
as sot forth in Attoruev Gencra) Drcder 523-73., In this recard,

pals in this cage coue under tie proevisiona 82 (b) (3) of . >~f

+. Attorney (eneral Order 528-73, which relates to *urvsrranted ot i
invasior of privacy or other rat -
to atfect private persons.®

tor which ray ba used adveraely
f“e basie for our posgition is ,

furthter ciscuss=ed in the remorandun franm the Director of the S
TEI ¢o tha kssistent Atinraey Genoral, O fice of iesal COunsal._ c s
captioned 'rreedca of Infornation Act anue;t -.Alvin E, 2 il

XTI

éated hovuuhar 29. 1373, .

-t e would aypreciate your consideration of €k¢ n‘ttern  “;“

cct tbrth.hercin at rour .a:liest convanloncu. L e e
. PR ': }; AR
~T : ::‘A-;L’ 2 7"'}':’ -l;,“—*: ‘..*‘, Yo t_. .e
- . .
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<« - UMTED STATES GOVER .ENT D._. ARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

Memorandum ,})@{f -

Clarence M. Kelley

To Director, FBI DATE: DEC 2:1]973 s

Robert G. Dixon, Jr. : !
1

FROM ©  Assistant Attorney General
W Office of Legal Counsel

-Spec A -
mngzcr FREEDQ F INFORMATION ACT INBDE@TS OF PROFESSOR
GO .

et —

e i bt Gt

AL EINSTEIN AND MR. ALV LDSTEIN--NPACT
r / TELEVISION

Aot s

This memorandum is in response to your November 23, 1973
request for guidance in determining whether disclosure of the
interviews and/or signed statements of all of the principals
in the Rosenberg case, including witnesses who subsequently ,/
testified at the trial, to requesters under the Freedom of 'W'
Information Act would constitute an unwarranted invasion of ’}A

~

the privacy of these named principals, witnesses, and their
immediate relatives.

i

R

It is our view that requests for interviews and/or
signed statements of named individuals in the Rosenberg case
do not automatically fall within that category of requests
for information which may be withheld under section (¢)(3)
of 28 C.F.R. § 50.8. This section excepts from the operation
of the Department's discretionary policy, which releases in-
vestigatory material of historical interest more than fifteen
years old, matters the disclosure of which woubd-on-t-t
an unwarranted inva51on of personal prlvacg A quix
~ l“Z JULI 1974 B

If a statement or interview d1rect1y relates, qQr to
the extent that it relates, to publicly known facts of the
trial or the case, such statements are available under the
policy unless the disclosure of the contents both would place
the witness or declarant in substantially worse light than
his public appearance in the case and would injure him or
his family. For this rationale to apply, the information
withheld, to the best knowledge of the Department, should
inot be otherw1se publicly available. It may be necessary
to contact the individual involved, where possible, to I
determine whether the information revealed by the proposed /¢
disclosure is public. 15

Yol w Jive 7fghj,naf 1 .
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If a statement or interview neither relates directly to
nor bears indirectly on the publicly known facts of the trial
or the case, then customary sixth exemption standards should
apply to the contents of the statement. For example, informa-
tion relating to the subject's family, home, health, personal
history, his social life, religious, political, or sports opin-
ions or activities, so long as not of public record, bank
accounts, and job fitness reports, etc. would constitute
areas of personal privacy protectible under the sixth exemp-
tion., It should be noted that this list is neither settled
nor definitive, since no one knows the true scope or kinds
of information protected by the privacy exemption.

From this discussion, it may be concluded that the right
to "privacy' of historical or notorious individuals, as well
as of those individuals who may inadvertently become involved
in a situation of historical interest, varies inversely with
the degree of involvement or participation of that individual
in the historical event. The closer an individual is or the
more involved he is in the events constituting the matter of
historical interest, the less unwarranted would be the inva-
sion of his privacy. The fact that an individual's identity
is known by the requester is irrelevant in determining whether
the information sought is protectible under the sixth exemp-
tion. The determinative factor is the relationship either
of the information sought, or of the named individual to the
public facts and circumstances of the trial or incident. 1If
there is a definite relationship between the information and
the historical event, then it becomes increasingly difficult
to withhold the lnformatlon on privacy grounds. If there is
no or little relationship between the information and the
historical event, then normal privacy considerations apply.
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SMiTH COLLEGE File
EANTHAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS uiiS0 Gen. Inv.
DEFANTMEPMNY OF HISTORY \dent.
) Inspec M
) January 2, 1974 ml":
\ Laborator
Tre Honorable William B. Saxbe r

Attorney General of the United States
Washington, D.C. "

Dear General Saxbe: Lo 5’}:{"&" Df/

I am an historian presently writing a book shout the Cold VWar
and American society. Last September, I was granted access by
Director Clarence M. Kelley to F.B.I. files on the Hiss and

~———

Rosenberg cases. I have yet to receive a zingle page of this \

meterial, and senlor officials of both the Justice Department ., RS
and the Bureau inform me that the F.B.I. papers in questiou - ; ’L;;)“'<)
cennot be released without a policy decision on the precise,f{ 7 N3
extent of access, a decision that haz been pending in the : S
Attorney General's otffice since early December. I am writing E’.‘m A2}
to you, partly at the suzgestion of Senator Brooke's office, §}~§; y
to present the facts in this matter and to request that the P2 ;g

requlsite decision be taken that will allow release of the - -!-rn
F.B.I. papers already processed, those econcerned wilth the g L}
Rosenberg case. R , —~ 2 e
u)‘ !: REC‘,Zl A - . . - " q f
I enclose several documents tirat should provid: & more ccmplete>._—IJ
account of thls matter. Dut pi2ase allow me to surmarize dbriefly®d
the situation as it stands. I was granted saccess to the Hiss N I
and Rosenbergz case flles by Director Keiley in September 1973 . :JE
after having requested this material from then-Attorney General | <:)
[ ]

Richardson in August under the provisions of both the Freedom
of Infermatiorn Act and General Richardson's own July 11, 1973
pollicy statement regarding criterla for dlscretionary access
to investigatory records of historical interest. Director Kelley,
in responding on September 2% to my request for Hiss case files,
stated: "We agree with the statements in your letter that your
prior request concerning our investigetion of Alger Hiss appears
to come within the purview of Attorneyv General Order §28-73."
Earlier that month, on September 13, Director Kelley sent me a
sluilar letter acceding to my request for ccess to t‘s Roser
papers. 5; Jé""

A consent decree in the suit filled ¢n my behalf in 1972
secure access to the Hlss papers is presently belng negotiated
between my lawyers and the Justice Department, since Assistant

fJ(dzyﬁﬁx.U .S. Attorney Michael J. Ryan announced on Noverber 12, 1973

that the Derartment considered "the case is mooted” because of
Director Kelley's actions B amranting me access. Acting Attcrney
General Bork refgrred- to these actions when he told en Interagency
Symposium on ImprOVed Administration of the Freedom of Information

avallable to hlstérigns1ﬁnd public in such differing but

(:&).Act on November 29, 9?3~t&§€ & wealth of material willl become
he

notable 1nvesthgd€%9ns'és those of Alger Hiss, the Rosenbergs, and

“ =Z e R
LN s




. SMIT:. COLLEGE ‘

NORTHAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS u1uti¢
DEFARTMENT OF HISTORY

page 2 of 3

In the past month, Justice Department lawyers have been expediting
for release the Department's own records on the Rosenberg case,
records the access to which I requested separately in a November 9,
1973 letter to Acting Attorney General Bork. I have already

received the first portion of these records and have teen infecrmed
that the bulk of the Justlce Department's files on the case, once
screened for possible deletions, will be made avallable to me

for my research by mid-Januvary, as quickly as they can be processed.
Allow me to express my apprecliation for the Department's cooperative
attitude and work in this regard.

Unfortunately, simila>r z2c¢ction on the F.B.I, flles on the Rosenberg
case has bogged down somewhere in the Justice Department in the
past few months. I have been informed that only a decision directly
from the Attorney General's office can settle the matter and allow
the F.B.I. agents charged with processing the Rosenberg papers to
begin sending me the requested material.

After receiving Director Kelley's original letters in September,
I flew to Vashington twliee to discuss arrangements for releasing
the flles with F.B.I. agents in Mr. Farrington's office charged
with providing access in the case of scholarly requests such as
mine., Late in October, I learned for the first time that there
would be a delay in processing until the Department of Justice
had ruled on the question of the precise extent of access.

The F.B.I. has argued that interviews with principal figures

in the case---1.e., the Rosenbergs, the Greenglasses, Harry Gold,
Klaus Fuchs, Morton Sobell and similar individuals---fell under
‘right to privacy' limitations. Therefore, such interviews

could not be released and the entire job.of processing the papers
could not begin until the Justice Department ruled on this
argument. My own contention distinguishes, on the other hand,
between the right to privacy' of anonymous informants (which I
do not challenge) and the alleged ‘'right to privacy' of publie
figures such as the princlpals in cases such as the Rozenbors
and Hiss cases. All of the latter filzures testiflied in open
court, often relating materlal developed at these earlier F.B.I.
interviews, and many of the principals later published books

and other accounts of thelr experliences. Such material as is
contained within the interviews, therefore, should be released
to scholars or, at least, so I contend.

Whatever the merits of my arguments on the "named interviews”
versus those of the Bureau, however, the fact remains that almonst
four months have now elapsed since Director Xelley's original
letters grantine me access to the Rosenberg and Hiss papers

and F.B.I. processing and release has yet to begin. Once the
Department of Justice rules on this problem of the extent of
access, a decislon elther way would presumably allow the F.B.I.
to begln processing the flles and sending me those authorized

for access. I have been Informed that such a decision has rested
directly with the Attorney General's office for almost a month.
Without it, Director Kelley's policy has clearly not been speedily




‘ ® ®
SMITH GOLLEGE

NORTHAMPTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01080
DRPARTMENT OF HISTORY

page 3 of 3
dmplemanted in my case.

These past months have been wasted as far as my research schedule
is concerned. After having put aslde the time to receive and
organize the papers in question, arranging for their receipt

after processing and cancelling otner research projects to focus
on this one, I have yet to receive a single document from the
F.B.I. I have tried to indicate my own good faith and responsibility
a8 a scholar to both Justice Department and F.B.I. officlals,

both in person and on the phone, stating that I would abide by
whatever regulations concerning access were sstzbtlisned. Morcover,
as I wrcte to Senator Brooke several weeks ago after months of
frustration in determining precisely what was delaying processing
of the F.B.I. materials, "I think that my own good falth has been
indicated by the fact that I have not taken the obvious opportunity
t0 air publicly the above-mentioned roadblocks, desplte many
opportunities (and requests) to do so."”

I appeal to you, General Saxbe, to end this unfortunate delay

and to expedite what the scholarly community, the public, and

the press have glmost universally praised as this new and
admirabvle policy of releasing legitimate materials from F.B.I.
files of another generation to quaiifled historical researchers
such as myself. I must apologize for imposing on your time and
attention at this early moment in your tenure as Attorney General,
but I could see no other way to break through the apparent
bureaucratic confusion that has kept me from receiving any of

the F.B.1. papers to which I had presumably been granted access
last September. g

Thank you for your consideration, and I look forward to hearing
from you.

Sincerely yours,

A'&M. L}.uo.:‘f'.c.;\
Allen]ﬁeinsteln
Assoclate Professor of History and’
Director, American Studies Program

Myt o . Ao
encs6 various supporting documents : !

ce.YDirector Clarence M. Kelley, Federal Bureau of Investigation
Senator Edward V. Brooke

Representative Sylvio Conte

N
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CREAT|VE Lh.qs STUDIOS RURAL DELIVERY ONE

SAYLORSBURG, PENNA. 18353

RALPH C. WUNDER > PHONE: 215—381-3191

' 250an74

Good Morning, Director Kelly! Z//cdug C{/ﬁi‘fi,b/,éaizil;j

Last year I wrote to you requesting copies of the now~declass-

ified Rosenburg Atomic Secrets Case., 1In that letter, I failed
to define clearly my intentions for requesting the information.
As a professional news correspondent, it is my plan to

research and write a lengthy article about the Rosenburg Case for

the Easton Express newspaper, of Easton, Pennsylvania. Rt
Therefore, if I could secure copies of the declassified

information that the Federal Bureau of Investigation has on this

event in American history, I would deeply appreciate your help,

My best wishes to you for success in your new post,

ost since:cly,
. ) <
L Khe Cil o
' © Y Ralph C. Wunder
L News Correspondent for the
Easton Express

[, £-57770 — M

18 fEB 8 1974
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Pebruary 6, 19574

_Une DATE-
8ay10rsburq, Ponnsylvania 18353

—————

Dear Mr. Wunder: -

. This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
January 25th.

In xresponse to a prior request for copies of the
Rosenberg case and pursuant to the fees we are aunthorized
to charge, we have conservatively estimated the cost to
process this file to be well in excess of $5,000. Under
current policy, this fee will be evenly distributed among
those qualified individuals who request access to the
Rosenberg files prior to the initial dissemination.

' In accordance with existing Department of Justice
regulations, a 25 percent deposit, or $1,250, payable by
check or money order to the Treasury of the United States,

1 will be required to initiate processing. The subaission of
a deposit will not necessarily guarantee that you will be
afforded access to the Rosenbergy case.

FEBOG1974
FBI

r Por your information, we currently are attempting
B to resolve a myriad of legal questions which have arisen as
¥ - a result of requests for release of the Rosenberg files. As
Y »...c.0r. & result, we have not disclosed any information from this file
e zytgﬁj—ns of the present, and we will not be in a position to disclose
% ..o this file until the legal questions have been resolved. In
3 addition, the publicity afforded to release of certain PBI

alda (&d—t (,7/)/”/9/./ v‘f%;/”\jh

= dmin.

one. v —f1les under the provisions of Attorney General Order 528-73 A
e 1 con. 8 craated a dacklog of requests which would receive priority o4
« . OVer your reguest. You are being advised of this in order to i}
e ——avoid any misunderstanding which could arise with respect to :
e _'vhen this file might be uvailable. <, f\\‘ » /?'11
.oborgtory — ! o Al ! :'\”i:' P
“:;f"‘—l ~ Office 9f The Deputy Attorney Genetal - Enclosure ( / 'TT ?%
1,?- Bufile §2- 115539 (POI-REPLIES) ; A 83
T 2
jhone R ~ [
},@,# e TELETm uNtT [, a (/ . &
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Mr. Ralph C. Wunder

It yon deairo as to process your r'quaat, please
1ndicate in writing your willingness to pay fees as high as
are anticipated and enclose a deposit as indicated in this
letter. As an alternative, you may confer with this Bureau
in an attempt to reformulate your request in a manner which
will reduce the fees and meet your needs.

Bincerely yours,

..E’Eb<mAdey

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

NOTE: Wunder previously corresponded with us on 11-13-73 for
copies of the Hiss and Rosenberg cases. He was denied access
based on the fact that his request appeared to be personal in
nature and not within the purview of AGO 528-73.

*
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

I

‘\‘l"./"‘ ;/_ /B /»4\
Re: Letters fro= Profass

R

“Jeinstein of
Saith College about delays in processingz .
his requests for records of the Rosen- del/

_berg spy case and the Biss case e

ACTION MEORANDUM g

Attached hereto is a proposed respofise to the above ; <
letters from Professor Weinstein, who visited you at your= T
Senste Office at the beginning of this month. Professor g{ﬂ,Q‘;’
Weinstein had nreviously made repeated contacts with other “} K'\
persors in our offlice, the FBI, Mr. Bork's office, and
elsewhere in the Department, all in an effort to expedite
processing of the Rogenberg and Hisse records, to which
Chief Kelley had granted him discretionary access in Sevte !
bter.

hEY
T L A S S E
e

AN

decision at this point, he is thus far only comphining
sbout the delay in carrying it out. We would not norwally
trouble you with considering a response to that type of a.
complaint. However, we do not believe that Professor
Weinstein's complairt is s routine one, because (1) he

has sued for the Hiss materiz]l under the Freedom of Ine
formation Act and may sue again,l/ and (2) there was qon-
siderable press cweuge vhen he was granted discretionary

\
3 b
\&
Professor Weinstein is not appealing from the FBl's ?’% %
}
~N
S
L)
E
3
S
3
)
o

Lv L
1/ In view of‘fhiaf Kelley’s Septezber decision to grant
N Tilcretimary cess to the f material subject to the De-
jv “?artuent s piiblished his policy, efforts are noe under-
“‘-/ A2 ‘way to terminate this law t &1ther by congert or by diswissal !
o i
for mootness. _ RECB4 LS - §8234 ;‘/52

PO - i - ’ . P -~
(_,'-‘__ /,),—, - O/ B R u/«‘A 0K4M w ‘

L laiCtrs x«. _!

X /6‘z’ o™
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accesg to the Hiss gnd Rosenberg files, and the Departwment
may be put Iin an unfavorable light if he becomes impatient
enough to complain publicly to the press or to cognizant
groups on the Hill thet after four months he has yet to see
the records in question. For these reasons we think it would
be desirable to send him a reply like that attached hereto,
vhich 1s designed to be persussive, somewhat reassuring, end
authoritative.

The proposed reply makes no reference to the pending
litigation over the Hiss records, nor ddes it make any refer-
ence to the recent decision of former Acting Attorney Gemneral
Bork denying smother requester (Mr. Campbell and his client
NPACT) access to the Creenglass records, which are a small
part of the Rosenberg files sought by Professor Weinstein.
We have not mentioned these matters in the proposed response
because we believe it would serve no useful purpose. How-
ever, it is our understanding that the FBI will not delay
processing of the Hiss records request until the litigation
is terminated, and that in processing the Rosenberz records
the FB]l will not make available to Professor Weinstein the
Greenglass records which were withheld by Mr. Bork.

The proposed renrly hags been informally coordinated with
the FBI and the Civil Division.

Robert G. Dixon, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
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FEB4 1974 A
Mr. Allen{Weinstein : gfjgy;;f;
Associate| Professor of History s ’z o
‘and Director, American Studies Program < f“ ERRE
Snith GCollege o
Rorth s S /7 ‘

Horthampton, !Inéac_hpg_e;gg 01060 Q;,, c./ 'V

Dear Professor Weinstein: &ﬁjf; e
Thank you for your good wishes in my new position, 2¥“w§?

and for your letters of January 2nd and 4th, 1974, con- L»_f

cerning the processing 8£ your requests for Justice De-

partment records on the Rosenberg atomic spy case and
other matters. '

As FBI Director Kelley wrote you in Senteaver, the )
files you seek will be processed under the Department's:
published policy for discretionary release in these matters.
Every reasonable effort, consistent with our resources

and our other responsibilities, will be made to expedite N
this. 3
AN

The processing of cases like yours, f.e., where the ‘
request is for many records covered by our discretionary //
policy on investigatory files of historical interest, s
often more difficult because of three factors: (1) the
great bulk and umpredictable variety of the factual mat-
ter {n such files; (2) the meed to carefully delineate
in each instance the scope and force of fntereste speci- .
fied in the policy, like personal privacy, which may call i
for withholding or déleting; and {3) wnavoidable conflicts
gppqg the several values or lntercsts recognized in the

cre

didﬁ.‘q Wlicy, é 5;&3&
= 245
F e L $T.106 REC 39 5= 245/
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\ To attain optimun speed and quality in procecsing
9 requests like yours, I am by copy of this letter asting
the FBI to try, where practicable, to arrange the diffi-
culties encountered in processing such & request in the
order of magnitude and fimportance, and to resolve first
the smaller or less serious difficulties. In this way
some records can be screened and released while problems
on others swait resolution,

Despite the complexities I want to emphasize that
ve fully realize the interest of scholars and other

______ 1 2nlost——, ==nd that we are
doing our best 1n trying to meet that interest.

8incerely,

71 B Saxts

Attorney General
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e R T It has come to the attention of the FOIA Unit that
the Department has disclosed a memorandum dated 11-7-57 from - = .
Departmental attorney Benjamin F. Pollack to the First o
Assistant to the Assistant Attorney General, Internal Security
Division, captioned, "Posenberqg Case.” This 112 page docu-

ent, commonly referred to as the "Pollack Memorandum,” was

gdrnished to Professor Allen Weinstein witi the understanding

at'he "will not disclose, puklish, reproduce or disseminate . .« .
y information contained'in this report without prior approval
f the Department of Justice." .Professor Weinstein has sub-= .
nitted a request to the FOIA Unit for rany of the FBI reports _ -

-~

and memoranda referred to in the Pol lack hemorandun. RRRENCE A

-
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£ 2 £ in the Potlack Hempranaum. -7 ()
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the Internal Security Section of the Criminal Division wrote & .°
a nerorandum strongly recormending that the Pollack Menorandum
be withheld from public disclosure. In this memorandum, it ‘
was pointed out that the FPOIA does not require the Department
to disclose this Memorandum, and that disclosatle and. nondis~
éié?.. closable material contained therein were so "inextricably ) X
interwoven througnout the entire Mermorandum" as to preclude '1;>~ ¢
making deletions "without destroying the 1nherent value of ..
the Memorandumr to anyone." o A}o;kﬁf-goyﬁhpsg : 5 :

- Upon receint of a request foxr the Pollack Menorandum
- from the staff of the Hational Public AZfairs Center for -

Counsel responded in part that,. legally. between 75 and;100
percent of the Memorandum could ba withheld in a law suit-‘“#;

P

however, as a matter of pol;cy, sonevhere betwegn 50 and 95“ -

&
&, 65- 5833 bt ‘,,; g
:

~ Television, Cm he Cepartment's Public Informatlon offlce L
. "7 inquired of tb Jffic® of Legal Counsel as ,3“ r there _LT**
e was a proper ratlonele for its release. :The,Ofiice of Legal
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G. E. Halmfeldt to Mr. Franck memo
Re: F:eedom of Information Act Request of
Professor Allen Weinstein -
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£ . percent of the Memorandum should be released “after careful” S
- screening by an appropriately cualified person, i.e., one who '
= _ is familiar with both the recent polic ltggldéiines and with
3 the practical neeas of law enforcement. Thereafter, the
Pollack Memorandum was furnished without deletions by the .
Public Information Office  to Alvin Goldstein of NPACT. This
disclosure was made with the understanding that portions of
the Memorandum which the requester wishes to use will not be
used without prior Departmental approval. This served as the
basis for subsequent release to Professor Weinstein with the .
game caveat. : . o ) e T

CURRENT DEVELOPMENT: D T TR

e -+ In attempting to process Professor Weinseein 8’
request for FBI materials mentioned in the Pollack Memorandum,
it was determined that, regardless of the extent to which names
and other identifying data are deleted, Professor Weinstein

+. would be able to identify witnesses, principals and other

o Interviewces in this case. The Department's disclosure of

the Pollack Memorandum with restrictions, but without deletions,’
has rendered as an exercise in futility, any efforts by the

FOIA Unit to protect the 1dent1ty and privacy of indiv1duals
mentioned in EBI reports. g o

S

In view of the above, the FOIA Unit has taken the
position that any and all of the FBI repcrts and menoranda
referred to in the Pollack Mermorandum and regquested by .Professor
Weinstein will be withheld from disclosure until such tiwe ag
the Department furnishes more definitive instructions and :

‘guidelines with regard thereto. e SR
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Meémo to Mr. Franck
Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST
OF PRCFESSOR ALLEN WEINSTEIN

ADDENDUM BY LEGAL COUNSEL, 1/30/74, JAM:m{d.
4

We have tried to persuade the Department that the program
of voluntary disclosure of FBI files is unwise. Further, we have
recommended to Attorney General Saxbe that the Attorney General
order requiring disclosure of files 15 years old should be rescinded.
The problem described in this memorandum is an example of the
difficulties we have experienced and anticipated would occur as a
result of the voluntary disclosure policy. I suggest that this problem
should be brought to the attention of the Attorney General for his
assistance in considering whether the Attorney General order should
be rescinded. /
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. Af you may alao know, the appropriate officizls in the Devartmert

" after meveral difficult days during which (initially) yecu told

Q= o - - ‘ . . s
. . SMITH COLLEGE : RECTH
R R NU HAMPTON, MASSACEUSETTS 01060

A - DEPARTMENT OF BISTORY
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February &, 1974

Mr. Richard Dennisa
¢/o Mr, Jamea Farrington's bffice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

.
. - .
4 P - g tns W W e e g

United tatea Department of Justice \
Washington, D.C. 20535 ]ﬂJ.TN?ORgAEEONnggNT
‘ } - HEREIN_IS Urggr=%y

Dear Mr. Dennia ‘ . DATE =

f e ww e

Although there is little point in reatating pasat hlqtory famlliar
to0 ua both, it has now bteen more than four montha since I
received Director Kelley'se feptember 27, 1973 letter atating

that my "prior request concerning our Lr.ﬂ.;_/ invesatigation of
Alger Hima appeara to come within the purview of Attorney General
_.Order 528-73." Cince that time, aa we both know, I have received
only one, seventeen-page file out of the eatimated 53,000 pages
‘of material connected with the Hiss inveatigation and nothing

at all of the 25,000 estimated pages of Rosenberg case material
in the Bureau's files. I am writing Mr. McCreight separately on
thia latter problem. — .

= ‘< /'

of Justice as well asa Judge Jones, who ia the jurist hearing

‘'my previous suit againat the Bureau and Justice Department for

.acceaa to the Hiss recorda, are all interested in aettling this
:cafge expeditiously through dellverv of the filea (with approprizte

gelatlonq) to me as indicated in Director Kelley'as September 27,1673
etter. .

I recelved my aingle F.B.I. Hias file on Frlday. January 25th,

me that it would be imposasaible for me to receive any material

at all that week. You indicated, however, that a large initial
batch of material, which I had specified during a prev1cuq vigit,
had been processed both by your office and bv the F.3.I.°

Criminsl Inveatigation Uivision. which I gather is the next step
in the review procesa after your office. I plan to be in Wzshirgztoen
on another matter on Thursday, February l4th. Hopefully, a
pubatantizl portion of this material will be available for me

to pick up after thia two-week interim perioj since my last
viasit to your office, In any event, I shall 2all for a bdrief
appointment that day to pick up whatever additional material from
the Hisa filea have been cleared for release by that date.

I cannot refrain from adding that verhaps some guch £t. Valentine's
Day gelivery might gc a long way toward clearing the 2ir in *ﬂlﬂ
matter and pointing toward a much more cooperatlve rcl:tz;ns“_;

;n Tuture amojg all partleq concerned.
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I atul Merence h niade to By memorant
: Januaty 30th ard captioned, “Attorney Gcneral Order 528-73,"
- wherein you were reaquested to consider rescinding this Order. - -

The following is brought to your attention as a further, . - - = -
example Oof the problems ve have encounte.md in tho inplenen- o

tation of ‘the Orﬂex. C SR T lmiaga o s _5,,
= - By vay of bccquound, this Bnrun learned that the 3

Department had recently disclosed a memorandum dated ovember 7,
1957, from Departmental attorney Benjamin P. Pollagk to the il
First Assistant to the Attorney General, Interna) Security . ;
ivision, captioned, ®Rosenberg Case.”™ <This ln-page docueent,
ommonly referred to as the "Pollack Hemorandum,” was furnished =~
o Profegsor Rllen Veinstein with the understanding that he T
will not disclosec, publish, reproduce, or cisseminate any :
formation contained in this report without prior approval = %7
£ the Departrent of Justice."” Professor Weinstein has sub- .o .-

i

. thitted a request to the P3I for many of the F2I reperts and Sz
’ randa ze!erred to in the Pollacl. Pemnrandun._, I i N
oy CRAS BT T
o . As yon are aware, the Rosanbetg ‘case is exempt from il v\sQ
»discloaure under Title S, Urited States Code, Section 552(b) {(7) ey T
‘as an investigatory file compiled for law enforcemeat purposes; '~ ¢
. however, Attorney General Order 528-73 qualifies it for disclos- . \y
'ure at the discretion of the Attorney General 2s an ifwvestigatory
file "...nore than fifteern years old...." A serious question
exists as to whether deletions can be made 4in this case °,..to . .,
. the pinirmm extent deezed necessary to protect law enforcement . = &
_— - efficicncy and the privacy, cornfidences, or othér legitimate 5
Dun. AD Adm _ interests of any person npmerl or .i.ccntitied Lq ;uch files. ,g,w &
Dep. AD lav. — s ~~’.- f" " \ i
o Dies SRR “In att motinq to p:r:ocees P:ofeuor Weinstein“s roqaec =S
Comp. Syt — fo" PBI ute.rials mentioned in the Pollack l—’eemqrancm, it has Q
- Ex. Afiers — Leen dotermined that, reqgardiess of the extent to which hewes. 5
ko J g and other identifving data are deletad, Professor wcinsteir B~
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Luould Be ible to iaentify uitnesses, principals and othar intcr- :5ii

.t&nd them. - ‘ B ‘- :'_. N 7 : 'I- V] A ) -

"\\‘ - e

viewees in this case. The disclogure of the Pollack Memorandum
with restrictions, but without deletions, has rendered as af -
exercise in futility, any efforts by the FBI to protect the -
identity and privacy of individuals mentioned in these FBI
reports. Cohsectjuantly, we are unable to disclose the PBI
reports and menwranda referred to in the Pollack Hemorandum
under the current “right to privacy” guidelines as we under-~

e

1 - O0ffice of the Deputy Attorney General Com e e

::::::

- NOTE: G. E. Malmfeldt to Mr. Pranck memorandum dated 1—29—74 and’ fﬁw

captioned as above contained basically the same informationh ds set
forth above. 1In an-addendum to this memorandum, the Office of Legal
Counsel suggested that this information be brought to the attention -
of the Attorney General. This memorandum prepared pursuant to OLC'E‘
suggestion. . _ A ) _ e .
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" and Rosenbergs files include: the Amerssia case, Elizabeth
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1309 WEST WISCONSIN AVENUE / MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53233 / 224-2217, 7388

January 21, 1974

ﬁ' ID i
Mr. James C. Farrington HERE NS, G BY
External Affairs Division DATE
Federal Bureau of Investigation Ci)

Washington, D.C,
P O R
TuLus [Cosersiny

Dear Mr., Farrington:

In November, I had read a New York Times story reporting
that the Attorney General had agreed to permit interested scholars
to secure accegs to the FBI"s investigative files. Being an
historian specializing in post-world War II polities and internal
gée security matters, I greeted that news with keen interest.

My major research interest centers on the important internal
security cases and congressional investigations of the Truman
yesrs. Noting, however, that researchers must pay for the cost
of ¥BI personnel reviewing the files and that the cost for the
Rosenbergs file was estimated as being $5,000 and the Hiss file
as being $12,8395, I thought it appropricte first to ascertaln
the apnroximate cost of flles I would belinterested in researching
and, if possible, the foot length of the%e files,

The files that I would be interegted in beyond the Hiss

ORiiAL ey 1 /a/' ra?gé «g - 55 ;X

bentley, Louis Budenz, Whittaker Chambers, the Communist Eleven
who went to trial in the Dennis case, Judi®h Coplon; and any
files you have dealing with your correspondence, interviews,

and responses to requests from the House Committee on Un-American
Activities, the Internal Security Subcomitiee of the Benagf
Judiciary Committee, and Senator Joseph R, McCarthv. 823({;

-1'

If you could, gi~vel me a cost breakdown for each: o rr e
requests, If it is mwt feasible to give me an exact cost beak down :
I would appreciate a rough estimate (as, for example, fhe totsl ...pee
request would run in the range of xthousand to ythousand dollars)

Thank you for your assistance, I remain

Sincerely yours,

/
A0 P
o LT -7,
e --Kb”'qb7y L7 e
Y
/_/’,{ OV SR *
Athan TMheoharis AL
Assocmnate Professor X‘Q\‘:\‘_—:
Amo r*can History P
) N
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Associate Professor -
‘Departzent of Eistory
- Marquetts University Lt
1309 wast wisconsin Avenus Dm

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 532133 -

.Dur lr. l‘hoohariu T .
o SRS MR R ST T e L
0T vour letter of Jannary 21at to Hr. Ja:nes C. =
rminqtoa. recuesting a breaxdown of estimated costs for
information in our filcs reqarding v ~~1ous snbject.s. has

.I‘
¢
.

..bean broucht to oy attention. e sl LMM‘,‘_ v _
e !’or your asslatax\ce, x an aaclosiuc a of

Attorney Gereral Order 528-73, which sets forth instituted
folicies regarding the Freadom of Infaormation Act. Pur-
suant to Title 28, Code of redaral Ragulations, Section
16.9, we are authorized to chargs & grescribed rate for -
tu;nis‘dnq coples of materlal and for tire spent searching
' acreaning our records. Listed bhelow {s the estimated
t and deposit !or ravlevinq our files for pertinent

-:asu F{,’ e o8 8,400 07
rs .Ley - - 35280

v 8,320

16 415

Louis Budeng
. Whittaker Chambers -

%

o .- . Cormunist zlwen . 56,738
e “Yugene Dennis T s, 20058
o AD A - _Jum Coplom < 7 T 12,380
Dep. AD lav. — * touse Coxmitteo 792;- A
M‘-‘::\u : T oen Jn-}weti_can :
o s ¢ Activitiee . 8,320
. Ext. Atfats — - r= 7T k- r I nbernsl Zecuzity
Piles & Com, . =7 =, © Subcormitrea of Ty
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Inspaction ——— clary "‘c:v:::‘.t:m = 385,840
~ Inteil. - " 2 -
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Mr. Athan Theoharis

In order to initiate processing of any of the above
subjects, a deposit is required in advance. A check or money
order should be made payable to the Treasury of the United
States; however, payment of deposit should not be interpreted
as a guarantee that you will be furnished all of the material
you requested.

If you desire any of these requests processed,
please indicate in writing your willingness to pay fees as
high as ares anticipated and enclose a deposit as indicated
in this letter. Thereafter, we shall acknowledge receipt

of your deposit and begin the necessary processing, as soon
as possible.

Sincerely yours,

¢ M. Keliey,

Clarence M., Kelley
Director '

Enclosure

The above reply was discussed wit
a representative of the Intelligence Division. b"c bb

= ————
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Admin, *

Comp. Syst.

TO My, Franck DATE: 2-21-74 ot e
,,.3/ Meont.

Gen, In..
//: ,-1/? /4( I ction
# FROM G, E., Malmfeldt Q&/"” &6\}5‘;‘“ et
[ & Loborakary

. i )_ Plen, & Eval.
SUBJECT pARBARA PALMER s

CORRESPONDENT r:mu:
WASHINGTON STAR-NEWS elophons Rm.

Director Sec’y .__\;
5
i

Captioned individual called your office today, 2-21-74, (t
concerning the regquest by Professor Allen Veinstein for informa-
tion regarding the Rosenberg and Alger Hiss cases, and was refer:o:ec_i\<§
to SA James C. Farrington.

Miss Palmer advised that she was considering prerparing

an article for the Star and was interested in knowing why there f
has been such a delay in furnishing the information requested by -
Professor Weinstein, particularly since Mr. Kelley indicated in

a letter to hin in September, 1973, that this data would be fur- Cb

nished. It was explained Mr. Kelley had indicated in that lettex
the processing of this material would begin, and not that the da:a L
would actually be furnished to Weinstein, at that time. =

She was also advised that Professor Weinstein has been %
furnished information on the Hiss case, but due to comple:x legal
gquestions involving the unwarranted invasion of an individual's a
privacy, that are inherent in the Rosenberg case, we have referr:d I
these questions to the Department of Justice for their determinac: 1oa
and are awaiting results cf their fzndlngs. It was suggested thxt
she may wish to contact the Department's Office of Legal Counsel -
for further information, at which time she terminated her lntervlew.

RECOMMENDATION: é 5 5'8"9‘5
For information. ' " e v—— (pd
G'{I .Q}N"* ABOTD
({ b 905 23 g
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1l - Mr. Franck A\ "““"F‘i»h.Lh
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' " ' y LAW LIBRARY
S1 JFORD UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF ,AW
STANFORD, CALIFORNIA 94305

January 24, 1974

Mr. Allen McCreight

Special Agent

Freedom of Information Act Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation
9th Street and Pa. Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Mr. McCreight:
We understand that the Federal Bureau of Investigation

has now made up condensations of tég files on Ezra Pound,
Algernon Hiss and Julius and Ethe] osenberg.

Our Library would like to acquire the transcripts of

these files as part of a research program being undertaken
by members of our faculty. It would be appreciated if

you would mail us a catalog of the publications so that

we may place an order. If, on the other hand, they are
being distributed free of charge to libraries, we would
like to be on your mailing list.

- Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

ery truly yours,

o : ’ Howard W. \Sugarman
‘ . Acquisitions)Librarian

HWS s (v 5- S8236.

NOT RECORDED
185 FLE 27 1874
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~ February 11, 1274

©5- 55’23@ -

Mr, lHoward Y. Suqarian
Lav Librarv
Stanford Univaersity School

C
gghT J
Stanford, €alifcrnia 84305 WJAW —

DATE

Doar My, Sugarran:

Referencn is rmade to your letteor of
regueating cendenzations of this Zureau's fileo
Pound, Alger liixsa, angd Julius and fthel Reserni:

Janvary 24th
ooon para
3 4’0

ThiYe are RO consapsatiens, as such, ef the files

2t these individuals, and the dnformaticon which has been

diasclozed purstant to reuosts under Lha Precdorn of Inforva-~
tior Act has not bzen catalogued asd we 4o not conterplate
cataloquing any data.

07:? YO 7 7558

i

=nelosad for your inferiaticn iz 2 cory of the
. Freedon of Infornation Act, PRerrint of Statute, Existing
) equlntiown Lnu Statenapts of Tol‘cy frea Title 5, United
\ Statesg Code, Section 552, in vwhich ara sst ovt the recule-
tions of the Dcﬂ rtmaent of Justicz prescritine the procadure
fer makine and actinx unen ronuests far access tc recoris
%/ under the Trecdon of Infor=ation Ack. This cocuwoent includss
Qn}J an esplanation of tho fees to Lo charged for the provision
cf ruecords. Yeu will rote urnen raviaw of the regulavicrs
“"‘Eﬁﬁj;}?nﬁrLOnically thare will re po distritutiern of suhstantial
a|witlout ccst and, congenuently, no rallise lists will
FEB 1. ??h;raxdhdlnzn.

FoaAry -

7

FEI Recardinro the Ezra Tound caso, which conzists of
Aevec. O, 14 volur2s, the following porticns, with dz2lsatians, Lave haen
Dep. AD Adm, _ rade avallal:lc to a vrior resuaster purguant &0 the provi-
Dap. AD fnv. siong of thi: Freedan of Informatien A<t and Cernartment of
Ao, D Justice reqilatiers: a 37-pace report, which revru:entg a
Comp. Syst. surttary ©f tho first pine volunws, ad 1984 reges frorm volurae
Eor. Aifairs __ Az tﬁ:ﬁ?~“ 13, This Satx is also availaile to you for the
fend Com Zathomizos €0 pf 223,13 Lo cewar reproduction eost &t ton T
unt. Tonte oer DAac:s, . ! .I\ “‘
(LT 1 R N
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Mr. Eoward W, Sugarman

Based on a prelininary estimate for a prior:
requester, the files on Alger Hiss corsist of approxi-
rately 53,090 paces. =Zecause of the volure of this cese,
it is irnossiule to estimate how long the screening and
processing will take.

A conscrvative estimate of the cost for screening
and processing the Rosenberg case has also been made for a
prior requester, which is in excess of $5,000. At this tire,
it i8 impossible, as in the lLisz case, to estimatce how lorg
the rrocessino will take or to determine the exact cost of
furnishing copiles of any availakhle data.

Currently an attempt is beirng made to resolve
a nyriad of leqal questions which have arisern as a result
of requests for the relcasc of the Rongnbhere £iles. Con-
sequently, w2z have not yet dizclesed iny inforration from
this file, and we will nect be in a rvositien to make any
disclosures until the questions have heen resolved,

After final dissermination to the original remuaester
in both the iiiss and Poscnbera casas, coples, if you wish,
will then be made available te you at the prescrlbcd rate
for procpssinq.

If you wish to have a cory of the Ezra Pound
Cocurants, pleaze forwvard $23.10 Ly check or roney order
payable to tite Trecasury of the United States. Mlso, |
1€ you are interested in ohtaining a cooy of the ilss
and Rosenbera data when and if it becores available,
please so indicate and vou will hie advised of the costs
as soon as thay can he determined.

Sincerely vours,

B M. Kelley

Clarence M. Krllay
Director

nclosure

BOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles, Coules
of vortions of the Lzrs Found file (100-24629) have previgousiy

NATE OANTINITD DART PHREE
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- Mr. Howard W. Sugarman

NOTE CONTINUED: been furnished to €. David Heymann. The
Hiss and Rosenberg files (74-1333; 65-58236) are currently
being processed for Allen Welinstein, znd a tickler system
will be set up for individuals interested in receiving these
documents after they have been processed. Although the
correspondent refers to Hiss as Algerron, no source was
found for any name other than Alger.
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3 ’ ;}5 March 31, 1974
n’.’}EC.gg Qg" 5g236- 945 '

Dear Mrs.‘llllllll'

In reoly to your letter of Fehruary 25th, the
~ FBI's investigation of Julius _and Ethel Rosenherqg was prover
and alleagations to the contrary are completely-false. The-
Rosenbergs were tried in a proper court of law and, it is
interesting to note, that on appeal to the Supreme Court
their convictions were upheld.

For many years the files of the FBI were considered
confidential and available to duly authorized individuals onlv,
In 1967, Conoress passed the Freedom of Information Act, which
generally made available for disclosure to the general public
numerous files of the Government; however, investicative files
of the FBI compiled for law enforcement purposes were exempted
by this statute. In July, 1973, the then Attorney General
issued Attorney CGeneral Order Number 502-73 which, in essence,
said that, within the discretion of the Department of Justice, .
certain investigative files of the FPI which were compiled for
law enforcerent purvoses and which were over 15 years old could
be made available to leqltlmate hlstorlans for research purposes.

/
L/: " Since the FBI is deeply concerned over the possible
f disclosure of the identity of individuals who may have furnished
3 us information in confidence or where the revelatici of a ver-
t son's identity could constitute an unwarranted invasion of his
v .. privacy, we have heen mast reluctant to release.certain files
before some of these comvlex legal questions could be resolved
by the Department of Justice.
For your information, I am enc1051nq a copy of the
Freedom of Infornatlon Act.
Assac. Dire —
Dep. 7 .. Adm. — : . MAILED 23 Sincerely yours, L.
Dep. AD inv. - 1 -

Agss. Dir.; : C .
Comp. Svf’»-— __, ST 81 Y R ~ :
B Alairs — e Clarence M. Kelley H'{[ﬁ 0\{ ot
Gom tove —— N7 icJ:I;“"}i Director V- '
ident. "‘ SLo. ) \l
et —  Enclosure g ]
Lebontey . NOTEZ i contain no identifiable information regarding
Plan. § Eval _ - \

e o

? ‘-\‘
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Talephone Rm. __

Sosc. lav.
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UNITED STATE‘ “VERNMENT o | Assoc. D
Dep. AD Adm. .
. D inv. _
_ Memorandum i
1 Admin.
z ) Camp, Syst. &=
To I3 Ext, AHairs *2_

spsction
Iarell.

“Mr; Franck DATE: 2-12-74 Files & Cam. _
. n‘\}c L
FROM :G. E. MalmfeldtQ L ]pu }

.- A - m.;,‘T_‘: :

susjecT: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST OF Spee. tov.
g g PRO SOR ALLEN WEINSTEIN FOR FBI FILES ON THE ALGER HISS ™"
) 0

[

SENBERG CASES bl
ERG ¢

Dicoctor Sac’y _ :

This memorandum is submitted to keep the Director
informed of the FOIA Unit's dealings with Professor Weinstein's
.request for the above files.

ALGER HISS CASE:

By way of background, after being denied access to FBI
files concerning Alger Hiss, Professor Weinstein brought suit
against the Department of Justice in 1972. He wrote this Bureau .
during the summer of 1973 after the issuance of Attorney General
§§Order 528-73 asking whether this Order would affect his suit.

were of the opinion that, for all intents and purposes, his
uit was mooted in view of the fact this Order directed us to
elease files of this type.

70/ '%JJ 37

Representatives of the FOIA Unit met with Professor
v Weinstein on 1-14-74 to discuss his request. We advised him that
- -2ty those areas of the files where privacy considerations were involved
oggfg could not be processed until we received additional guidelines from
; { the Department. However, we told Professor Weinstein that we would
begin processing the files in those por:ions where privacy consids~
erations were minimal. This action resulted from a regquest by E
Departmental attorney Jeffrey Axelrad wao indicated a mection to a
dismiss would he enhanced if Professor Weinstein should kegin to &ﬁ
receive some materials from the Hiss files. .
It should be pointed out tha ior to i-14-74, Profe&sﬂ% |
g Weinstein had been invited to come to F3I Headquarters to discussg C
his request. In a meeting last fall with representatives of the %
FOIA Unit concerning the Rosenberg case, he specifically asked f
that the Hiss matter not be discussed b:cause of the negotiatiors
which were going on between his attorney and the Department of

¥

Justice. At this point in time, a pxoposed consent decres has

been rejected by the Department. e -_..t{

Enclosures {(3) '\/‘..n vy xoT PF“"ORDW_—- L 8

1 - Mr. Franck < Enclosures (3) i63 MR 5 1974 : k_m

1 - Mr. Wannall - Enclezures (3) §7 FTRBRLTET

1 - Mr. Mintz - Enclosures (3) e mnie ey " \

1 - Mr, Malmfeldt , o - T
.. RD:zuM:liaw (6) ’ CORTINUED -, OVER e
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v.‘f_ ) ‘ . , T
G:rﬁ; Malmfeldt to Mr. Franck memo
Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request. of

..+ .z Professor Allen Weinstein for FBI Files on the Alger
: Hiss and Rosenberg Cases

- - - —

-

R S

i

It -is felt by the FOIA Unit that to have begun pro-
< .- - r:cessing the Hiss files before talking with Professor Weinstein
B would likely cause wasted effort on our part and at the same
t;me, unnecessary expense to Professor Weinstein. This®
procedure of inviting a requester to discuss his inquiry for
FBI files has been followed in all cases and we have found it
to be beneficial to both the requester and the Bureau.

- - L meme - .
—r . - oo

“.- .. It is the view of the FOIA Unlt that Professor
Welnsteln, despite his intense pressure to hasten our efforts

:-in-processing these files, should not be afforded preference
—over other requesters who have been more understanding in the
dlfflcultles we are encountering.

ROSENBERG CASE:

- In August, 1973, Professor Welnsteln wrote a 1etter
to the Bureau requesting access to the Rosenberg case. 1In
. September, he was advised that it would cost approximately
$5,000 to process this file,

Subsequently, Professor Weinstein visited the FOIA
Unit to discuss this request, and since his initial visit he
- has revisitea, written and telephonically contacted both the
--POIA Unit and Departmental officials on many occasions recard-
~ ing this reqrest. It was through Professor Weinstein's effcrts
~ that considerable publicity was generated regarding the release
--of the Rosenberg case pursuant to'Attorney General Order 528-73.

During the course of our initial contacts with Pro-
A fessor Weinstein, we determined that several serious questions
needed to be resolved with respect to invasions of privacy of
principals, witnesses and other individuals in the Rosenberg
case. We initially learned this during processing of the
request of Alan Goldstein of National Public Affairs Center
~ for Televisicn, (NPACT), for the Rosenberg case, when David
. and Ruth Greenglass voiced strong objection to our disclecsure
of any infornation relating to them in the Rosenberg file.

) » As a result of this concern, a memorandum was directed
to the Department's Office of Lecal Counsel on 11-20-73, wherein
we reguested the Department to advise us as to whether .or not
release of interviews and/or 51gnea statements of the vrlnzloal
in this case came under the provisions cf Att torney General Crio
528~73 relating to "...unwarranted invasion of privacy, or othe

H r1 n
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. G« E. Malmfeldt to Mr. Franck memo
‘Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request ‘of

Professor Allen Weinstein for FBI Files on the Alger
Hiss and Rosenberg Cases

matter which may be used adversely to affect private persons.”
The Department subsequently took the position that interviews
and signed statements pertaining to David and Ruth Greenglass
would be withheld from disclosure; however, the Department
failed to offer a clear-cut decision as to whether or not this
same rationale would apply to the other principals in this case.
A Department official later admitted that guidelines in the
area of invasion of personal privacy are vague, and the Depart-
ment currently is studying this problem in an effort to clarify
our responsibilities in this area.

In January, 1974, Professor Weinstein requested
immediate processing of a number of FBI reports and memoranda
which were referred to in a Departmental document referred to
as the "Pollack Memorandum." We determined that the Public
Information Office of the Department was responsible for
disclosure of the Pollack Memorandum to Weinstein with
restrictions, but without deletions. As a result of the
Department's undeleted disclosure of the Pollack Memorandum,
we took the position that we would not release any FBI docu-
ments referred to therein in the absence of more definitive

~guidelines in this area of "right to privacy." This particular
matter currently is being brought to the attention of the
Attorney General.

Based on a preliminary review of the information
contained in the Rosenberg file, it is our opinion that infor-
mation of a disclosable nature is intertwined with exempt and
nondisclosable information in such a way as to make extraction
of the disclosable material an impractical task. Therefore,
we feel that disclosure of any and all of the Rosenberg file
should be withheld until such time as we receive more
meaningful and definitive guidelines from the Departiment.

CURRENT DEVELOPMENT:

~ On 2-8~74 and 2-11-74, the attached letters, two of
which were registered, return receipt reguested, were recelvea
from Professor Weinstein. He indicated that he would be in
Washington, D. C., on 2-14-74, at which time he hopefully
anticipated that he cculd pic, up some of the decuments Iren

-
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" 6. E.-Malmfeldt to Mr. Franck memo

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request of
Professor Allen Weinstein for F3I Files on the Alger
Biss and Rosenberg Cases
SRR SU ‘
each' of the files described above. In one of these letters, he
cited a portion of a letter he received from the Attorney Gen-
eral wherein the Attorney General had instructed the FBI
"...to arrange the difficulties encountered in processing such
a request in the order of magnitude and importance, and to
resolve first the smaller or less serious difficulties...."
What Professor Weinstein failed to cite was the Attorney
General also noted that, in processing requests ®...for large
amounts of records covered by our discretionary policy...
there are frequently special problems." One of the special
problems specifically enumerated was the “scope and force
of specified interests, like personal privacy...."

. . We plan to give Professor Weinstein additional
materials- from the Hiss files on 2-14-74; however, we do not
anticipate giving him any information from the Rosenberg file
unless and until the Department provides us with the guide-
lines as discussed herein.

RECOMMENDATION :

.-~ -~ -None. For information only.
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_J Laboratory ——
\' Plan. & Eval .
. Spec. Inv. o m
Training
Legal Coun. ——
Telephone Bm. .

Mr, Horton P. Beirme, Editor

Covington Virginian Director Sec's
343 North Monrce Avenue
" Covington, Virginia 2L1t2’6nl‘ T g ég G
Deer Mr. Beirne: © WERED L"/
g ’-_ D .
Director Clarence M. kelley recently sent me a copy both of your November Sth

1, editorial, "FBI Niggardly With Data,” and of his own response to your editor- e
7 del. I appreciate your support in my efforts to secure access to FBI papers Loy

e
N,

in the Hiss and Rosenterg cases. Director Kelley's letter omitted various . «.
velevant factors iavolved in these efforts ihat, in the interest of accuracy Eﬁ kz
and fairness, you migitt wish to know. : % ¥ 1 ;
A L L
First, he neglected to mention that I have been in negotiations with FBI ~;)‘ ;,ul
agents authorized to rrocess the Rosenberg pzpers for the past five months, ; {;}
gince Director Kelley's September 13, 1973 letter granted me access %o e
these records. I have yet to receive a single page of the FBI's Rosenterg i
files, despite the fact that the Justice Department has already giver me I sear
access to several thousand pages of itz own files on the case, The contrast » et
between Justice Department cooperativeness and the FBI's apparent strategy ofii L
deley becomes even sterker when one learns that I requested the Justice s
Department's files on the case several months after Director Kelley's letter = #°%
authorizing access to the Buresu's files. At pressnt, the Justice Department W
1s processing itz records in the Hiss case, the bulk of which I have been fﬁ*g‘
promised by the moath's end. The FBI, efter considerable pressure from v 7
ofricials of the Justice Department, released a grand total of seventeen $

heavily censored paget to me last month (the Justice Department censcred none
of the materisl it reJeasad) and an additionel ninety-five pages only last
week, -

Dirextor Kelley asserts that I "specifically 2sked that the Hiss case nct be
discussed" witk Bureau officials until recently becauce of on-going negotie-
tions between Justice Depsrtment officials end my own atiorneys over a consent
deerce in my suit for the FBI files. He neglected to mention thzt 1 agreeé
O this delay last Ceteder oniy after receiving assuceaces from FBI officlels
that the Rosenberz files would te speedily procsssed for me. This has not
haprened, Indead, the FBI office charzed with releesing such files has

failed to meet a number of specific commitments on dates wher I wonld begin
recelving materisl., :1s0, they have rernezed on thiir initial offer to zllew
me to look at the files being relezsed znd decide for myself which ores I
srizhed 42 xzrox. The Justica Depaxtzeny 2ll3%ed me to 36 this with their
$ee irn the ea2s52, the saving me z gcod deal of UnDaCe53arY SXDELSE,
I give

I hove to take yhatever es e /) {g &S 53;32 — _..___,'
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To: Mr. Horton P. . R page two @ o 19, 197k

When the FBI banded over their initial seventeen-page file, it asked

for a $50 deposit to cover the cost of processing time. In Director
Kelley's initial letters, he stated that the estima.ed cost of processing
the 53,000-page Alger Hiss file would be $12,895. He estimated the charges
for processing the 25,000-page FBI file on the Rosenberg case at $5,000.
However, at the going rate of $50 per 17 pages, I calculate the eventual

" cost--should the complete files be released--at $155,550 for the Hiss
material and $74,100 for the Rosenberg file. Clearly the costs of scholarly
research intoc government records run far higher at the FBI than at the
Justice Depariment, whnich took a $500 deposit to cover my xeroxing cf alscst
900 pages of a several thousand-page file that I inspected.

I should mske clear thet I heve no interest in conducting & running ergument
with Director Kelley. I appreciate the degree to which the office involved
in processing my request is overworked, given the many other requests by
historians, It should be gdded, however, that the solutior to this problem
is adding more manpower, which is only now being done, and not delaying
legitimate requests such as mine. Letters and calls to me from other
historians who have encountered the dilemma of high charges and similar

- delays testify to the fact that this is a general problem.

I hope that it proves possible for Director Kelley's staff to facilitate =211
such inquiries in the future. A first step, in the words of your own
editorial, would be for the FBI to "quit stalling and comply promptly with
the Attorney General's order issued six months ago" in regard to my own
request,

I intend to raise this problem at the next meeting of the American Historical
Association-Organizastion of American Historians-Society of American
Archivists' Joint Committee on Historians and Archives, of which I am a
member. I shall also call your editorial to the committee's attention and,
personally, want to reiterate my appreciation for your support.

Sincerely,

;4 /Q‘Qa_ ‘A).u m’l‘m

Allen Weinstain
Associate Professor of History and
Director, Amarican Studies Program
AW:hmeca -
cc. Director Clarence M. Kelley, FBI
Attorney General William B. Seaxbe
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UNIT_}ZD STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir
.A/., LI . , Dep. AD 'Adm. -
termoranaum Ao
. Admin. ____.
. ' Cump. Syst, 1
To ‘Mr.: Franck DATE: 2-22-74 e p‘; :c ‘:'-":
{L / Gen. Inv. -

% Lobacatary
i Plas. & Eval. __

FROM g, E. Malmfeldt L\&/ | wﬁg@f" E%"‘"

SUBJECT: LESLEY] OELSNER D e
J/ (VASHINGION REFIESENIATIVE. ~ — - AT
C NEW YORK TIEES L/VE w Vor e Times v < Telophana Rm. __
— et i s - A ; ’” DlEuo: 'ﬁy —_
Y -
=g Captioned individual called your office today, 2-22-74?\

and was referrcd to SA James C. Farrington of the Freedom of \éy
Information Ac% (FOIA) Unit. Miss Oelsner stated that she has
been in contac: with Mr. Alvin H.XGoldstein, National Public \l
Affairs Center fox Television, (NPACT), and he adviseéd her that
his story on tadl Rosenbergs would appear on television Febru-
ary 25th. She sa'a that he indicated to her that he had
requested FBI :naterial concerning the Rosenberg case, but had~$§
never received it. Miss Oelscrner was inquirying as to why he
had not receivz=d this information.

Npehty S~ 3S%336-

She was informed that the same reasons applyinc to
our refusal to furnish these same documents to Professor illen
Weinstein apply to Mr. Goldstein, namely that they involve
complex questions of law relating to the possible unwarranted
invasion of an individual's privacy. It was further pointed
out to her that these questions are currently pending with the
: g; Department of Justice from whom we have reguested guidance

i in determininc¢ what, if anything, we can furnish from the

Rosenherg files. She expressed appreciation for receivirg
this information and indicated she would p0551b1y contzct the
Office of Leg:il Counsel in the Department is she dg;lred fur-
ther data. QT RESSRGIE™
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March 7, 1974

e st ’1453
.Eiisl’i‘édf;f"gﬁiiii “mq C’*“’W

- §hamokin, Pennsylvania 17872

—— dvem~ R Bed " e cem

Dear Miss Wiest:

In reply to your letter of Pebruary 25th, the
FBI's investigation of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg was proper
and allegations to the contrary are completely false. The
Rosenbergs were tried in a proper court of law and, it is
interesting to note, that on appeal to the Supreme Court
their convictions were upheld.

For many years the files of the FBI were considered
confidential and available to duly authorized individuvals only.
In 1967, Congress pagsed the Freedom of Information Act, which
generally made available for disclosure to the general public
numercus files of the Government; however, investigative files
of the FBI compiled for law enforcement purposes were exenpted
by this statute. In July, 1973, the then Attorney General
issued Attorney General Order Number 502~73 which, in essence,
said that, within the discretion of the Department of Justice,
certain investigative files of the PFBI which were compiled for
law enforcement purposes and which were over 15 years old could
be made avallable to legitimate historians for research purposes.

) Since the PBI is deeply concerned over the possible
disclosure of the identity of individuals who may have furnished

. ° us information in confidence or where the revelation of a per-

WM son's identity could constitute an unwarranted invasion of his

p privacy, we have been most reluctant to release certain files

before some of these complex legal questions could be resolved
by the Department of Justice.

For your information; I am enclosing a copy of the

} Mo%  Assoc. Dir.

Dap. AD Aim. . Freedom of Information Act.
Dap. AD Inv. __
Aszar. Dir.: . -
o Sincerel N
Admin. MAJLED 23 1 ¥ yours, PO
Eump. ;yn'. —_— L./‘ 3
xt. Affoies -
Files & Com. ___ N'“'\R 7 1974 ~ Q- M- Ke"ey \
Geon. v, . L
um: - — . -FBI ;?é& Clarence M. Kelley
Inspaction Q‘ ~ Director .
tneall, 1 3 e 7 f L{ .
Loboratory . - g . ¥

" Paéc-l. " Enclosure -~ ;
TS : Bufiles contain no Ldentlfiable information regarding ..
u:ﬂ:,__ Miss Audrey Wiest. | ‘

T-hphan. R- l aﬁinlm (3 ) /‘y\ \ W
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L5= 58236 245
-~ Jﬁ/
- / Miss Debora ryon
ﬂ Post Offic€ Box 52
/7North Fer;isbqrg,wyegmont 05473 <ﬂ’4€r”'
V . V.‘_» ‘// PR 9 -——;

{ Dear Miss Bryon: yVI’ uf’* s . -

In reply to the letter of February 25th from you
and Mr. W¥pliam R. Nevins, the FBI's investigation of Julius
and Ethel Ros s proper and allegations to the contrary
are completely false. The Rosenbergs were tried in a proper
court of law and, it is interesting to note, that on appeal
to the Supreme Court their convictions were upheld.

March 4, 1974 -

~

For many years the files of the FBI were considered {;
confidential and available to duly authorized individuals only. §
In 1967, Conqress passed the Freedom of Information Act, which
generally made available for disclosure to the general public %A
numerous files of the Government; however, investigative files
of the FBI compiled for law enforcement purposes were exempted
by this statute. In July, 1973, the then Attorrey General
issued Attorney General Order Numher 502-73 which, in essence,
said that, within the discretion of the Department of Justice,
certain investigative files of the FBI which were compiled for
law enforcement purposes and which were over 15 years old could

Since the FBI is deeply concerned over the possible
disclosure of the identity of individuals who may have furnished.:
us information in confidence or where-‘the revelation of a per-
son's identity could constitute an unwarranted invasion of his
privacy, we have been most reluctant to release certain files
before some of these complex legal questions could be resolved

by the Department of Justice.

nﬁNU/ For your information, I am enclosing a copy of the
Freedom of Information Act.

£B)

MAILED 23
MAR 41974

Sincerely yours,

Aseac, Dir.
Dep. AD Adnm. .
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Mr. Clarence M. Kelley, Director Leg-! ¢ un,
Federal Bureau of Investigation i .
Ninth Street and Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. . ' T

Washington, D.C. 20535 s/ C::/:;,{!.

|
i Troie.oy B
1

/ /» IS AN 0\
Dear Mr. Kelley: F&d """”//(‘2";“' 7 b‘
s "‘J - N
The documentary made by Public Television entitled "The Unquiet b,
Death of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg' was shown a few days ago
= here in Boston and had earlier been shown throughout the country
R : o J
. on Public Television channels. S‘
Prior to seeing it, I had already heard that it was slanted. Q\‘
~ttp I was, however, surprised at the degree to which this was so
when I saw it,
You may be interested in the letter which I have written to the ‘
producer, Alvin H. Goldstein, a
Sincerely, / ‘ "'
© R3T RECOR &
Vice President

46 MAR 20 1974 y
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“ Apnr v IO-J
780 P®1lston Street

Boston, Mass, - 02199

March 8, 1974

Mr. Alvin H, Goldstein

National Public Affairs Center for Television
955 L'Enfant Plaza North, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20024

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

Your documentary, '"The Unquiet Death of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg,' was described
by Anthony LaCamera in the Boston Herald American as “what may well be the scason's
most powerful documentary'' and "far stronger than the ABC presentation," With
both of these comments I agree. Mr., LaCamera went on to say, "'The Unquiet Dcath‘
takes an unmistakable stand that the Rosenbergs were given a raw deal."

In agreeing to be interviewed and later to a filming, I had one specification --

that your documentary would not be slanted. To this both you and Barbara B. Thornton,
your Associate Producer, agreed. You did not keep this agreement. 1 can under-

stand that in order to create interest you wanted to build some controversy into

the film. I can also understand that there would be many pcople who do not feel

o that the punishment of death was justified. Howcver, in the last two-thirds of

e your film, neither your commentary nor your alloting of time was balanced. 1t was
clearly slanted in the direction of suggesting that these people were not guilty

of the crime with which they were charged.

Raname! At one point, the Schneirs said that in their view the entire case was a frameup
; and that only the FBI could have engineered it. I would agree that if it had been
a frameup -- which it wasn't -- the FBI would have had to engineer it, and then
I would have been a key person in such a frameup. This of course raises an inter-
esting chain, Fuchs confesses to British Inteclligence and gets a l4-year sentence
in England and only after the sentencing docs the FBI interview him. Gold confesses
o and gets 30 years., Greenglass confesses and gets 15 years. And out of all this
I the FBI picks aut an innocent man and wife and allegedly concocts a way of convict-
ing them through perjured testimony and, according to some of your witnesses, can't
. _ even forge a hiotel registration card so its date on the front and back ave con-

I sistent, That is some forgery.

You used Phillp Morrison over and over again Lo suggest that there was no sceret
to the atomic bomb worth protecting. You ignorced what I had told Barbavra Thornton
-- that it was Fuchs' estimate that he enabled the Russians to have the atomic
bomb at lecast two years before they would otherwise ha.e had 1t, Thousands of
American boys died in Korea and, as Judge Kaufman ubggstcd in his sentencing,
would the Korean War have naopengd if Russla had not had the bomb before Xorca?

Much of what 1 saw in the latter two-thivds of your f£ilm vominded me of the
efforts to portray various conspiracies out of the assassination of Presideng
Kennedy.,

. 58236 -
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Mr. Alvin ll. Goldster -2- March 8, 1974

I hope the day will come when the FBI files are opened on this casec. I puzzle,
however, on how this can be done without implicating the numerous people who
would "have surely been convicted if the Roscnbergs had talked, In this connectior,
you ignored William Perl who worked ncar Clcveland for the predecessor to NASA,
lle was convicted of perjury in connection with the Rosenberg investigation.

v .
You also slanted the documentary to indicate an anti-Semitic bias in excluding
jurors who were Jewish. This 1s interesting. Judge Kaufman, U.S, Attorney
Irving Saypol, Assistant U.S. Attorncy Roy Cohn, and I guess even Defense Attorney
Manny Bloch -- all Jewish -- must have collaborated to bring this about. This
of course was not brought out, Is this unbiased reporting?

I am surprised that Public Television would slant a so-called documentary to the
extent that you did. I am convinced that you could have had a fascinating docu-
mentary without resorting to this. 1 consider you personally responsible for
the unmistakable bias and for breaking the agreement made with me and 1 am sure

with others.
Very truly yours,
%4,‘//?/‘7'/

Robert J, Lamphere



.- DOUGLASS COLLEGE
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903

February 18, 197}

Director Clarence M. Kelley
Federal Furesu of Investigatlon
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Kelley:

I hereby formally request thet the Buresu fuyrnish me
materials relatsd to the case of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
This would include papers relating to the Rosenbergs, to
David and Puth Greenglags, to Max Elitcher, Harry Gold,.
Klaus Fuchs, and Anntoli A, Yakovlev, In addition, I em
requesting papers relating to Abreaham Brithman and Oscar
Vago; these wculd, I believe, provide backgronnd informa-
tion and may relate directly to the Rosenberg Case,

I am precently engaped in a historical and sociological
study of the Resenberg Case, and of the social rnd legal
¢limete within which it tcok ploce., I awn an essociate
professor of Scciology at uoug}pqs Colle:e, Rutgers Universit
presently on a one year leave for the purposs of pursuing thi
research effort, I expect my work to result in the publicaticn
of scientific papers for sociological joarnals and a book.

b4

-’.‘7 "q

Je0-33g6%— 38

I have already requested and receivad cooperation {rom
the Eisenhouwer le.ar;, Department of Justice, and ‘the
State Departmert, I look forward to recsiving th: coorerztion
of your departuent. -

SwnﬂerpTy lnnss

4_\4,(

Emily Afkaﬂ, Ph.D.
hesociate Profeszor
Rutgare Univeveity
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Daar Dr. lean

-  ohis s to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated

February 18th.

- In.response to a prior request for cOpies of the
Rosenberg case and pursuant to the fees we are avthorized to
charge, we conservatively estimate the cost to process this
. £ile to be wecll in excess of $5,000. Under current policy,
this fee will be evenly distributed among thosc qualified
individuals who redquest access to the Rosenberq files prior
to the initial dissenination.

¢ '. with regard to your request for the ‘files relating
to Abraham Brothman and Oscar Vago, basad on a prelinminary
purvey, we likewise conservatively estimate the coqt to pro~
- Cess these files to b° in excess o‘ $a,000.

In accordance thh existiwj Departnent of Just;ce
regulations, a 25 percent deposit, or $2,500, payable by :
chock or roney order to the Sreasury of the United 8tates,
will be reguired to inltiate processing. The submission of
a deposit will not necessarily quaradntee that you will be
af#oraed access to tbe afnrementioned files.

-

1 - office of thc Deputy Atitorney Genernl & Tnc;osuxe
(FGI-REPLIER)

e

eI e
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e WELST PO your information, we cu rently are attemp Lig
.. to*reso$ve a myriad of lcgal q*e:ticwv which have arisqn 28
& result of reguesis fox relcasc of the Rcccnnc*g fiVes, -
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Undouhtedly, we shall be aubjected to the pame experience
with respect to the Brothman and Vago files. As a result,
we have not disclosed any information from these files as of
the presant and we will not be in a position to disclose the
‘files until the legal questions have been resolved. In addi-
tion, the publicity afforded to release of FBI files under
the provisions of Attorney General Order 528-73 has created
a backlog of requests which would receive priority over your
request. You are being advised of this in order to avoid
any misunderstanding which could arise with respect to when
these files might be available.

. If you desire us to process your request, please
indicate in writing your willingness to pay fees as high
as are anticipated. Thereafter, when we have resolved the
legal questions involved and are in a position to begin pro-
cessing, we shall correspond with you to make the necessary =
arrangements for the submission of a deposit.

. Sincerely yours,

6. M. Kelloy

.o : Clarence M. Kelley P
' ST Director _ d

-

RN . . Tos

NOTE: See Director to Attorney General memorandum, dated

3-8-74, captioned, "Attorney General Order 528-73." Emily

Alman, nee Aarxon, the subject of Bufile 100-338696, currently

is a Catagory IV ADEX pubject. She has been an officer in _ .
the National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg o
Case and the National Committee to Secure Justice for Morton
Sobell in the Rosenberg Case, both of which were cited by -
the DUAC as communist front organizations. Processing costs '
for the Rosenberg case based on estimate. furnished to previous
requegters. We have 3 main case files on Brothman; 65-~56402

(160 sections); 93-645 (2 sections); and 100-365040 (8 sections)

- Oscar Vago is the subject of 101-19881 (1 scction). Process-

ing costs for Brothman and Vago files based on 171 sections
"oFf 150 pages each at $5 per hour clerical review, plus 10¢

per page far reproduction.

 ——————
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James S. Patten
119 Sunny Lane, Apt. M-2
Torrington, Conn. 06790

United States Department of Justice
Attn: Internal Security Division, F.B.I.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sirs: oK P T
. /_,

I have recently begun a study into the UnitedLStates
Government's case against Julius/and Ethel Rosenberg.
My interest in this particular topic has been aroused
by recent television documentaries concerning the
Rosenbergs. As a student and teacher of history, my
only motive in researching this case is to resolve
some unanswered questions surrounding it. I would
greatly appreciate any assistance that your department
could provide.

Some questions that I do have at present are as follows:

1. Wwhat guidelines has the Federal Bureau of
Investigation followed in downgrading the classified
sections of the Rosenberg files?

2. Does the Bureau have dossiers on Harry Gold
and Anatoli Yakolev, and if so what downgrading procedures /
is the Bureau applying to these files? ;
I would certainly welcome answers to my questions at your /
earliest possible convenience and any other help that your
Department could provide. I thank you in advance for your

expected cooperation. | REC-47 &5’ Sg‘gz‘ﬂl/s.g

EX‘IIL Sincerely yours,

o 8 S

ames S. Patten
g CORTAINED . 2 MAS 14 1074
' ?ﬂiziﬁﬂ = TELED 7 :
ATV o e2TT — — —
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) . deral Eureautof Investigation
‘ } . Rerords Sectic

P 3= P

- :] Name Searching Unit - Room 6527
Service Unit - Room 6524

. [__Forward _5

. __:] Attention it

[ IReturn to IIH””

Supervisor (f Room

Ext.

Type of References Requested: .

Regular Request (Analytical Search)

All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)‘}
Subversive References Only -
Nonsubversive References Only

—

L IMain ______ References Only

Type of Search Requested:

Restricted to Locality of
Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
:] Ruildup :j Variations

)
Subjec 4,
Birthdgfe & Place
Address

Localities

. ‘ Searche
S . Bé_______Date ~F =1/ __Initials o

., FProd.

FILE NUMBER SERIAL

Aas
%
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: 5/ March 13, 1974
24%

W .
_ zszb
_________ W TIO _co‘rr >
% SunnyT.ane ’“‘!‘. AR a‘ﬂ"‘ 31F
/:.  Tarrington, Connecticut 06790 Mb“ - ‘

A DAtE.

'/ Dear Mr. Patten: L
This is to acknowledge your letter which was receiv\i

on March llth. : \\,

l‘ﬁ

Por your information, we currently are attempting '

to resolve a myriad of legal guestions which have arisen as %

a result of requests for disclosure of the Rosenberg file. \;

Many of these concern the right of personal privacy of prin- X

cipals and other individuals involved and/or mentione? in K\

this case. Ag a result, we have not discloseqd any data from

X this file as of the present, and we¢ will not be in a position \3
to do so until the legal questions have been aatisfactorlly \
resolved. ~

In answer to your other inquiries, the FBI is guided-,
by the provisions of Executive Order 11652 in the downgrading
and declassification of all documente which are considerecd
for dissemination outside thig Bureau. These guidelines, ther —-0\‘“
fore, will be applied to the suhjects of all our investigatoryy W)\ o9
files, including those of Harry Gold and Anatoli A. Yakovlev. : ~

\ I hope the foregoing inforn'.at.ion will be of assist- () l\g
ance to you. k‘) ™
MAILED 23 . Sincerely yours, o
o a7 ,({" \]
3. AD Adnf - . " \
sAD W) "~ ¢ FB € Clarence M. Kelley
.T v Director ~ /\ %‘ ; o
o Syste _ . { {, " "
licr— 1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure. ‘r&*
w._ 1 = Bufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLIES) : uf o
- ~ NOTE:, Bufiles contain no record’ éf correspondent. larry Gold «
Soenier — (65—57449) and Anatoli .A. Ygsovlev (100-346183) were principals
wey — in the Rosenberg case.

*»‘W’?’ -
(N L\“” 'y
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Mr. Hilliam M. Hoilea S tT "7 S
‘€pecisl Assiatant to the Attorney General S
. Office of the Attorney General . s
: ‘Washington. D C. 20530 : '

e lma L em———

".near llr. I-[o:.les: I sl

o Thank you for your January let letter and for your -
'.-aasistance in bringing my requeat to the attention of
appropriate -officials in the Justice Department., I apprecxats
- your efforta. and those of General {axbe in helping to = .
expedite delivery of the Hiaa and Rosenberg filea. As you
undoubtedly know, the F.B.I. has relsased only one, reventesn -

- page file to me on the Hisa case--nothing on the Rosenberg -

. case--~deapite four months of proceasing the material. At - .

" the same timé,.bdby contraat, the Justice Depattment'a analogous.
office charged with releasing auch material to qualifled .- . s« ~
. Aacholars, headed by John L. Martin and including Attorney '

‘ ;‘ihf Jogeph Tafe with whom I have dealt, has released close to

1,000 pagen of material on the Rosenberg caase from ita filesb
~and la preeently reviaewing the Hisa files for similar release,

iy cammot praime Mr. Martin‘s office (amd Mr. Tafe) highly

. enough. for their obvious and sincere attempta to implement

‘the Department's July 1973 order dealing with release of much
" filea ln my ovm- case. Mr. Tafe ard Mr. Martin have bdeen .
. cooperative throughout, deapite the fact that my request for .

S “Homenberg files from the Denartmegt came two montha after the

F.B.I. firat began- proceasing my simllar requeat for thezr o

filea in the.case, . . ‘-f S S e

o I pointed 211 these facts out “to the New Yo*k Tinea reporter
who learned (not through me) about release of the.aingle F.B.I.

file, but this contrast batween Juatice Department cooperation .

- and F«B.I, fout-dragglng waa loat in the atory ahe wrota. Happily,

I mad® a point of irmiating upon its incluaion in the atory writter

by an A.P. reporter who called me after rendlng the Timeg article.

- Aa you can @es from the encloaed ¢lipping in my hometown paver, it

- iaa point that I feel worth making at each opporduhity poaaible.

My oenly hope at thia point is that the Justice Department can
- convey rorcefully ita own pattern of cooperation with acholars to
the appropriase psople at the Bureau. Mr. Farrington 1nf%rm=d ns

~en my laat viiit to his office there that the F.B.I. se t9 owvn

. policiéa with regard to release of such information in epsrizu*

_of ghe Juatlce. Department, but my own impreasion of the. Conatitutic

and atatute law on such mattera is that this has been tha caza”

de facto in the past but not-de jure. Hopefully it will not te the

casa mpucn longar, Thank you aoaln for your help ir the p*a‘. am T
appreciate your ofrfer to helpn 1; fu,ure.- . nE

(oS

. TACLOSURE Sk cerely yours,
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- 8m ith projessormay sue 731 for pags?

* By JONATHAN NEUMANN
" .- A Smith College history
 Professor said today that he may
sue the FB1 because i1t has not
delivered him old files which it
promised to release four months
ago. -
-~ Allen Weinstein. 26. directorof
- the college’s American Studies
., program; was promised 73.000
".pages of cansored material irom
. the FBI concerning the
© controversial Alger Hiss and
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg
cases. Last Friday. four months
altec the FBI agreed to the
historian's  request, Weinstein
received (7 pages. .
‘.1 don't receive anything
. substantive within a few weeks."”
Weinstein said today. “['ll
" probably take court action

‘against the FBI far non--

compliance with their own

B O AN

FBl

order.” '

Weinstein sued the FBI and the
Justice Department in
November. 1973, after seeking
unsuccessfully for three years to
obtain the secret material for a

research project. Before the ease .

was settled. former Atty.
General Elliot Richardson ruled
last July that the government has
10 release files more than 15
years old which are no longer
related to pending investigations.

ln September. the FB[ agreed .

1o turn over the papers o
Weinstein. It said, however, that
it would carefully screen and
censor the material to protect in-
formants and surveillance
methods. :

Weinstein says that the Justice

Departme_nt “has been extreme~

T .

.
B e

'_-.U

{Continued from page 1)
. ment which is wocthwhile, and
. Y'm sure the FBI files will oifer

. much more.™

Weinstein plans to write a hook
. bn the trials, as well as to offer
Jectures and articles on the Sub~

jeer.

Both Hiss and :herRosenberzs

ware the subject ui intensive F 3

-~ - CRRVPIN SRR
- _-ww mem g et Y w S NUE A e W e .
2y e > >

investigations during the (9408
and eatly i550s. Thev were ac-
Lused of bring Communists.
Hiss. a former state Gepart-
iment official under President
Fr_anklin D. Roosevell. was faund
guilly of perjury — he il njed
"charges that ‘he turped over
classified documenis 1o Russia —
and wias sentenced to prison.
The Rosanberzs were con-
victed {5 1995 as spies who stole
alomic seerees from Smeriea for
Bussia. They were exevured.
Cavss Arg stil! tho sphiagce
:ni_e today. Some o :
Resenborzy wore
B te P o0 T

. Presidunt

[
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Nixon. then 2z
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ly cooperative™ and has granted

him access {o 1.000 pages on the

Rosenberg case. ’
Saxbe Helpful

The prolessor said that he has
talked with Atty. General
William Saxbe about the matter
and that *‘the entire department
has been very heipful.”

“The real problem.”” Weinstein
remzrks, is whathar they will
exercise the power over the FBI
which they have.” _

Weinstein said that if he sues
the FBI he will ask for a specific
deadline — ‘‘perhaps a few
months™ — for the material to be
handed aqver.

“I'm not about to spend the
rest of my life growing old,
waiting for the FBI1,” Weinstein

S-583 3

“

Latar ane. .

added. .
He says that the FBI d
have been explained tohinm .
very complicated re.
process.” The FBI told Wein
that the material is being sc:
ed by five or six offices.
“Just when vou've passe
the reviews.”” Weins:ein sa
the FBI handling of the ps
“'you et another ine v
never heard of veforsz,”
interviews C.ted
Weinstein said that he
hopes to.interview people 10
ed in the triats. Corcermn.
files. he admits that they «w
carefully censored, but
“from a historian’s point of
I have alreadv gotien a .
amount from ihe Jus.ice De
(Continuelon ps

e iR e v e -



Mf, William M. Holles
LSPecillagssistant to the Attorney General

FREEDOM oFr INFORMAIIOJ ACT REQUES”S OP PRDF"SSOR ALLE?* )
ﬂEINoTDI” FOR ROSEN3~RG AND ALG LR BISS CASES Do o TN

| S - _ - ST _— 2

Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter, dated

January 30, 1974, with enclosure, addéressed to you from

Professor Allen Weinstein. This cormunication was referred _
to the PRI for any ass:.stance we could offet in prepazing R
a reeponse thereto. _ - I SR B

<3 fon af?,wu,-u- :

5
oy

P "/&9 ~elr3 PO 7

With regard to Professor Weinstein's statements
pertaining to the Roscnberg case, wc are awdre of the efforts
of the Irternal Secdurity Section of the Department's Criminal
Divizion in making available’ nearly 1,000 pages of material.
It should bhe pointed out, however, that the contents of
Departmnental files are completely different from those of
the PRI, Unlike most Tepartnent files, our files consist
mainly of raw investigative data which must be thoroughly =~ ...
revieved page-by-pace and deleted on a line-by-line bhasis e
in order to brina these documents in conformance with cur-

. rent Statute and Departmental policy. We currently are
S experiencing 8 great deal of difficulty in the area of per- : .-
ES

e

sonal privacy congiderations. 'We have discussed this problem.

< iz

¢

with bhoth Professor Wceinstein ané Repartment reﬁreaentativcs
on many occasions, and our current position is that the =~ -
Rosenbexg case cannot be discloscd until pereonal privacy
guidelines are¢ morc definitive and meaningful. - ¥We have : .
attempted to evproach processinrg of the Rosonbnrg case from
the stanﬁpoirt of discloaing thoce portions of the file where -
personal privecy considerations are minimal ta’ﬁonexzsten :
o howevaer, our efforts in this regaxd have bgen futile due 4
:IVV@, ' the structire of tlie case.*"Nearly" §11&of*tbe FBI Anvosti: gia i
tion conuuctec in the Rosenberq case is interthned with_;

ALY
HERE
OATE

{;;
(W)

. Asaee. Di.
:::::f~ make extraction of any” possibly di*closable material aﬁdff‘
s ows  dmpractical tisk. The small amount o/ materlal which.is
Adaie intcrtwined is 5o innocuous that it i3 valueless. =~ %< imgwaes &

P: Sysle —— : t . - e o
ﬁ;ﬁﬂ:::‘ Er - Witk respecor to thﬁ ulgbr nics case, subscguent ot
Ger. v~ £C Profes el o ”c-nstc n'c ticr, we made available o him, o
::;;f—- on February idth, a2 total of ﬁﬁ“fépo*tu ccncernxnd tne Hisg*"F7§%;'
w1 = Mr, Pranck {ZIctachad) \x g RO
Loberstoy —— 1 = ¥Mr. Wannall (detached) g g'? 3 . S ]

[ et Enl— 'Attention: Mr. Lce ~ o
L e — 1 - Mr. Mintz (\.etac 1ed) ’ “'N fA’ {a‘) ‘\‘::5 s AT
»J *

> Lugel Couns —r ™ law 97 4 ‘ ' v
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M. ﬁilliam M. Hoiles ' e
,3p901A1 aqsistant to the Attornay General : . For -

i - . ~: L
B r’ _— ‘-l -
I E wf'm"" é”“ BT e 5

investigation ay 1otter to Special Agn ant Richard c. Dennlc. S
-dated Pebruary 20th, Professor Weinstein not only attempted .~ . . °*
to direct the manner and chronology in which the Hiss case &+ .+
is being processed, but he also strongly criticized the dale-

tions which we had made. He accused the FBI of “...turn(ing)
historical scholarship into a Chinese puzzle...” and termed E
our deletions ez *promiscuous.” . The deletions we made are = . .-
in conformity with current Departmental policy, as we inter-
pret it, :egarcing personal privacy.

' Mr. wainstezn utated he wae informed by SPecial T
Agent FParrington that “...the PBY gsets its own policies with . =
regard to release of such information independent of the BN

~Justice Departiient....” Apparently, he misinterpreted what - - -«

"Mr. Farrington told him. During one of Professor Weinstoin's - .~
visits to FBI MHcadquarters, Mr. PFarrington told@ him that the =~ =
PBI sets its own internal policy with regard to the mechanics
by which Freedom of Information Act requests are processed.

"We hope you will clarify any misinterpretation Professor SR

" Wainstein nmight have with respect to the FBI's operation in

relation to Denartmental policies. "

‘ In conclusion. gince Professor Weinstein 13 avare of
the dirficnlties wve are experiencing in the area of peraonal A
. privacy, we can only conclude that he places historical
interest considerations above those of the rights of individq
uals to personal privacy. While we da not take issue with
Professor Welnstein's serious and legitimate historical ™
intorest in the Hiss and Rosenberg cases, our overriding _
concern is for the protection of the right to privacy of - -
the individuals involved and/or mentioned in these cases. ° K
In a spcech delivered on nationvide radio on Pobruary 23, o
1974, President Hixon stated that, “A system that fails to
respect its citizens' right to privacy fails to respect the
citizens themnelvcs. Further, in quoting James Madigon,:
he stated, “...in pursuing the overall public good, we muat -
pake pure tha ve also protect tho 1nd1vidual's privatu Ui
. rlqht‘.» . . ) :,.m =
Tl . _ ‘ ) S

Bnclosu:es (.) ,
"“ 2

NOTE: See G. E. Malmfe}dt o Mr.. Franck memorapdum, dated

-3-12+747" taptioned, “Fréeedan of Jnformation Act Requests of -

Professor Allen Weinstein for Rosenberg and Alger Hiss Caseq,

T T e ety
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SUBJECT:

-~ "J . magection
' G. L. Malafeldt 0\\.}’ latell.

————
Z
; Aiddzlaw (5) f:’ m LNGEL
h e? I SR A
v : 4 GOR%" 'a\

OPHUONAL FOLM NO, 10 < 30t0-10¢

MAY 1943 EDITION v L
GBa GIN. 82G, NO. 17 . f\; )
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT (. Avsoe. i

o7 Dep. AD Adm. —

~ . d;i 7 Dep. AD‘Mv. —
Memorandum o
. ; Coms. Sys.

;gﬂ/a;.w. s

: I'r. Pranck DATE:  3-12-74 lle’s Com.

. Gaa. Inv.
‘ tdont.

R Leberotory
Qd Plan. & Eval. —

Spac. lav.

FRCTDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUISTS OF PROFESSOR 2LLEN Treining
VDINSTCIN FOR ROSICNBERG AUD ALGECR HISS CASIS Lepe! Coun.

Telsphone Rm.

;Yu L"LBOAI Oze A/A 2L Direcror Sec'y

ttached hereto is a mermorandum from the LCirector

to Mr. William M. "oiles, Special Assistant to the Attorney g
General, dated 3-1&-74, captioned as abkove. |
&
O:. 3-7~74, Cepartmental attorney Robert L. Saloschin, ,3?6
Office of Legal Counsel, forwardecd to the FOIXA Unit a copy of g
a letter, dated 1-30-74, with enclosure, addressed to 'r. Eioiles-;qQ'
fron Professor Allen Weinstein. Mr. Saloschin related that Y
’r. Hoiles had requestcd PLI assistance in preparing an answer L\
to lir. Weinstein's letter. The attachment was prepared to -9 %
furnish information to ['r. I'ciles fecr his usc ir replyine to N T
Professor Wainstzin. <
£
RECOMILNDATION: s
8
That, upon apgroval of the attached meniorandum, it ;
be returned to the FQOIA Unit for delivery to Mr. Hoiles. z
[

Enclosure | é{ — ﬁ@;}q Sb

1 - Mr. PFranck - Exnclosure
- Mr. Wannall - Enclosure B Mrm 20974
Attention: Mr. Lee -
- Mr. Mintz - Chaclosure
-~ Mr. Malwfeldt

———

b

e L
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. By, : s ? / T
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- WILLYAM S. BROOMFIELD ‘ . FOREIGN AFFAIRS
<« * 19TH DISTRICT, MiCHIGAN COMMITTEE
N )

‘mmnc-r OFFICEXs WASHINGTON ADDRESS:

o e w01 Congress of the Tnited Stateg R s oo e
’ Bouse of Repregentatibes

308 NorTH MaN S'rlutr

ey ashington, B.E. 20515 Assoe. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
T Dep. AD nv. —
pm:‘._.,go;.m . March 6, 1974 Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
_ . ;.-\ Coamp. S’,l
'; yL[‘\ /&1_)" B.// ;ir/‘/
y - H &C —_
Honorable Clarence M. Kelley Sy \Q . :“ o
. R e ) 4 en. inv.
Director RS R ; Jdent.
Federal Bureau of Investigation j i ’] , inspection
Washington, D, C. 20535 e Intell.
£ Laborotory
Dear Mr. Kelley: Plan. & Eval. —
. <l @ Spec. Inv.
F:'v o - Traini
% Since the recent airing on televxsmrf""fﬁRosenberg rownine
e —e Legal Coun.

Trials , I have had a number of inquiries from my con- Telephone Rm.
stituents concerning the secret files. Director See'y —

¢
i

ﬂ H\, i
X Ell A
(£ 1] ‘4‘0!’7—

They feel that these files should be released. I would
appreciate having your views on this matter as well as
any other information which I could use in replying to my
constituent inquiries. PR S

P i

/ /

[

Best wishes, and my thanks for your assistance,

Sincerely,

-PROC.

37 MAR-7 1974

Ugiiv l r\\)lf IL.) William €.~ Bpéogz ield m_
;Byiwhmwember of Congress x |
/ a4t
Ve / — / m
—

WSB/nc

e At e an vy mmh o ——— .
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March 14, 1974

Wk L 5§23 b ays7

Nonorable Hilllam 8. Broomfield A TNED
House of Representstives L TON cdﬁ?%D
Washington, D. C. ' 20515 AL THRORRELL }_qsgfgg

WP o ,
Dear Congressman Broomfield: %gg%

I appreciate your writing as you 4i4 on March éth
and a= glad to have an opportunity to state the PEI’'s posi-
tion with regard to tha Rosenberg trials and the recent
television program that has been aired about them,

Our investigation ¢of Julius and ESthel Rosenberyg
vas entirely proper, and any allesation to the contrary is
corpletely false. The Rosenbergs were tried and convicted in
a proper court of law. Thereafter, they exhaustad every appel-
late review available to them. In denying one of the many
motions filed in this case, Pederal Judce Sylvestar Ryan
abserved, "...that full and comnlete enjoyment of the
Constitutional rights of petitioners has been extandsd than
and has in no way bean denied or infringedi." <This ruling
was upheld by the Circuit Court of Appeals (22 P. 2nd 666),
and the U. S, Suprere Court upheld Judge Ryan by refusing
to consiider his ruling on two occasions (345 U. 8. 965 and
1003). In addition, this casec was appealed to the President
of the United States, who refused to intervene.

For many years the filea of the PEI were comsidereld
confidantial and available to duly authorized individuals only.
In 1967, Congress passed the Preedom of Information Act, which
generally nade available for digclosure to the general pablic
nuzerous files of the Govarnment: however, investizative files
of the FEI carmplled for law enforcemant purposes were exemptel
by this statute. In July, 1973, the then Attorney General
isgued Attorney General Order Number 528-73 which, in esscnce,
saic that, within the discretion of the Devartrent of Justice,
certain investiqative filem of the PET which were coapnildeld for
law snforcenent purposes and which were over 15 years old could
be made available to legitirﬁﬁe historiane for research nurpose-.

¢

1 ~ Detroit - Enclosure mv
l - cOngressional Liaison - osure o

s;LETYPEmeTE 6



'Boqorable William S. Broomfield

. The ¥FBI is deeply concerned over the possidble
disclosire of tha identity of individuals who may have fur-
nished- us 1nfornation in oconfidence or where the revelation

- of a person's idsntity could constitute an unwarranted imva-’
sion of his privacy. We have been most reluctant to release
certain files where disclosure is not requirel by law, but
rather by discretion of the Attorney General, before some of

these complex leqal quastionl oan be resolved by the Departnent
of Justice.

Some of .these questions, as they pertain to indivld-
ualn in the Rosenberg casa, are currently befng studiecd by
the Departaent of Justice in an effort to set up additional
guidelines that would comply with the spirit and intent of

~disclosure under tha Presdom of Information Act, but at the
saze time protect an fndivitual's privacy.

Por your information, I am enclosint a reprint which
includes Attorney General Ordler Number 352S-73.

Sincerely yours,

" C. M. Kelley
.Clarance . Kallay
Diraector

Enclosuru

NOTE: Bufiles indicate prior cordial correspondence with
Congressnan Broomfield. BHe frequentiy contacts the Bureau
in regard to constituent matters.:
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22Eas40h St NewYork NY.10016  (212)72 ‘222 A DT
N Den-A Do —
Asst. T
Adxln,
: Coinp. Voot e
March 143 1974 Lui Affrirs o
. ,  Files & e
Attorney General of the A g;;gf?:jf“”i
United States . Insoeigp 3/ !
. . . . ln,tcw f——
Attention: Office of Legal Counsel - . labwA?? T
Department of Justice ) _&;ﬁ@i—,ﬁ ca. & Eval
Washington, D.C. 20530 g/w,-w‘ SD'“ lav. }-;—)Z{
Trai 1 -
. W ue"al
Dear Sirs: ) ‘ Tdnhw
) Dircetor c"y ol \ >

I am the attorney for Professor Allen Weinstein, who for s A
approximately two years has been requesting access (pursuant J 7225 [\
to the Freedom of Information Act and Attorney General Or- i

" der 528-73) to documents in the possession of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation pertaining to the Bureau's investi- é%
of Alger Hiss and Whittaker Chambers and Julius and ~
}
/
D

gatio

Ethel Rosenberg. I am writing this letter in support of

Professor Weinstein's appeal of February 20, 1974 of certain

actions taken by the FBI with respect to his requests. <

‘Director Clarence M. Kelley has informed my client that the Q

appeal has been referred to your office for expedited con- ‘ N

sideration (Attachment A, infra). - 34
There are three aspects to the appeal. First, Pro- E}

fessor Weinstein is appealing the deletion of substantial i

portions of the few documents he has already received, in- :f

cluding virtually every name or other form of identifying %é

information. The documents he has received number only 112 A

pages and. are an infinitesmal portion of the total number of Eg
files estimated bv the FBI to relate to the Hiss and Chambers
investigaticn (53,000) and the Rosenberg investigation

(25,000). 1f the deletions made in the few documents already
released are an indication of the amount of deleting claimed

to be necessary by the FBI, it is evident to Professor Wein- _
stein that the dczuments will be made nearly meaninglégg‘by**“T*~‘“??

the deletion process.
? RpomaTion

. The second aspect of the appeal stems from the EBL'Sm... ;ﬂﬁh
- refusal to process the release of any interviews with the ™ /i

principal witnesses who testified at the Eics ,nd Rosenberd.. - »
é /‘EV“A‘:\\-;\;\‘ -~
-_ .' rgn A
CLOSURE — Yo @3_:3,; N

- ﬁ& \‘ "-OT F ~ * ~ R

N 07 7)EI) .’

_ Edwarda 7# Chairmar, Board of Directors » Famsey Of ? ipnal Adwsory Comcn Aryeh <\
N b & WNeler, XE'){ecunve Director « Osmonc K. Fraenkel, Nonman Dcrsen arv»rf & Karpatk:n, Generai Counsel S
poo L

A Legal Department: Melvia L. Wulf, Lﬂ .:l Director; unmﬂe—Wt Legal Director ® Stali f
Counse!: Joel M. Gora ® Marilyn G. Hait ® John H. F. Snattuck  Drenca Feigen Fasteau ® Rena K. Uwiier >
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- Attorney General. the : '
United States -

March 14, 1974

Page 2 |

e

trials. Although no written statement of the reason for this
refusal has been furnished to Professor Weinstein, apparently
the FBI is relying on a broad "privacy exception" to the policy
set forth in Attorney General Order -528-73.

Professor Weinstein does not dispute that the terms of
the Order exempt the names of anonymous informants (but not
information proviced by them). However, there is no general
-exemption in the Order (nor elsewhere in law) for the reports
and interviews of persons who necessarily cannot claim anony-
mity because their testimony is a matter of public record.
For the FBI to withhold its files about these persons is to
sequester information and statements upon which substantial
parts of the public judicial proceedings were based. Since
by definition none of this information relates to any cur-
rent activities of the principal figures in the two cases,

there is no privacy interest to protect in withholding the
reports.

Finally, Professor Weinstein has also appealed the ex-
traordinarily slow rate at which documents are being made avail-
able to him by the FBI. He has received only two sets of docu-
ments from the Hiss-Chambers files (totalling 112 pages out
of 53,000) and has not yet received a single document from the
Rosenberg files. Six months have elapsed since Director
Kelley informed us that Professor Weinstein's requests came
within the terms of Attorney General Order 528-~73 and would
be granted. In the interim Professor Weinstein has made
numerous trips to the FBI office charged with processing his
requests, and has repeatedly been told thai documents would
be available "soon". He is under contract to write two books
based upon his research and the interminable delays are
severely hampering his work. It is our understanding that .
the delays are at least in part a result of the deletion policv
which we are also challenging in this appeal, and we there- .
fore urge your office to reverse the FBI's policy for this
additional reason.

R e T e ot m e e IR Tt o s b Tt st SRS S

it
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Attorney General ¢~ the
United States

March 14, 1974

Page-3‘

The FBI's response to Professor Weinstein's requests
are in stark contrast to those of the Department of Justice.
More than 2,000 pages of documents, with minimal deletions,
on both the Hiss and Rosenberg cases have been made available
to Professor Weinstein since January of this year, and more
documents have been promised to him. The lack of merit in the
FBI's policy on deleting and processing its own files is under-
scored by the fact that the Department of Justice does not

.follow such a policy with respect to similar documents.

Since Professor Weinstein's appeal has been pending in
your office for more than three weeks, I am requesting in
conclusion that you act on the appeal within ten days of your
receipt of this letter. I am confident that you will overrule
the FBI and order immediate processing of the Hiss-Chambers
and Rosenberg files, to be completed with minimal deletions
no later than June 15, 1974, Otherwise, we intend to seek
judicial review.

Yours sincerely,

SoEEF Q&‘::;Q..

John H. F. Shattuck

3s/3e | /
cc: Hon. Clarence M. Kelley

Michael Ryan, Esq. -
Professor Allen Weinstein
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20810

ALAN CR ;‘NS‘I’ON
' € uIFe STIA

- Ne

March 18, 1974

Congressional Liaison

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Ninth ST & Pennsylvania Ave, WW
washington DC 20535

To:

i'nclosure from:
Mr. PetelRand
2130 Branstetter Lane
Redding, CA 56001 (letter of 2/25/74)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREI 1S GRCLASSIFIED
DATEM&@BY&QM

I forward the attached for your consideration.

Fe:
Please comment.

Your report, in duplicate,
will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

along with the return of

Assoc. Dir.
Dep.-A.D-Adm __
Dep.-AD.-lnv____
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comg

——_‘
v

Aﬂmu .._
x!es & Cat e
Gen. Inv.

o —

Director See’y .

O
O
1
D_Q

2
9—<§
W =

] v Chy

——

1

f the enclosure

AR
> LA 956 -8
~ ' Please address envelope to REC-10° ;~
‘ Senator Alan Cranston
Senate Office Building ST‘IIZ 7 -MRR'?OIQN
liashington, D.C. 20510 J ___‘

Att:
M. Reynolds

s
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B Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm, _
Dap. AD lav,

¢ Asst. Dir.:
S Admin.
" Comp. Syst. ___
*  Ext, AHolew ___

Filer & Com.
Gen. Inv. _ ___ _
tdent.
Ingpection ____
tatell.
L abpratery
Plan. & Evel.

Spec. inv.
Teaining
Legal Coun.
T-hphgna Rm,

A

\Ps\

Dlu:for Sec’ y _; - 'MHL R

Daited States Senate
Waghington, D. C. 205190

Dear Senator Cranston: ST—].].Z

aqnlorhble Alan Cranston e é %“ g g )56 ;“58

I received your letter of Harch 18th, together
with the letter you enclose! fron your gomnstituent, Mr. Pete
Rani. I am glad I have an opportunity to state the P3I's
position with regari to the Rosaenberg trials and the recent
television programs that have beenr aired adout thew.

Our investigation of Julius an2 Pthel Rosenberg
was entirely proper, and any allegatien to the contrary is
completely false. The Rosenbergs were triel and convicte:d in
a proper court of law. Thereafter, they exhausted every appel-
late review available to thew. 1In danving one of the many
rotions filed in this case, Federal Judge Sylvester Ryan
obgerved, "...that full and coxplete enjoyuwent of the
Constitutional rights of petitioners has been extenied then
anl has in no way been deniei ar infrinjecd.* This ruling
was uphel?! by the Circuit Court of Appeals (22 F. 2nd 65€),
and the U, S. Suprene Court unheld Juidge Ryan by refusing
to consiler his ruling on two occasions (345 U. S. 9€5 and
1003). In addition, this case was apnealel to the Presilent
of the United States, who refusel to intervene.

~ Por many years the filas of the FEI were consilerel
confidential and available te duly authorizeld indiviivals only.
In 1%67, Conjrese passei the Freedom of Information Act, which
qencrally made available for disclosyre to the general public
numerous files of the Governzeat: however, investigative files
of the PEI compliled for law enfaorcenernt purposes were exempted
by this statute. In July, 1973, the then Attorney General
issuct Attorney General Order Number 528-73 which, in assence,
sall that, within the discretion of the Departsment of Justice,
cortain investiqgative files of the PEI which were corpilel for
law enforcement purposes and which were over 15 yesars old could

be nale available to legitimate historians for research purposes,

1 - Los Angeles - Enclosures (2)
1l - Congressional Services - Enclosures (2)
l] - Mr. Wannall - Enclosures (2)
Pergonal Attention: Bring to attention of SA J. P..lee

awt: nlm (8) c &S SEE NOTE PAGE THO
- v O \{TAI‘" ¢ ]j
E\«.A ? ; E-\-:}‘,-“D ‘k'\'“ '

: 1L THRORAATL
v %ﬁiml‘ VEL sy

ETYPE UNIT "} DATE

e i e e e

TR AT T s Ty g v e

s e~



donorable Alan Cranston

- -

‘ The PBI is deeply concerned over the poasiblo L
disclocuro of the identity of individuals who may have fur-~
nished us {nformation in confiderce or whare the revelation
of a person's identity could constitute an unwarranted inva-
sion of his privacy. ¥We have been mogt reluctant to release
‘cartain files where disclosure {s not required by law, but
rather by discretion of the Attorney Ganeral, before some of
tgoso cgmplcx legal questions can bo resolved by the Department
of Justice. i

Some of these questions, as they pertain ¢to indivii-
uals {n the Rosenberg case, are currently being studied dy
the Department of Justice in an effort to set up additional
quidelines that would comply with the spirit and intent of
disclosure under the Preedom of Information Act, but at the
sane time protact an individual's privacy.

I am returning the letter you enclosed as you

recquested,
Sincerely yours,
C. M, Kelleg
Clarence M, Kelley
Director
Bnclosure

NOTE: Bufiles contain prior correspondence with Senator
Cranston regarding constituent inquiries. Pete Rand could
not be identified in Bufiles based on information available.
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DATE
ir. Alexander HE. Joseph A - )
Executive Editor ‘ oL o
TV Guide 3’,51 /ibt,,f g/;:lz‘ (i

Radnor, Pennsylvania 19088

Dear Mr. Joseph:

I appreciate the assistance rendered by you
on March 27, 1974, to Special Agent Anthony D. Leone
of our New York office.

-

This letter will confirm our request for
pernission to reproduce the article by Simon H. Rifkind
entitled, “TV Turns Soviet Spies into U.S5. Folk Eeroes,"
which article appears in the HMarch 16, 1374, edition of
“TV Guide.” We would like to distribute the article to
each Special Agent in Charge of our field offices for
information. In addition, in the event ingquiries con-
cernlng the Rosenberg case are received at headquarters
or in the field, we would like authoritv from you to

z | ut.-.i.lize the article in reSﬁn116W1n@1§es 59,:936 Jq

I am grateful for your con31derat10n in this

—

U.MMCORDED CCPY FILED IN ? V—-ﬁ/ Za o0 —

matterc . "“'--_ -y .. ™
MAILZD 23 Sinéerely yours, ;D APR ) ey
. ‘ ~oteiy

NAR 2 31974 MKl L

— l‘ __fB Clarence M. Kelley
SN Aveec. Dir. ' ' Director r
JER Der- AD Ada. Y . / i .
’. B Dep. AD tav. - dl ‘:‘.;JX.

3R Ase?, Dis.s 1 MZ‘ FIaDCk '41' -_:Z)_ X—ho b j ” . _“

Admin, 1l - Mr. Mintz -
Comp. S70t- — 1 o= Mr. Wannall (attn: Mr. Branigan)/ 24 APR 3 1974

Bxs, Ablairn —

Lad

Pilss & Com, — a .
Gon. Inv. NOTE: By memo W. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall dated - Y,
:::'m 3/12/74 and captioned "Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, Espionage -
ot~ Russia," Mr. Kelley.approved recommendations calling for wide
tesnray - Usage of the Rifkind article to counter adverse publicity

Material

Plon. & Buef. )from certain TV programs concerning the Rosenbergs.

Spec. Inv

..:.'::"'"' . 'n - gl - 7y
AB’W SERL ! Q’Sk Bl ) | CON'I;ILNUED o\lvin B ﬁ‘)‘)

Talogh
Direcror s.‘ y — ‘\ MAIL ROOM [ S pr_mpr UNIT ]
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o ®
NOTE: (CONTINUED)

in *TV Guide" may be reproduced only with permission which
this letter seeks. S8A Leone has contacted the New York and
Philadelphia Offices of "TV Guide" and has dsetermined that
although no problem is anticipated, *TV Guide” would like a
racord of our request. Mr, Jossph voluntarily contacted

Judge Rifkind, the author, who expressed pleasure that tho',"

article might ba used in the manner we have requested.
Mr. Joseph further indicated that a response to our letter
would be forthcoming without delay.



EDWARD 1. KOCH . . NEW YOHK OFFICI:
1874 DisvricT, New Yomx . Roowm 3139
26 Fberat PLAZA

PHONE: 212-204- 1068

AN e ey wongress of the Enited Stanes whsHiNaToNOFFIGE:

1134 LonawonrTH Orrice BuiLDING
HOUSE ADMINISTRATION .

Bouse of Representatives
&ashington, B.L. 20515

!

L oo, T

March 19, 1974  ~ T

) 1 ) e

Federal Bureau of Investigation ( eniir = fi;,; g# by
Congressional Liaison 4 & N T
Washington, D.C. 20535 R (YN W
.j ,MJR>*J‘{ Lﬁ \"“) PO £
Dear Sir: Ju ikl _(’q_&,r’rrkﬂ!"gfﬁ. e - et

I understand that a Smith college historian is attemptin
to obtain the Federal Bureau of Investigation files on t
Rosenberg case. It is my understanding that last July,
the Attorney General ordered their release, yet the FBI
refuses to release themn.

o 1

Yy
. . —
%wgm@ln.7;;?§E?%;£2ga Cﬂ}KL,f

"Inracorded ¢

I would appreciate your comments on this matter.

Sincerel

P61 QT MY

och
EIK:cd

(D 073

ALL INFORATIOH ¢ CONTATN :*
HERELY 15 U ED

5 UJiCLASSIFIED ]
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March 27, 1974

M s 026 AP

Ronorable Edward Y. Koch

Ilouse of Representatives ‘ ‘TN?GRENT
Washington, D. C. 20515 LL 19
; mﬁm
L Dear Congressman Koch: DKTE
- This i{s in response to your letter of March 19th. >
- _ i
\ It has been the policy of the Pul, for many yecars

prior to the formal investigatory file exemption given to

us by the Preedorm of Information Act of 1966, to protect the
confidential nature of our files by denying unofficial access
thereto.

In July, 1973, the then Rttorney General issued
Attorney Gencral Order 528-73 which, in essence, state’ that,
within the discretion of the Department of Justicr, certain
investicgatory files of the FiI which were rmore than 1% years
0ld could be madz available to legitimate historians for
research purposecs.

MAILED 23
MAR 2 81974
FBl

Historically, the FBI has been deeply concerned
over thc possible disclosure of the identity of indivicuals
who may have furnished us information in conficence. Like:-
wisc, we are concerned that our revelation of the identity
of a person who has furnished us informatlon or who was the
sukject of an investigation by us could constitute an unwar-
ranted invasion of personal privacy of those individuals.
kgﬁ“ In addition, there are other uranswered legal questions of
e a complex nature which we feel should be resolved prior to
disclosure of some of our files. While it appears the
Rosenberg case meets the criteria set forth in Attorney
General Order 528-73, this case also falls into the category
of cases which contain many legal questions. We continue
to be most reluctent to disclosc files exempt by lav solely
oer. AD Adm. AL the discretion of the Attorney General until the legal
ber. ADiv. . questions involved can be resolved by the Department of

IH#-6ST¥3 -

unrecorded Copy Filed & LD _ /)55 30 -

i, Justice.

Comp. Syst.

Ex afs — 1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure
fledCom — 1 - Mr. Franck - Enclosure e

bew. . 1 - Mr. Mintz - Enclosure 1’§‘ .
inspection —— 1 = Mr. Bowers - Enclosure E,J}'
rew=——— 1 = Bufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLIES) /

Plen. & Eval. — /ﬁHM: ?—%‘K’ (»lf?) _ £
T APR 8. 1974, b
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Honorable Edward I. Koch

Currently, the Department of Justice is studying -
gsome of the questions as they pertain to individuals in the
Rosenberg case in an effort to set up additional guidelines
that would aid us in complying with the spirit and intent
of disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, while
at the same time protecting an individual’s rights to privacy.

For your information, I am enclosing a copy of a
reprint which inclodes Attorney General Order 528-73.

Sincerely yours,

C. M. Kelley

Clarence M. Kelley
Directorxr

Enclosure

MOTE: We currently have litigation with Congressman Koch,

(D-New York), concerning his FOIA request for our files per-
taining to him.
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James S, Patten
119 Sunny Lane Apt. M-2
Torrington, Conn. 06790
March 29, 1974

Office of the Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear Director Kelley:

I thank you for your letter of March 13th and especially
appreciate your taking the time from your busy schedule
to personally respond to my inguiry.

X
I thank you for the information in your letter and I am
aware and understynd the legal problems concerning the
disclosure of the Rosenberg file. It would be most
appreciative if someone on your staff could inform me
when any data from the Rosenberg file becomes available
for research. I would also appreciate any information
that your staff could now provide regaxding the provisions
of Executive Qrder 11652.

Once again, thank you for your past help and expected

future cooperation. fﬁu
Sincerely yours, f
R o
N e R ACTY

“James S. Patten
v

¢ 65230 )l
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April 3, 1974

bS5 - STIL- ;2"1[0[

WXL 1(\ l - Mr. Hintz
M'TZ’ e Y
..~ Mr. James _S4" Patten WED s
119 Sunny Lane 103‘1g?dﬁﬁh o 150 S

Torrington, Connecticut 06790 ?ﬁuiiiljﬁ‘;eﬁi
L e e o A — Dw

Dear Mr. Patten:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
March 29th. Py

In accordance with your request, enclosed herewith
is one copy of the provisions of Fxecutlive Order 11652 as sct
forth ir Volume 37 of the Federal Reqgister dated March 10, 1972,

I reqgret to inform you that, in view of the volune
of FPreedom of Information Act reguests we have received for
various FBI files, it will be impossible for us to advise you
when any data from the Rosenberg file becomes available. It
is suggested that you might consider corresmponding with this
Bureau at some time in the future in order to ascertain the
status with regard to release of this file.

Sincerely yours,

MAILED 22 C. M. Kelley f AT
R
APRO 31974 Clarence M. FKelley J&{/‘ "
£8) Director <
Enclosure

1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure
- Bufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLIES)
NOTE: We have had prior correspondence with Mr. Patten

egarding the Rosenberg file. He previously has been ,9&
advised of the status with regard to release of this il .

file.
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April 2,

Dear Juize Ksvfman:

JU~ro 4 : b”C

I teach Lnglish here =t Arkansas and am a rather ordinary
fellow. I core eenly about this csuﬁtrJ. It, ry famlly, and art are my p:irary
concerns in life, I‘Ve ncvar bheen aerSue never bccn in aoy kind of legal trdubls,
rever had a traific ticketb, et 7} fiC.e s is 511 dust to rest-te that Iin Juct an
orcdinary citfzen. And alth

I &m extra-ordinarily, co Zrned a‘mut. And that is Ethel end Julius Rosenberg. b“C

1y name is

L2t me say right o o not blame you for their cdeathz, I blama their
ceaths on the hysteris and rerznsis that zripped this country in the Fifties, and
very sacly, I must say, I blame this country'!s officiels who forged cdocuments, made
onals, and saw to it thzt the Court did not hear the truth,

I sure thst in reflectior now yosu certaiunly see tra kind of wmonsterour thing
th-t was going on then., 4nd I'™m sure that a mon of vour stzture over there yesrs
coul? nat have kent from ashidinz himgell if the Tasernber; Case had not Feen 2 wnort »of
the “vcfﬂrﬁa, if it hec not Teecn a fra=e uo by the povernrent to add frerzy and

rsranoiz to 211 the cold war hoopla. o one csuld pacecibly keen Iron asking Wirsclf
if te hed nol »een taken in. And thz revelations in our couniry over the last fev
Bsout ‘ig timz lying, fa%e testimony, foke documents, ar” the like nave rhaken
y Arrricans, like we, ‘nto nuch dovht at-ot the noaenborr Case. I have sludicd
fE T

-~

3]

he case in grest cepth, and 1fvs read evs vt“mng th:t's been written ~toub iv, =nd
know 25 well 2s I ¥now thet L am Lhot Juliue and sthel Resenherg were
:orpletely iunocart. '

At I szid and 25 you probsbly know, there is terridic national interest tn“fhe
case rzain=-on T.V,, in the press, in hooks, ard bsck homs vwith the orcdinary citizen
w9 Yas raclizeé thet or st least is pondering whether tuo other ordinary citizens,
Just 1iks him and h,g wife, diz¢ 2t the h2nd of certain officials and orzarizatiors
lile v-e F.B.I., which Waterzate told us 2 Irichiening lot about, Last week, for
P)ﬁrﬁ]?, I 1LCtU“€Q and rezd poziry zt Arkansas Stszte Univereity, s most conservative
school ‘u one of the most cowservaiiva areas of a conservativae state, I reed a roem
- 2wt Julias en? ithel hioserherg and tel'ed a%oub the cace, pointed out 2 fow frcts,
ctC., nt it was obviaus that every man and womnrn there was dJ. turted and in syrosthy
Liih theme I t21led with one lady for ohout a hour who had rever bsen in svy kind

of eyrpsihy with then and had kent up with come ol the more recept sspects o the
cas~ avi ctil) was in no sort of 'v~*— H" ith them, After one hfu4 of tel%, ond I'm
0 bi; t 1%er or proparerdist, after thc pointing ouu of & few facts, she rad charsed
- +.

© y2zr old opinton. And th?t Tame thp is hw\ﬁrninr ewryshere in onr cpu=trye
SK}$u~9144
richael and fiobrrdy leerorol ara oresnizing o n:*isral cormittce that hava
bra=ches thronghout tha country to ‘n’farw ?“oplﬂ 2" out the case ard teeweria far i

reafﬂn=“~ ol iy and finelly Lo vindieats the na-ss ol Juliis ard JBhel (aeertrpe,
el 2 thhre g rob anYy rorally rictt bt 'l"*e'ﬂ‘lfp"" neacessory if wg —rp';,ma“m-ﬁru
av-rlvacs ypa= age?

roath ing ever heprenirs »cefr. I'mosure vou lmowr antoyann IS

I-woun strtement zhaut Bistory. The memary ef the 1?55““crgs Wwill ! tt--r-snh--.a;é£t
the rire of the ferajosue and hystrrine in osur countiy apd wiM

.

orvs 4o meva oeach
ALY

o ENCLOSGRE/ ¢ |
/\‘}54#@}& - LS - 58’9?4
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our 1lives a little safer.

Judge Kauf=zn, I ¥now tr-t vou must hzve hud doubts. and is there any gqualitly
M rrize rore than self-criticisn, the azdmittinz of error or doubt. Isntt thot tha
-17ly we intellectuslly prize th2 most and morolly regard as manls rost recdoeming?
7E§a £0 I am writivg you ss a man whoml know loves this country and a ran concerned
Y th what is rizht to ask yosu o consider a putlic statemznt about the case at least
soesbing the possibility of dount, the doubt that I am confident a man like you
st have felt.

LT WP IR wy s Y
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. . . ‘\ .
o S - COMMITTEE TO REVIEW I ' :
;o SR - ROSENBERG-SOBEL CASE ;
(IN FORMATION) ' e
. €/o MOSS MAILING SERVICE P
' 920 Broadway . ! o
* .New York, New York 10010 ; . ! ’

. . .
g . . - .

., . ' TFebruary 23, 1974

¥ Dear Friend,

, In the wake of Watergate and the cover~up, new interest has
§ been stimulated in reopening the ROSENBERG-SOBEL case to demonstrate

] the abuse of governmental power during the period of ."cold war"
hysteria. '

The Public Broadcasting System has prepared for its more than
200 affiliates a 90 minute documentary entitled "The Unquiet Death .
§ of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg".

For those in the New York Metropolitan area this program will
be telecast at 8:30 P.M., Saturday, March 2nd over Channel 13. The
Public Broadcasting System will be making it available February 25th.

! The affiliates of PBS will then.schedule the documentary at times of
their own ch0051ng.

wnerever you are located, we ask that you nOtlIy your friends
and those whom you think would be 1nterested in such a program. Call
your local PBS affiliate to verify the time and date. You might also
suggest that there be a panel of appropriate commentators following
¢ the telecast. VWhen shown, you might request a re-run of the documentary.

Please send us any publicity, reviews of the telecast, newspaper
- editorials, letters to the editor, etc. with regard to the case and

" the telecast of the documentary. :
In this connection you will be interested to know that "Invitation
¥ to an Inquest" by Miriam & Walter Schneir has been published by Penguin
. % in paperback with a new introduction by the authors. We urge you, if
* 2 you have not already done so, to purchase it and facilitate its wide :

= distribution and dissemination. - ’

A review of the ROSENBERG-SOBEL case has been long past due

and for sometime we have been considering the appropriate 'steps to
effectuate this. Meanwhile we look forward to also receiving your
comments and thinking; and we hope to be in touch with you later,

Sincerely yours,
- ATNED

. ....c.f'd C':"lt EY Com Ihm—
) \,R}"*‘L _.‘:\;).\ e et MMITTEE TO REVIEW
pELLf‘?q. 1SS L.M ROSENBERG~SOBEL CASE

(IN FORMATION) .

65 - s"ze?’ve ?‘/(f}
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lews Watch

By Simon H. Rilkind

TV Turns Soviet
Spies into U.S.
Folk Heroes

What s the cause ¢! the recurrent
fturry ol interest in the Rosenberg trial?
A few weeks ago we saw the Rosens
berg triat on Stanley Kramer's *‘Judg-
ment" series, appeating on ABC, Cui-
rently, PBS is distributing a public-
alfairs docuimeniary, “The Unquiet

De¢aih of Julius and Ethe! Roseaberg.”

This question would be out of ordaer
if, in fact, an author or playwright had
used the ingredierits of the trial for the
creation of a truly great novel or play.
That, of course, would be suflidient
reason for publication or production,
That, howaver. has not happened. The
productions exposed to the public have
not measured up, as entertainment, to
the routine cops-and-tabbers stocies
which lill tha TV scrcen. As naws
commentary, their cargo of relevance is
on a par with that of a rarun of the
McKinley campaign.

To discovar the answer to out Gues-
fion. ! suggest we first list a few of the
hard facts of tho Rosenberg trial,

1. In Janunary, 1551, a Federal grand
fury indicted Julius and Ethel Resens
berg far conspiring, {from 1944 to 1350,
1o communicate secretl information to
the Soviet Union. No one has yet

questioned the composition of that

Judge Rifkind, who served on the
Federal beach, is a distinguished trial
lawyer who had no professional con-
rectian with the Rocendberg case.

@rand jury o the guality of its behavior.
2. The Rosenbergs were tried by a
federal jury in New York. That jury was
not sworn until counsel for the Rosen-
bergs pronounced it a satisfactory jury;
and he did that fung betore he had
exbausted all his chalienges.

3. Counsel for the Rosenbargs was
not court appointed. He was the Rosen-
bergs’ personally retained lawyer, one
Emanuel H. Bloch. a lawyer of wide
experiance and good reputation as an
advocate.

4. The judge whao presided at the trial
was the Honorable (rving A. Kawtman, a
judge whose capacity and character
caused Judge Learned Hand, one of
the tawering personalities of our judi-
cial systam, to recommend him to
Peesident Kennedy for appointment to
the Court of Appeals (of which he is
now the Chiet Judge). Judge Hand was
not known to dispense his favors care-
lessly. He was adofed by a long geoera-
ton of judges and lawyers as the
champich of {ai trials and tne protec-
tor of human iiberty.

S. The jury’s verdict met the test of
quilt beyond a reasonable doubt and
was alfumed by the Court of Apjreals in
an opinion wriften by Judge Jeromo N.
Frank. Mo judga had a higher reputa-
tion for the care with which he ex-
amined any possible ground to ques-
tion a conviction.

6. Atter conviction, the Roson—

TV GeuIng A4
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News Watch/Continued

bergs tiled sixteen petitions for cecon-
sideration in the Oistrict Court, seven
appeals in the Court of Appeals, seven
applications 10 the Supreme Court and
two applications to President
Eisenhower tor executlive clemency.

. Altogsether 112 juages dealt in one tonn
or another with the Rosenberg case.
Not one saw lit to Guestion their guiit
or their conviction,

The explanation of how a unan-
imous verdict of gquilty which
passed unscathed through every judi-
cial review and appeal can be turned
into a8 documentary or play which
leaves the audience convinced the de-
fendants ware railcoaded (as reported
by Bob Williams, N.Y. Past, 2/26/74)
may also answer the lirst question:
\Whai makes the Rosenberg case so
recurrent 3 subject 167 g1amatization?

Whoever presents the Rosenbarg
tridl to a public audience cor on letovi-
sion must so rearrange it that the story
engages the reader’s sympathy and so

that he is emotionally stirted by the lale -

of one or another of the protagonists.

In the story ¢f the Rosenberg Inal,
the only characters who qualify for
such a role are the Rusenbergs them-
selves. After all, it was they who suf-
{ored the supreme penaity. it was they
who died f{aithful lo a cause they

¢ espoused (never mind that Statinism, to
which they were attached, was the
most wretched and vicious idotatry of
the century). They were tittle peopls
encountering the 3imosl limitless re-
sources ol a poweriu) qovernment.

It takes only a few Lberties with the
true facts to svoke sympathy 1o/ such
people, even from tnose who begin by
despising and condemning what they
have done. Whal can evoke more sym-
pathy than the picture of a husband
and wite gaing down together into the
abyss. locked in a toving embrace with
each other and halding fast to a quasi-
religious  faitn  they  passionataly

- espouse?

And sp, the inevitacio has happenad,

A2 TV GUIDE

Every new exposure of the Rosenberg
story has presented the two spies for
Russia as & paic of American folk
heroes, folk herces who shauld be
understood, and tharefore torgiven;
fotk heroes with whom the viewer
deeply sympathizes and whose guift is
therelore questioned. .

it guilt is guestioned it must be
because the processes of justice have
failed.

The viilain of the play, once the spies
have become its heroes, must be the
system of American justice. The argu-
ment is simple. H, after the enormous
attention given to this case by so many
judges. the innocent are nevertheless
convicted, it must be that the system is
rotten to the cere. In short, the story
lends self readily to the accomphsh-
fan il U1 iwu g pasds. One, the ganers:
ion of sympathy for two spies who
have served their Russiaa masters: and
two. the demonstration that the Ameri-
can system of jusltice is vtierly beyond
redemption. The conclusion is
inescapable—that there are those who
find the propagation ot theso two ideas
an acceptable assignment.

Those 'of us who have studied the
record, who knaw that the Rosenbergs
were fairly tried and fairly convicled Ly
a system of jstice, which, thaugh not
pertect, is probadly the best the world
possesses, naturally question the wis-
domy or the purpose of this prop-
aganda.

Even Bioch, the accused's lawyer,
$2id during summation: "{ would like to
say to the court on behalt oLaH dafense
counse) thal ... you have fried us with

utmost courtesy ... and that the triat
has been conducted ... {55) an Ameri-
can trial.”

On the day of sentence, Bloch also
said; "In retrospect, we can all say that
we aitempted to have the cass tried as
we expoct simifar cases to be tried in
this country; ... and | know that the
court conducted itself as an American
fudge." &3
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i________._[._l__.. Enclpsed for the Bureau is an article from “The National Times,"
a weekly nepr¥paper published at Sydney, Australia.

R LRV T Nerresfd

P E;‘V AThe article deals with reported efforts of the subject's sons,

| ROB SENBERG and MIC%OSENBERG, to discredit the FBI investi-
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BRI AMERICA TODAY

Julivs and FEthe) Rosen-
berg lic in an unguiet grave,
though 1t is 21 years since
they were execured in Sing
Sing 107 espionage.

The couple were in 1heir
30s. and the parents of two
young s0ns. when they were
convicted of passing detence
secrets — including the key
to the atomic bomb — (o
the Russian Gueersment.

They ate the only
Americans in US history o
be eiecuted {Or ¢pying as a
resuft of a jumigment by a
civi court.

The judge. lrving Kawnf-
man, added that the Rosen-
bergs “betrayal ua-
douhtedly has alteved 1he
cour«e of hisiory 1o the dis-
advantage of our country.

Bur Ethel and Julivs wenr
to the eleciric chair. after two
years of appeals and appli-
cations,  passiopately  pro-
¢laiming their innocence,

An hour defore their death,
Ethel wrote a deeply moving
Jetter to their sons. aged 10
and f. in which she declared;
“Always remember that we
were inpnocent and could not
Wwrong our conscience.”

Tacir sons have remem-

hered.  After  years  of
anonmy mity. Michael, 31, and
Rorert. 26. recently came 1o

the publkic's atrention for the
first time since they were
whitked away from ibeir last
death-cell visit and became
Jost in a tangle of custody
battles. .

They emerged in Spring-
field, Massachusetts.  two
highly articufate. intedigent.
pelitically  radical  faculty
members of Western New
England College.

Bearing the <urname of
their adopted parents, Abel
and Anne Meeropol. he bro-
thers came forward 10 (an
the growing doubts about the
Rasenbergs.
cifically, they accuce the
F fenhower Government of

‘hfving murdered their
rents.
They see in the pow-
/atergate  political  atmos-

here an opportuniry 1o re«
pen the Rosenberg case and
o expose the FBI and the
ZYGovernment prosecwtors for,
they believe, using fies and
durhcuv to win 2 sensational
case in an hyaterical eva.

Both men are married and
are fathers. They are close.
Michael remembers the poct-
enecution days when  he
would “go ape when he
(Robert) even got near the
edge of x subway platform.”

Today, their mutual care
and affection are obvious

.

The Rosenbergs’ children claiia, ‘tk

Government murdered our parents

By ADELE HORIN

A

NEW Y

and they batl coaversation
hack and forth like Siamese
ins,

Both have bushy mous-
taches, long hair and wear
the casual. crumpled clothes
of junior facuhy members.
Michael Has a PhD in
economic history and is faic
with & warm and ready
smile. Robby. as the younger
is caled, has a Master's
degree in anthropalogy and
is darker and more intense.

If here are psychological
scars, they are not obvious
to reportess who have spent
agrecable hours in conversa-
tion with them.

Memories of
his parents

Robby recalls few mem-
ories of his parents, only
that their home on the
poot lower east side of Man-
hatran “was an aimosphere
of warmth and fove.”
Michael remembers more —
playing baseball with his
{ather, the day the FBI agent
came 1o ‘rake his Sfather
away, the time 1wo weeks
later when his mother said:
“You remember what hap-
pened (o daddy? Well, it
bappened 1o me. toa.”

He remzmbers visiting the
Death House and asking his
parents if they were innocent
and their answer: “But of
course we are.”

He remembers kicking and
screaming as he was torn
away from them an his {ast
visit,

The  Meeropols,
adopted the bovs. &id not
know the Rosenbergs but
their book-filled home pro-
vided the same kind of
warm. liberal. intelectual en-
suonment that Ethel and
Julius hetd dear.

The Rosenbergs believed
in the popular front commu-
nistn that many intellectuals
and workers espoused during
the radical 1930s,

“ft was a time whea most

who

self-respecting students pro- °

fessed a belief in socialism

Stuigse
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and the class struggle,” a
contemporary recalls.

But the political climate
changed with a swifiness that
swept past the student radi-
cals. They were left holding
the revo]utmnary philosophy
of the 1930s in the midst of
the 1940¢ and 1950s whena
such  views were found
treasonable in 1he court of
Joe McCarthy.

When the Rosenbesgs sup-
posedly engineered the theft
of atomic bomb secrets, the
USSR was an ally, lauded
for its heroic stand against
the Nazis,

But the atomic age had
ushered in an age of fear
and irrationality and by
1947 Americans had wit-
nessed the jaifing of the Hol-
{ywood Yen and the black-
tisting of scores of other
writers and  actors  for
communist  sympathies of
affiiations.

Four years after the end
of the war, the nation was
gripped by anti-communist
hysteria,

In 1945 Julius Rosenberg,
an electrical engineer, had
lost his Government job as an
inspector for the Army Sig-
nals Corps following allega-
ticas of Communist Party
membership. He had uasuc-
cessfully tought the dis-
mirssal,

He was running a machine
shop with his hrothers-in-law
when  Presidem  Truman
apnounced on September 23,
1949, that the Russians had
exploded an atomic bomb.

The announcement un-
Jeashed panic in 1he US.
Congressman Richard Nixon
expressed a commonly heid
beiief when he said that Rus-
sia’s atomic bomb develop-
menr was hastened by the
failure of the Truman
Adfinistration 10 act against
“red spies” in the US.

The official biography of
the FBI describes us boss, J.
Edgar Hoovef, as reacting
with shock and anger 1o the
news. He immedately issued
orders — "“find the thieves.”

Walter and Miriam
Schnejr, in the pro-Rosen-
berg book, “Invitation to an
Inquest,” claim that the
frenzied  political  climare
and Hoover's strong anti-
comrounist feeling made it
imperative for the FBI to
(g up sorneone.

In February, 1950, Dr
Kiaus Fuchs was arrested in
Londop on his own confes-
sion of having given atomic
secrets to a Soviet agent in
America.

Less than four months
after the arvest of Fuchs, the
FB{ turned vp Harry Gold
— seemmgly a miraculous

Gold had been involved in
turaing over ‘“rather com-
monplace” information to
the Russian Trade Agency in
the early 1930s and §940s,
and had seemed 10 enjoy the
adventure.

The Schaeirs depict Gold
as a disturbed introvert with
a rich imagination who lived
in a fantasy world that con-
trasted dramarically with his
Foutine existence.

Meanwhile, the FBI had

The Rosenbergs’ sons Roi)by and Michael . , . vi.cfims of
F8I fonaticism?

conducted a dragnet of
personnel who had worked
at the Los Alamos A-bomb
sta in New Wexico where
fuchs had been emploved.

One of those imerviewed
was David Greenglass. an
ex-GI and a machinist,
described as a former mem-
ber of the Young Commu-
nist League. David Green-
glass was the younger bro-
ther of Fihel Rosenberg.

The tale that unravels in
the Schnéire book would
scém amazing in any age but
our own,

The Waiergate scandals
have given some clue to the
parandia conservative govern-
ments may experience in
sressful rimes. The scandais
have towered the theeshold of
governmen:  credibility and
make the Schneirs’ accusa.
tons of official lving and
nanipulatiop scem less out-
rageous now than theyv were
it the 1950s and early 1960s.

They claim that the FBI
fibricated confessions and
srove mightily and with suc-
css to link Gold and Green-
gass in espiopage activities

that, in fact, never took
place.
Other writers who

question the official version
«f eveats believe that Gold,
Greenglass  and  his wife,
kuth, were involved in spy-
ing.

These writers and  the
Shneirs, however, agree that
Creenglass accused his sister,
Ethel and her husband Julius
le save his own and his
wife's skin.

Greenglass placed his bro-
ther-in-law at the head of a
syy ring coptrolled by the
Soviet Vice-Consul, Anatole
Yakovlev, who had since re-
tirned to the USSR.

Greenglass said that his
wife, at Julius's request, had
vsited him at the Los
Alamos site and asked him
te steal information about
1he A-bombd project.

Rosenberg heatedly denied

the accusations

However, he was asrested
—~ 25 days Jater the police
came for Ethel.

Though on closer in-
spection, the case against the
Rosenbergs was based mainly
on the testimony of prose-
cution witnesses bent on sav-
ing their own necks, few be-
lieved the Rosenbergs’ asser-
tions of innocence.

Twenty vears lawer, those
reading the trial record can-
not find a positive answer to
questions about the guilt or
innocence of the Rosenbergs.

Painstaking

detection
Painstaking detective work
by the Schneirs casts doubt

on fundamental aspects of
the FBI's case.
The Schneirs have not

been alone in disputing im-
portant points in the prose-
cution case. Recently, there
have been two television
documentaries on the Rosen-
bergs.

The case has also been the
subject of plays and books,
the latest by the well-known
conservative  trial  Jawyer,
Louis Nizer. He concluded
that there was more thag a
reasonable doubt of the
Rosenberg's guitt. He dealt
with the Schneirs’ contrary
evidence and theories by
ignaring them,

It was the Nizer book.
“The tmplosion Conspiracy,”
that drew the Rosenbergs’
sons out of anonymity. They
sued for copyright in-
fringements.

Well-versed in every ele-
ment of the case. Michael
and Robert said they had not
emerged sooner because “if
we came out and said our
parents were innocent with-
out having made an ia-
vestigation. they'd say: ‘Well,
their chitdren say they’ were

innocent. What do you ex-
oty ™
Michael  added: “But
‘I . - ’

e <

Watergate changed
degrees. We'd been s.
along the Governm.
been lving. The who’
ment for the Cambe
cret bombing, urms
Watergate. v that
security justities Go:
secrecy at the vapens
people.”

Rabby: "If we c
pose that thiv has
been wrue, as  w.
parents. we could s
public.”

Michael: “The Ri
Case could have hapy
1692, the Salem
Trials. Or 1920. tk
World War T red «
Sacco-Vanzeuti, N
Governmea becom.
serving, vou will 1
cideats like thiv. stit
sent. 1t spowdballs. F
SUPPress  commufnis
radicals. then the
people. then the d.
and wha knows wher
stop? Well if we cv

the first step. our
case. was 2 fie,
can stop it.

The Rosenbergs’ «
learnt that Harry G
18 months ago. The
never heard from the
and uncle whe have .
their name. Thev
what burdens the
glasses could be fiving

When the choicce
the Rosenbergs was °
ar die” they chose
and were electroct
June 19, 1952,

“Jt would have be:
ing death for them *
confessed a wrong a-
inte our eyes.” said

“They wece W
Rohby added.

The sops hope 10
national committce
open the cave. They «
will pat  rest uae
questions are put Lo T

“We want o she

are innocent.” Robt
“pot  just  that  the
questions.™
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Amid outraged cries that “loaferss” and
“htudgers” were drawing lopg-term unem-
plagment benefits, the Depantment of Labor
went looking for the Queenslander said to
bave registered himself with the Com-
monwealth Employmem Service as “lion
tamer.” -7

Thev didn't find him, despite a con-
sorentious search, Departmental officials cite
thiy 25 evidence that all criticism is somewhag
exuggeraied.

Even the Victorian Premjer. Mt Dick
Hamer, who last week sent g telex message
to Prime Minister Whitlam urging the
Governmen? (v impase (ougher conditions on
applicants for unemployment bepefits, fell
for the fictional hon tamer.

Some applicants list theit occupation as
glass blower or lioa tarner, he was reported
1o have said.

Top labar Depariment people are under-
standably concerned that some people in the
communuey mdy be abusing the provisions
for unemplosment begefits,

Minister for Labor Clyde Cameron has
snd he wums to get rid of “slackers who are
an unemployment benefits and just won't
work.”

“I've got no sympathy for peaple who can
be described as the professional unemployed
per-on who jost won't work and who treats
unemploy ment benefits as betag a suitable or
Setistactory  alternative Lo working,”  Mr
{ameron said.

A joint working party of experts from the
departments of Labor and Social Security
has been looking at the so-called “work test”
tor unemplovment benefit applicants to see
whether it s adequate or whether it needs
toughening or modifying in some other way,

The party has completed its investigation
and is axpected to repornt to Mr Cameron
and Social Secunity Minister Bill Hayden
within a week,

The Labor Government substantialfv eased
the work test in April. 1973, not long after it
cante to power.

A claimant for the benefit now must “be
capable and willing 1o uvpdertake work of a
class which he oormally follows or of an
equivalent kind," and “a person should not
be denied benefits merely because sn employ-
er or epployers disapprove of his appearance
and on these grounds decline to engage him.
Employers do not have the right to determine,

They can’t

find the lion tamer,
but hard-core unemployec. grow

By GEOFFREY GLEGHORN

Clyde Cameron . , . no sympathy for
the professional unemplayed.

under penalty of depied eaiployment benefits,
aceptable dress and appearance in a free, tok:
erant social democracy.”

Department of Labor people, while look-
ing seriously at the possibiliies of abuse, are
inclined to think that only & minor per-
centage of benefit recipients come into the
so-called “bludges” or “stacker" class.

Hewever, there are some dislurbing’
features of the statistical material wheee the
figures are not behaving as they have in the
past. and so far nobody has come up with
any sound reasons for the aberration.

. A thorough analysis of “Full Employment
in Australia” in (970 divided unemployment
into three broad classes:

® Frictional — people changing employment,

to the PM.

entering the wark foree for the first time,
or re-entering after & period of absence:
® Structural — when the unemployed are
unable or unwilling to adjust to the exist-
ing pattern of demand for Labor.
® Hardcore — those whose upemployment
is attributable mainly to personal charac-
teristics rather than circumstances arising
- from their location or occupation.

The 1970 analysts indicated in rough
terms that about one-quarter of the unem-
ployment was frictional, one-half was basi-
cally structural and the remaining quarter
principally hard core.

The hard core area is the obvious one
where abuses may occur, and it embraces
people with physical or mental disabilities,

those who because of age and other factors
such as limited education may not readily {it
into a new employment situation, and those
who are not generally acceptable o employ~
ers because of their personal attitudes or
behaviour, unsatisfactory work records, in«
sobriety, etc.

Recent figures suggest that the hardcors
area of umemployment may be becoming s
more intransigent prablem. For vne thing a
higher proportion of the regisiered unem-
ployed are receiving unemploymem benefits.

In February, 1970, only 24 per cent of the
registered unemployed were receiving unem-
ployment bepefit. In December, 1973 the
percentage was 34.5 and this rose to 40.6 per
cent in January this year and 41.3 per cent
in February.

The other disturbing feature is that there
is an apparent {ncrease in the petcentage of
peopie on unemployment benefit long tesm.

In December last year, the lmest figure
available, 19 per cent of people on unem-
ployment benefit had been genng the benefit
for six months ar more,

This compared with 12 per cent just be-
fore Labor came to power, 13.9 per cent in
March {ast year and 17.9 per cent last Sep-
tetnber.

Relaxation of the work test may have had
something to do with this, coupled with an
increase in the size of the benetit. It may
also have something to do with changed atsi-
tudes to work. It is now often more socially
acceptable — and just as remunerative in a
commuanal situation — to go on the dote
rather than work in some repetitive, mono-
tonous and relatively low-paid job.

No one really konows, and meanwhile the
search for the elusive unemployed liontamer
and the out-of-work glass blower goes on.
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UNITED STATES GO. RNMENT JEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. | . Aseos Dir
o : Clarence Kelley DATE: April 1, lgﬂ?,’.iﬁ.‘ﬁ.‘ﬁ.?‘"‘
~ Director, Asst Dir.:
Federal Bureau of [nvestigation Admin. .
Comp. Swat. .~
FROM : Susan M. Hauser Ext Affars
Staff Assistant o the t Files & Gom =

Deputy Attorney General
susject: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST - Paul B. Owens

(

Enclosed herewith i5 a rqugst for access to the specified items
, concerning the Julius and Ethel“Rosenberg case.

Pursuant to 28 CFR & 16.5 which took effect on March 1, 1973, the
head of the responsible division shall, within 10 working days, either
comply with or deny a request for records unless additional time is re- ;
quired. 3

In cases where additional time is required the requester should be o
notified of the reasons for the time extension, which should not exceed T
10 additional working days. An extension of time in excess of 10 addi-
tional working days requires the approval of the Deputy Attorney General.

If the request is denied, the requester should be informed that the
denial may be appealed within 30 days to the Attorney General, and that
judicial review will be thereafter available,

Copies of all acknowledgements and responses to the requester
should be forwarded to the office of the Deputy Attorney General.
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March 28, 1974

The Honorable William B. Saxbe
Attorney General of the United States
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: Freedom of Information Act
Title 5, U.S.C. 552 (A)

Dear Attorﬁey General Saxbe:

1 am writing this letter pursuant to the provisions of Title 5, USC,
Section 552 (A). .. Freedom of Information Act) to secure from the Depart-
ment of Justice certain documents and records relating to the Petitions for
Executive Clemency filed on behalf of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg on Jan-
vary 10, 1953 and Denied February 11, 1953,

Pursuant to the above statue, would you please send me the follow-
ing identifiable records:
(1} The written Petition for Executive Clemency filed in behalf
of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg on January 10, 1953,

(2) Any written papers, documents or memos filed by the gov-
ernment in opposition for Executive Clemency for Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg.

(3) The written order by President Dwight D. Eisenhower deny-
ing Executive Clemency said denial dated February 11, 1953,

DR

(4) Any and all docurmnents, records or memos relating to the
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg case which can be released under
the Freedom of Information Act and that are in the files of the
Justice Department,

it is respectfully requested that the Department of Justice will file -
a response to this letter pursuant to the Justice Department regulations,
28 C.F.R. ®16,5, 38 Fed. Reg. 3292 (Feb 14, 1973). -

/—-——Respectfully yours,

-'i/(c«a (_,(J'\\_/

“PaulB: «’owens (36564 -133 .
U. S. Penitentiary - Box 1000
Marion, Iilinois 62959

vlﬁ\
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The Honorable William B. Saxbe

Attorney General of the United States March 28, 1974

23
o
1
a3

The aforegoing letter is dated and mailed this date - March 28, 1974.

CC: Office of the Deputy Attorney General
FILE
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The Defuty Attorney General
Attentlon: Susan M. Hauscr April 19, 1974
Staff Assistant 1 - Mr. fintz

Director, FBI L9 - 5836 v"?q(ﬂ“{

‘REC 107, .
~ ,  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST -
)‘;.e - PAUL B. QWENS
’ \___//“‘

Reference is made to a memorandum from Susan M. Hauser,
Staff Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General dated April 1,
1974, captioned "Freedom of Information Act Request ~ Paul B.
mens . . -

If the Criminal Division is unable to locate the
material listed in Items 1 through 3 of Mr. Owens' letter of
March 28th, please advise us, and we will search our files
for these documents.

®With reapect to Mr. Owens' fourth request, any and
all documents, records and memorandums relatinc to the Julius
and Ethel Roserberg case are exempt frow puklic disclosure
pursuant to the provisions of the Freedor: of Information Act.
. At this time we have not released any records from the Rosenberg ﬁ
- files to the public. Purther, it is our view that Mr. Owens is
: ot an historical researcher within the purview of Attorney
, General Order 528-73. Por your information, he is currently .
serving a ten-year gentence at the United States Penitentiary. ‘
. in Marion, Illinois, for bank robhery.

i N

3 .- =

! -1 - .Bufile 62-115530 (FOI~-REPLIES)

i NOTC: This matter was informally coordinated with Sue Hauser of
the DAG's Office. She was informed that it was more likely
correspondent's requests 1 through 3 would be located in Depart-
nent files, but if they could not find the documents he reguestecd
we would search our filas. She requested a memorandum to her

A;rf?;—— setting forth our policy with regard to his request number fosa N
; o.:: a0 . Tz wpmmc (5) S -
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] Agent
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\fl‘f April 19, 2974

Mr. Richard D. Rogge

Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
P.0. Box 12325

Richmond, Virginia 23241

Dear Dick:

Thank you so much for sending me a cspy of the TV Guide article
authored by Judge Rifkind, with whom I worked on a few industry matters
during my New York days and for whom I have great respect.

I think, for my money, he hit the nail right on the head. Particularly

so since he was not saying that the subject should be swept under the
—— rug and not covered,but only that the coverage should have been drama-~
‘ tized more in line with the facts, ' ‘

-t

. X am g rateful to you for making sure that I saw the article.
hope you will be in the area and drop in again before long.

Cordially yours,

; ;::».u:;u42?§>
e T
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Mr. Richard D. Rogge 6‘7 C
Special Agent in Charge .
Richmond Office

Federal Bureau of Investigation

P. O. Box 12325

Richmond, Virginia 23241

April 22, 1974

Dear Dick:

Thanks so much for sending me Judge Rifkind's article from TV GUIDE,
and it certainly was a beautiful piece. We have got to stop tearing our
country apart, and it is good to see that at least one judge is on our side
as we try to put it back together.

I too hope I will see you soon, and should you have the opportunity to
attend the Rotary meeting on Wednesday at the Executive you might be
interested in what I have to say and show with regard to our need for
more attention to national defense and less to Watergate.

Kindest regards.

. =4 -k aas - - R AT SaastiN ot hee e L A ettt M ark o



RoSTRESE 4 1
FD-1 (Rev. 12-22.69) Dare Y ]22/T— ”"‘ =~

To: [¥] Director
Aw. EXTERNAL AFFAIRS  ¢qug

» DIVISION '
T 13 [ 161 Al - - -
{3sAac - & ROSEN BER
o [ ASAC ESP.-R
£ .?:‘""'- {3 Supv
s (5 Agent §
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g @:}d enclosed reprint from
be {5ccC Guide 3716779 by Judge
2 ] Steno : SIMON H. RIFKIND,entitled,
o "TV T.rns Soviet Spies Into
< - B3 Qe L1 Rotor # Y5 —Folic—{ferves'—
ACTION DESIRED
. () Acknowledge. [ Open Case
> [ Assiga Reassign ___ " Prepare lead cords
R { Bring file ’ [ Prepare tickler
o 2 Call me " 1 Return assignmen? cord
[ Correct " Retum fite
e . (" Decdline " Seorch and retym
{3 Deadline passed . See me
(T Delinquent T Seriol #
D Discontinve ~iPost " Recharge %ﬂgﬁ;m ,
(" Expedite T1Send to
- File — Submm new charge out
.t For information — T Submit re
T Rondle :Type ' &"w
" Initiol & retum o -
0. T Leads need ottention %
== e = Return with explonation or nototion as to action token. :
AT S 'SAT, Richmond furnished article on selective basis
W to SAC Contacts and friends dn news media by cover
Bosd letter dated 4/18/74. Encl’osed for Bureau is a

R " self-explanatory- letter received in response to
-1 SAC's mailing, Wthh m§§rbe of interest to Bure

‘@- Bureau (Enc 1) é‘r RICHARD D. ROGG

2 - Richmond (1 - 0— 6585
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Mr, Richard D. Rogge
Special Agent in Charge
e e ——-~ ~Richmond Office - - -~ ~ - —omn — o o - -
Federal Bureau of Investigation
P. O. Box 12325
Richmt_md, Virginia 23241

April 22, 1974

. Dear Dick:

Thanks so much for sending me Judge Ritkind's article from TV GUIDE,
and it certainly was a beautiful piece. We have got to stop tearing our
country apart, and it is good o see that at least one judge is on our side
as we try to put it back together.

I too hope I will see you soon, and should you have the opportunity to
attend the Rotary meeting on Wednesday at the Executive you might be

* interested in what I have to say and show with regard to our need for
ot _ , more attention to national defense and less to Watergate,
: . : o . .
T ”  Kindest regards.
F . | ——~Cardially,

*. . ) ". . -
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April 19, 1974

Mr. Richard D. Rogge b"(;.
Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation

P.0. Box 12325

Richmond, Virginia 23241

Dear Dick:

Thank you so much for sending me a copy of the TV Guide article
authored by Judge Rifkind, with whom I worked on a few industry matters
during my New York days and for whom I have great respect.

I think, for my money, he hit the nail right on the head. Particularly
so since he was not saying that the subject should be swept under the
rug and not covered,but only that the coverage should have been drama-
tized more in line with the facts.

I am grateful to you for making sure that I saw the article. I
hope you will be in the area and drop in again before long.

Cordially yodrs,
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MM : RGD: RDG: 2} G & Com. — .
ldent.ﬁt: rile.
Inspoct; f
| Intetl g MZL/ Saloschin
gﬁbm'zwrg - Shattuck ;
1 e a2~ . ¥BI (Farrimgton
APR {5 197 2 Criminal (Attention Mr.
‘ Martin & Mr. Tafe)
¥r. Allen'Fainatetsn cl"'t’
Associate Professor of N
@il Divector “lna:lcan'ltudtgl Itegren m,x
Saith“ﬂbiiegé“""“'*"
ﬁaiiﬁiﬁﬂtan,‘Hacs.c&u:g:tu 91060

O:
Dear Professor Weinstein: Toiwe Ro- N EERL

Thank you fer your letter of January 30, 1574. The L
Attorney General apprecistes your oompllmantt concerning P~
Messrs. Martin and Tafe. P

With rcpgard to Mr. Farrington's slleged remerk ov your
l1ast wieit to his office, you may feel assured that the ¥YEI
sets fts our fnterms! policy with regard ouly to the mechanics
by which Freeior of Irnforzation Act reguests are processcd.

The Actorney General, with the advice of the Office of legal
Counsel, £s the ultim:e adiniscrative axtiter of all
Fresdor of Inforzation M:t raquests to the FBl.

X unéeratlud thet you bava appealed thraee aspects of
the handling of your orisinal request: (1) materisl deleted
fron documents disclosec to you, (2) the FEI's refusal to
process for release thes intervievs of principsl witnesses
at the lilss and Rosenberg trials, and (3) the slovness with
which -FEI documents have been made available to you. The
F51 Cslls me that 4t {s procesting the docwrents you !‘quliké*
as expsditiously as possible. Your letter of February 20th,
howvever, - appeers to have been misrouted. Although Pirector
Kslley fadicated to the contrary in his lattagéo £ March §,
1974, which also indicated your letter weould Sreated
8s an appeal, end there c pears to be some confusion over
tcloghona i VT TYYIT R etter did not resch the Office of
Lngc Counsel wntil ch 20th, e Office of Lepal Counsel

;'2:11 igiing your a p.al d the reiteraticn
thcroa ttn l wyes, ¥z, John H,F. Shattuek, Facz. |
dated Narch 14, 197G, To te utmq f{n the future, pl#dﬁe
addresy any eorro:pandence roggrdtnp -your aﬁpoal to the '
A:torncy Ceneral;, Attention AL fice of leral Couusel,

8 2 36~
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. . »

I hope thet this letter will elarify the current cir~un-
stances surroundiny your rveQuests for docucents under tio
Prealon of Information Act. 1f 1 can be of further assist-
ance plesse do mot hesitate to write.

Sincerely,

Wi{lliaw M. Holiles
Adainistrative Assfistant
to the Attorney Cenersal
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3! 2. Dir.

X Files
k E}(vpA-.-'LD.-At‘lm.__~ GCauf
ROt ' Saloschin
S Hauser (DAG)
| Comp, Syst, —— Farrington (FBI)v//’/
st Attaire — | APR 231974 - OLA
Hes & M. e :
Gen. Tnv, o 4 Efroymson
Ident. - g ‘ ) / . //\
- Jnepect: ibnorable Edward I. Koch ?f;j3?¢'
b Lavoretory ited States House of Repressutatives ;/
' Plan. & Eval

3 Swpec lnv,
Tr ining
Legal Coun.

acton, D.C. 20515 O > fg

Kok Nuylius R pSews b
{ Director Sec'y I ax replying to your letter of Agril 1, 15*4, to

; e Attorney Cenaral. In that letter you expressed = .
: L) interest in the disposition of a request for release i, T
: of the Rossnberg file. That wmatter is presantly wmder : i
J consideration by the Dspartment. by

When the matter is resolved we vill send you a letter
exprlaining our diasposition of the matter.

Sircerely,

Robert C. Dixon, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
Office 0f Lezal Counsel
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FOUNOED (60

New York Post

710 SOUTH STRERT . NEW YORK, N.Y, 10002

April 16, 1974

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

Director

The Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act as interpreted
by Attorney General's or€@er numkter 528-73, I reguest access
to the F.B.I. files concerning the investigatipns relating
to the prosecution of United States vs. Julius Roseaberg, - -
Ethyl Rosenberg and Morton Sobell. ‘“ .

/0/- 248 3—

Please advise me as to how such access may be accomplicshed.

I thank you for your cooperatioi. )
Yours 31ncere1y, :;F

7

ROBERT J. BAZELL
Staff Reporter
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422 (Rev. 6-26-73)
‘ eml Bureau of Investigation

“*Recar i3ection

. 19—
E:: Name Searching Unit - Room 6527
d [:] Service Unit - Room 6524
H C:] Forward toc File Review
ttention J L ¥
eturn to A
Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:
Regular Request (Analytical Search)
11 References (Subversive & Nonsubversive
Subversive References Only
| Nonsubversive References Only
L __IMeain _—_____________ References Only

Type of Search Requested:

| Restricted to Locality of
[ JExact Name Only {On the Nose)
l::] Buildup [__1variations

Subject f@l‘;r‘r’ J 8 22e2//
Birthdate & Place
Address

Localities

’ : Searcher
‘ Re. _______ Date __w.‘ Initials «

Prod.

FILE éEER SERIAL

J/
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Agsoc. Dir.
Oep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lnv.

kL Asst. Dire

Admin.
Comp. Syst,
Ext. AfHlairs
Flles & Com. .
Gen, tnv.

1dent,

fnypection
Intell.

Loborotory
Plon, & Eval.
Spec. Inv, oo
Teaining .

Legal Coun. T __
Telaphone Rwm.
Dicactor Sec'y

L 55020 2] .

April 25, 1974
l - Mr. Hintz

S
A4

Mr. Robert J Bazell S
_Staff Beporter _ N {
--.lew Yark Post. . \ "
. 210 _South Street AVAN
. New York, New York 10002 ’\_1_'?

Dear Mr. Bazell: 3

N

Your letter of April 16th has been received. ‘g

In respongse to your request, we are currently
attempting to resolve a myriad of legal questions which
have arisen as a result of requests for disclosure of the
Rosenberqg file. Manv of these concern the right of per-
sonal privacy of ?rincipéls-and other individuals involved
and/or mentioned in thris case. As a result, we have not
disclosed any data from this file as of the present, and
we will not be in a position to do so until the legal
questions have been satisfactorily resolved.

——

It is suggestéd that you might consider corrxe-
ponding with this Bureau at somc time in the future in

rder to ascertain the status with regard to release of
this file.

UNRECORDED CuPY Fliia W
PP YT P { .3: .ESC

o<

Sincerely vyours,

Erﬂlﬁéky

Clarence M. Kelley
Director o o

0

1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure .
1 - Bufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLILS) '

E: Bufiles contain no record of correspondent.

e c (5) MAILED 20 -
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DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) , APR 30 1374
8AC, NEW YORK {100-37158) (P)

MORTON SOBELL
ESP-R
(00: wY)

Re Bu 0-7 dated 3/15/74, with attached news clipping.

As noted by the Bureau, recent articles in the press
have ifndicated that subject has been attempting to examine some
of the Government trial axhibits which were utilized in the
ROSENBERG-SOBELL trial in 1951.

The office of USA-SDNY have been unahle to locate
any of the trial exhibits from the ROSENBERG trial, and has
80 advised attorneys for subject.

As & result of the adove, on 4/8/74, subject filed
e Civil Action in USDC, 3DNY, against the A,G., USA and Chlef
AUBA, SDNY, and Clerk of USDC, 3DNY, to compel these iniividu-
als to mske avallatle Government exhibits 1 thru 10.

A copy of the above complaint together with a copy
s letter from subject's attorney, dated 2/25/T4, is encloaed
horewith for the information of the Bureau.

On 3/22/74, B8YILVIO MOLLO, Chief AUSA, SDNY, advised
that to date his office had deen unable to locate the ROSENBERG
exhibita, but the search for them is econtinuing. He advised

that this matter will be handled by the Civlil Division, Office
of USA, SDNY.

FILED IN
VORIGIAL SR 10 7 — g3 =111

mrf 65-58236) (:.Qsﬁ____l

(1 65 -15348) (J. ROSENBERG) éﬁ/ 5?52516_ -

{‘;’i"’
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- slgat Coun,

) y.hﬂunq Ra.

T Cyerer Soc'y
{

1

. - also forwarding copies of statemente concerning the appeals ’,:_’_“
- of Julius and Ethe enberg made by President Eisenhower -~

Pebruary 11, 1953, Ind June 19, 1953, -
o8 e ' (5- 582 2o 2‘7’(0?

: 1ng-to the Attorney General, Attention: ‘' Office of TEgIr~

BRI X ¢ %1-«« !

May 1, 1974
l - Mr. Wannall
1 - Hr. nintz

38564-133 

Box 1000. -
Marion, nnnoin 62959

Deu'l!r. Ollans:

Iehavebeenukedtorespondtoitemsanndl

in your letter ot lurch 28th addressed to the Attomey
General. ) '

Enclosed is a reprint vhich sets forth current . ;«Q -
Department of Justice regulations and policy concerning ‘5; %,
implemsntation of the Freedom of Information Act. We are

e

with regard t.o 1&113 we @'g&t to inform n any

and all documents, Yecords and memoranda relating to
Rosenberg case are exempt from public disclosure pursuant to
the provisions of the FPreedom of Information Act. For your
information, former Attorney General Elliot Richardson in
July of 1973 ordered that Department of Justice files older
thap 315 years be released to historical researchers as a -
Tmatter of administrative discretion. However, it is our view
10\[‘;::; not a historical researcher within the purview of the’
tqrneymsenegal directive. - A: this tiwme, ueihave mrum
,aeoso tholounber flgtothe 14c.
SA i pub v MY 2 1974
&= = !on may lppell my deciaton 1n this matter by writ-

sel, Washington, D, C. 20530. Additionmally, jodigial =
revlew is thereafter available efther in the district which -
you reside or in the District chunbia, the 1ocation of

l.c l'-;f'-' __.",’;A_r;-‘ - ' w;%@ “i', T e K
sincerely Yours '

.'-‘ i d.. v . [ N ',._v‘l n M‘ K ”l!' ' 72 J(}.‘(- - H,gc T O
| MAY 0 11974 e q:Lp;ence M. EKelley : :
17N {r¥B1 : . Directoxy 7 T ,
tnupection
wa. -  Enclosures (3) S
tory — 1 ¢ . e < s
powa oo~ W1 ney General -EIANED

Spac. fav,
Tralning

\
- )

(FOI REPLIES)
SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

A 70N 7




Mr. Paul B. Owens, 36564-133

NOTE: By memorandum addressed to the Deputy Attorney General,
Attention: Susan M. Hauser, Staff Assistant, dated 4-19-74,
captioned "Preedom of Information Act Request ~ Paul B. Owens,”
the Department was advised of our position with regard to

{tem 4, and that we would search our files for items 1-3 .

if the Criminal Division were unsuccessful in its search. On
4-29~-74, Susan M. Hauser requested assistance as to item 3,
which we located, and that we respond to Mr. Owens as to those
two items.

T AT A g At —



'“Ditector, ¥BI "?1,

_ PREEDOM OP INFORMATION ACT REQUEST - e N e
- PAUL B. OWENS o | o L

ot c e

- -:fﬁ Attorney General = . B e
Attention: Susan M. Hausor . Apxll 19, 1974
Stafr assistant R :

«ra o -y -

' " Refcrence is made to a nemorandum fron Susan M. Hauser,
Staff Assgistant to the Deputy Attorney General dated April 1,.
1974, captlonei ‘rreedcu of Irformation Act Request -~ Paul B.
Owens.”

b ¢4 thc Criminal Division ig unable to 1ocate the
natetial listed in Items 1 through 3 of Mr. Owens' letter of
March 28th, please advisa us, and un vill search our files
for these documents. :

With respect to Mr. Owens' fourth request, any and
all documents, records and memorandums relating to the Julius .
and Ethel Rogsenberg caso aro exempt from puklic disclosure ‘;ﬁﬁ
pursuant to the provisions of the Prsedom of Information Act."
At this tine we hava not released any records from the Roseaberg
files to the public. Purther, it is our view that Mr. Owens is
not an historical researcher within the icw of Attorney

- " N N ’ - - P « N hd ¢ A N ~
- e ’ ) " .‘. Tt -

1 - Bufile §2-115530 (POI-REPLIBS) : S e

‘NOTE: This matter was informally coordinated with Sue Hauser of

the DAG's Office. She was informed that it was more likely
correspondent's requests 1 through 3 would be located in Depart~ .
ment files, but if they could not £ind the documents he rquested,
we would search our fileg. She requested a memorandum to her -
setting forth our policy vith regard to his request number; our.
RCD:cme (5) i

(4




UNIIEU DIALLES GO ANMENT

Memownd tm

TO : . Clarence Kelley

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM : Susan M. Hauser g“
Staff Assistant to the
Deputy Attorney General

SUBJECT:

FREECOM OF INFORMATION ACT REOUEST - Pezul B. Owens

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

(

.- ey O~

Assce. Dir

pATE: April 1, 1924},‘;‘3 o

Enclosed herewith is a request for access to the specified items
concerning the Julius and Ethel Rosenberc case.

Pursuant to 28 CFR § 16.5 which took effect on March 1

head of the responsibie division shall

Aasst. Dir.:

Admin. .. _
Comp. Svwst
Ext. A%y
Fil~s & Con
G . inv. __
Jdent .
Inspection _
Intell. .
Labargtory |
Plan. & Eve
Spec. Inv -

'91‘ in..

7l (‘nun K

Te.cphune Rx

irnct e Sec'y

» 1973, the

, within 10 working days, either

comply with or deny a request for records unless additional time is re-

quired.

In cases where additional time is required the requester should be
notified of the reasons for the time extension, which should not exceed

10 additional working days.

An extension ¢f time in excess of 10 addi-

tional working days reguires the approval of the Deputy Attorney General.

If the request is denied, the reguester should be informed that the

denial may be appealed within 30 days to the Attorney General, and that

judicial review will be thereafter available.

Copies of a1l acknowledgements and responses to the requester
should be forwarded to the office of the Deputy Attorney General.
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' _ ' March 28, 1974
The Honorable William B, Saxhe .

Attorney General of the United States

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D.C., 20530

RE: Freedom of Information Act
Title 5, U.S.C. 552 (A)

Dear Attorney General Saxbe:

I am writing this letter pursuant to the provisions of Title 5, USC,
Section 552 (A).. (Freedom of Information Act) to secure from the Depart-
ment of Justice certain documents and records relating to the Petitions for
Executive Clemency filed on behalf of Julius and Ethel Rosenkberg on Jan-
~uary 10, 1953 and Denied February 11, 1953,

Pursuant to the above statue, would you please send me the follow-
ing identiiiable records:

-

(1} The writteh Petition for Executive Clemency filed in behalf
of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg or January 1C, 1953,

(2) Any written papers, documents or memos filed by the gov-
ernment in opposition for Executive Clemency for J'ulxus and

Ethel Rosenberg.

(3) The written crder by President Dwight D, Eisenhower deny-
ing Executive Clemency said denial dated February 11, 1953,

{4) Any and all documents, records. or memos relating to the
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg case which can be released under
the Freedom of Information Act and that are in the files of the
Justice Department.

It is respectiully requested that the Department of Justica will file
a response to this letter pursuant to the Justice De-artment regulations,
28 C.F.R. ®]o,5, 33 Fed, Reg. 3292 (Feb 14, 1972},

/—-—Respectfully yours,

T . ~
u:%:'f"w Ledede JJ\“\\
: iPdul B, Owens (36564-133 ¢
o ER U. S. Penitentiary - Box 1000
. i Marion, Illinois 02959 ' 90

ECTISRY)
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The Honorable William B, Saxb=z

Attorney General of the United States March 28, 1974

The aforegoing letter is dated and mailed this date - March 28, 1974.

r

CC: Office of the Depuly Attorney General r
FILE : -

PBO:aj
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‘10§ Statementby the President After Rcvicwin‘g
‘the Case of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
February 11, 1953

I HAVE GIVEN earnest consideration to the records in the
case of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and to the appeals for
clemency made on their behalf. These two individuals have
been tried and convicted of a most scrious crime against the
people of the United States. Tliey have becn found guilty of
conspiring with intent and reason to believe that it would be to
the advantage of a foreign power, to deliver to the agents of that
foreign power certain highly secret atomic information relating
to the national defense of the United States.
The nature of the crime for which they have been found guilty
and sentenced far exceeds that of the taking of the life of another
—citizen; it involves the deliberate betraval of the entire nation and
could very well result in the death of many, many thousands of
innocent citizens. By their act these two individuals have in fact
betrayed the cause of freedom for which free men are fighting
and dying at this very hour.
We are a nation under law and our affairs are governed by the
just excrcise of these laws. The courts have provided every
opportunity for the submission of evidence bearing on this case.
In the time-honored tradition of American justice, a freely
selected jury of their fellow-citizens -considered the evidence in
this case and rendered its judgment.  All rights of appeal were
excreised and the conviction of the trial court was upheld after
full judicial review, including that of the highest court in the land.}
I have made a careful examination ‘into this case and am satis-
fied that the two individuals have been accorded their full
measure of justice. o
.'I.‘hcre has been neither new cvidence nor have there been
n.ntngating circumstances which would justify altering this deci-
sion, and I have determined that it is my duty, in the interest of
the pcople of the United States, not to set aside the verdict of
their representatives, :

e
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o 114 4 Statementby the President Declining To
| .. Intervencon Behalf of Juliusand Ethel Rosenberg.
« e June 19,1953 )

SINCE ITS orizinal review of the proceedings in the Rosenberg

case by the Supreme Court of the United States, the Courts have

considered numerous further proceedings challenging the Resen-

bergs’ conviction and the sentence imposed.  Within the last two

. days, the Supreme Court, convened in a special session, has again

| ' reviewed a further point which one of tk = Justices felt the Rosen-
bergs should have an opportunity to present.  This morning the

Supreme Court ruled that there was no substance to this point.?

. \ I am convinced that the only conclusion to be drawn from the
history of this case is that the Rosenbergs have reccived the bene-
_ fitof every safeguard swhich American jusiice can provide. There

is no question in my mind that their orizinal trial and the long

serics of appeals constituie the fullest measure of justice and due

process of law.  Throughout the innunzerable complications and
technicalities of this case, no judge has ever expressed any doubt
that they committed most serious acts of espionage.”

Accordingly, only most extraordinary circumstances would
warrant cxecutive intervention in the case,

I am not unmindful of the fact that this case has aroused grave
concern both herc and abroad in the minds of serious people, aside
from the considerations of law. In tkis conncction, I can only
say that, by immcasurably increasing the chances of atomic war
the Rosenbergs may have condemned to death tens of millions of
innocent people all over the world. Tlic execution of two human
beings is a grave matter. But even graver is the thought of the
millions of dead whose deaths may be directly attributable to what
these spies have done.

When democracy’s ecncmi»: have been judged guilty of a ciime
as horrible as that of which the Rosenbergs svere convicted ;—
when the legal processes of democracy have been marshalled to

P their maximum strength to protect the Iives of convicted spics;—
. ) when in their most solemn judgment th 2 tribunals of the Enited
' States have adjudged them guilty and tize sentence just, T will not
- ; intervene in this matter.
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Greqg F, Harken
2479 Cedar 3t.
Berkeley, Calif
34708

17 April 1974

2

Fzderal Bureau of Investigation
Carresnondence and Tours ODivision ‘
Washington, D.C. CZ}

\’"\- v 7 N g e S "-" r:; ¢
Gentlemen: Salia s \R\L'“ﬁ | \L‘ 1
I just recently comnleted a doctoral dissertation in American
history, and am now engaged in the task of axpanding and revising !

that thesis for oublication., 0One part of the projected book will !

geal extensively with the story of atomic espionage against this
country in the period 1945-1950; my rescarch in the Army's recently-
declassified files of the Manhattan tngineering Oistrict has

already uncovered, I believe, a part of that story, I am hoping
that the Bureau will be able to help me aqut on the rest of it,

In particular, I would like to know if the Buresu now has any

\-g‘,'
P>

—s: nlang for releasing the information it halds on the celabratad
%gg "atom spieg" cases, beginning with the esnionage arrests in Canada
%%é in early 1546 and leading un ta the arrest of Klsus Fuchs and
;j? ultimately the Rosenbergs in 1954, Frankly, I am hopeful that the

¢

Bureau's recent release aof thes file on the Alger Hiss case is

indicative of a new policy, in keeoing with the solrit uf 6;:2;
"Freedom of Information® Act, for wh‘gECELLIreggég; uf)t Z;Dl%

on the "atom snies"” casss would be a welcome next step, -‘““‘ —

Finally, I have one other inguiry caoncerning the uatom Sﬁﬂ%%ﬁf‘lg74

1 rememb2r, in a tour of the Bureau's headquarters I taak.;n.tﬂﬁ..,.




° T |

summer of 1971, that the exhibit depicting the theft aof the atomic
secret, and titled the "Crime of the Century® was the last or one
of the last items an the taur before the guniiery range, For the
purposes af arn article I hooe to write that will be integrated ibto
the book, can you tell me if that exhibit is still part of the tour;
what, briefly, the exhibit entzlls; and whether ar not there are
plans to include it in the tour when the Bureau movss into the J.
Edgar Hooaver Building?

I realize that this is both & broad and & detailed reguest, but.
I would very much appreciate receiving an answer on the Bureau's
plans for the future disposition of the esaionage case records, ang
on the current and future status of the *Crime of the Eentur&“
exhibit,

Thank you vary much,

Sincerely,

Vd

-\i‘z‘/\ : J_, '/,‘- ‘)""LR_
Gregﬁ F. HzsTken
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April 26, 1974

1l - Mr. Franck - Enc.
Atten: Mr., Malmfeldt

REC-111 bj 555\’36 g“éq 1 - Mr, Mintz

Mr. Greqgg P erken
2479 Cedar Steet wﬂ- fg’fnm"h
“Berkeley, Califomia_ 94708 N SREI e Qv

é@ Deaf Mr. Herken: " Dkﬁ-g;’g)t

This is to acknowledge your letter dated April 17th.

ST e

2 /lwd/fj £/7WL/

Enclosed herewith 1s a photograph of an exhibit per-
taining to the Rosenberg case. This exhibit currently is part
of the tour conducted at PBEI Headquarters. At present, our
plans are to include this exhibit in the tour when we move

into ghe new J. Pdgar Hoover Building. ’3
. A%
. L.
=2 {lec currentlv are attempting to resolve a myriad of 2 N
legal-guestions which have arisen as a rerult of recuests £ %’:

for access to the Rosenberg file.

concerh the right of personal privacy of the principals and

Many of these questions 2

b

other fndividuals involved ard/ar mentioned in this case. As %
3

4

@ 5’: 588D 5;

d
o

/ a result, we have not disclosed any data from this file as of
) the pré@ment, and we will not be in a position to do so until

/ the legal questions have been satisfactorily resolved. Q
2 1) i It is suggested that you might consider corresponding
L with this Bureau at some time in the future in order to ascer-~
Ca S, =tatus with regard to release of this file.
APR 2 61974 Sincerely yours,
‘ 81 ‘/a |
R s oc. Dir, _Ai' n‘ M. Keuex
J+r: AD Adn. Clarence M. Kelley N
oo Director
- Enclogure : .- M
f" Aftairs ____ ‘ : . A ~.. t‘i,‘
l‘:.:..cm'_ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure 4
ont. 1 - Bufile 62~-115530 (FOI-REPLIES) o ™
e’ — NOTE: Bufiles contain no record of Gregg F. Hé¥ken. : Towur ? .
o saarey — PhOoto obtained from,and tour exhibit response coordlnated :f;

with, .
on-&Ev‘n&‘ represantatséve of the Correspondence and Tours Sectidn.
o gl Law J A gw
1 Coun.¥__., - > :‘% - ’\'\' /?’*

phons R, ‘-u - ol . /
2100 Sac’y —— IL ROOM L JELETYPEUNIT(] - .. , ([
v - ? i Lo . [ t

e e e o
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(:: Nome Searching Unit - Room 6527
T [; Service Unit - Room 6524 v
CLUT Forward to File Review \
’ - ) Attention
Return to

Supertvisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:

[::‘Pqﬁ:rcﬂequest {Analytical Search)

[_«A211 References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)}
Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive Heferences Only
Main . ______________ References Only

Type of Search Requested:

Restricted to Locality of
‘ Exact Name Only {(On the Nose)
[__JBuildup [___IVariations

Subject ___%_E_M__
RBirthdate & Place

Address

Localities

Searcher
Ré—v __ __ Date ___‘i_‘.&_ Initigls LM _

Prod.

FILE NUMBER SERIAL
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Memorana’um A
| W | ‘DATE 2127176

. I-Hr W. R. Vannal
. oo 1 <'Mr.R. R, Franck [P S
A - - ‘1l - Mr. W, A, Branigan/)} 7
JULIUS AND ETHEL Rosmznc 1 -M.R.C, Dennis
ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA - Y e Mr, J. P, Lee ¢
,, =~ ALL TRYOMU TTON CONTATNED
~ . NEREIN IS \MZTACSTPYED EXCEPY - o -

_ - THUE 18" *[i¥0#Ehtive memorandum corcerning a .
television program pbout the Rosenberg < Sobell case shorwn ~
in this area on 2/25/74. -

On 2/25/74 Channel 26, WETA, televised a program

.captionéd "The Unquiet Death of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg"

prepared by Alvin H. Goldstein, National Public Affairs
Center for Television (NPACT). The show lasted 90 minutes
and was slanted in an attempt to attack the evidence : S

presented at the trial, SR
Classified Gy 5_0_”&.&57 I Imw
BACKGROUND OF CASE: Declassify on: OADR p[alg

An investigation was

result of

cation of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, German born, naturalized
British subject who had been in the U, .S. from 1943 to 1946
working on the atomic bomb. He was arrested by the British in
February, 1950, and admitted giving atomic information to the
Soviets. Although he did not know the name of his American con-
tact he gave enough information to permit us to identify end

"locate Harry Gold. On 5/22/50 Gold admitted his courier activi-

"- " ties. From information received from Gold we identified David

RRTECTY i e

Greenglass, & former Army Sergeant who worked on the bomb in™ T ‘:“'
1944 and 1945, as another who furnished information to Gold B
Greenglass and his wife admitted their eg Oﬁa L Pae
they had been recruited by Julius RosenbBY§ his
the sister of David Greenglass. Max Elitcher 4i s hat
Morton Sobell, former college classmate of Rosgi'gné % ’34’7’0
involved in the network. Investigation showed &hai Saball-hed -
taken his family and fled to Mexiggy shortly after the arrest

\ . '!2 MAY 7 1974 "
/2 e rndsnaaand

CONT INUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall

Re: ' Julius and Ethel Rosenberg
65-58236
>3z, TOP SPQQET

»

of Greenglass cn 6/15/50. Mexican authorities located Sobéll
and deported him from Mexico at which time we arrested him
and he was tried and convicted with the Rosenbergs for

conspiracy to commit espionage. T@;Dfﬁfb:?

The above-mentioned programshowed film clips of the
economic unrest of the late 1930's and offered this as an
explanation for the fact that certain poor people, such as
the Kosenbergs, became members of the Communist Party not to
overthrow the U. S. Government but merely to obtain a better
life since they felt the capitalist system had failed and
possibly the socialist offered more hope. Excerpts from the
trial occupied about 15 minutes of the program and the
balance of the time was spent trying to show that the
Rosenbergs were victims of the anti-communist hysteria of
the 1950's symbolized by Senator Joseph R. McCarthy.

As an example, the program used Dr. Philip Morrison,
atomic scientist, to state that there was no essential secret
to making an atomic bomb and the fact that we exploded one
illustrated that it could be done. Morrison was the only
scientist appearing on this program and no mention was made
of Dr., Walter S. Koski, atomic scientist who testified at
the trial that the information passed by Greenglass was still
classified information at the time of the trial in 1951. As
background information about Morrison,he admitted before a
Senate subcommittee in May, 1933, that he had joined the
Young Communist League when he was 18, the Communist Party in
1939, and has associated with other pro-communist causes.

Another example was the statement that the jury was
carefully selected and excluded all Jews in a city which is
one-third Jewish. No mention was made of the fact that one
juror with a Jewish sounding name was selected but was excluded

CONTINUED - OVER




ngoundun to nr. i. R
Juuus md Ethel Ro

attorney for the defense. This information is readily avail-
able since it has been published in a book vritten by i TERE
Dr. S. Andhil !'ineberg. : o

A long portion of the program was spent trying to -~
show that Harry Gold was a liar since he was the main link
existing between Rosenberg and the Soviet espionage superior =~ =
in the U. S., and without Gold's testimony the case would "~
bhave been considerably weakened. To iccomplish this Goldstein %
relied heavily on two books, one written by Jehn Wexley = .~ . -~ =
entitled "The Judgment of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg" and . e
another written by Walter and Miriam Schneir entitled “Invita-.-: - .:
tion to an Inquest" both of which were highly critical of the
Government's case snd attempted to show that the Rosembergs .
Were the victims of a gigantic frame-up on the part of the ,g,,;,\, o
U. S Govemment. . - ;

C s g T L st T anidale %,gﬁ,@ #’”‘t .

: ‘The final partion of the prog‘am 1ncluded a judgneﬁt
interview with Michael and Robert Meeropol, ‘sons of Julius am_i )
Ethel Rosenberg who were adopted by Mr. and Mrs, Abraham had
Meeropol. These sons,novw in their late 20's, naturally cla:ll
that their parents were innocent and had been framed. .They, " B
called for some type of a commission to be set up to reexamine
the entire case. s

.ﬁb T
o ‘—‘u"A a"-"- :

ACTIQN: ,:.% o «"ﬁ&* ‘1_4_ ‘/x;..-—ﬁv\ : .'-';: :

7

X !‘or 1nfomtion purposes. A tape recording of the o
program vas mde and will be retained for future refereace. R

q,r &
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ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA T 1 - Mr. J. P. Lee Loge! Covn
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O
This memorandum reports on an article appearxng in J/
"IV Guide" for 3/16/74 by Simon H. Rifkind which reports the
true facts in the Rosenberg case. A copy of this article is
attached. '

While visiting at the Bureau last week Judge Irving R.
Kaufman, trial judge in the Rosenberg case and now Chief Judge,
Second Circuit, Circuit Court of Appeals, expressed his dis-
pleasure with all the publicity currently being given the
Rosenberg case claiming they were framed by the U. S. Govern-
ment. Judge Kaufman advised that Simon H. Rifkind, a former
Federal Judge in the Southern District of New York, was preparing
an article which would appear in "IV Guide' and stated ''they"
would attempt to get the article in "The New York Times,"

Judge Kaufman was referring to two television programs
within the past six weeks dealing with the Rosenberg case. The
most recent one was on Channel 26, WETA, Public Broadcasting
System, on 2/25/74. There is attached a memorandum dated
2/27/74 which reviews that program and points out that the
entire show was slanted to show that the Rosenbergs' were framed

0112 g

The article prepared by hr. lekf;d appeared in "IV - /
Guide" for 3/16/74 and is excellent. Rifkind lists the legal
facts in the case beginning with their indictment, trial, and
unanimous verdict of the jury. He points out that Rosenbergs'
attorney was a lawyer of wide experience and good reputation

and the trial judge, the Honorable Irving R. Kaufman, was recom-
mended_ by Judge learned Hand for appo1n;mﬁn;.iﬂ_;bg_g;rcu1t
Court éf Appeals. Rifkind notes that tHe Court of Appeals;

sUT M2 MAY 7 1974 ©
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Julius and Ethel Rosenberg
65-58236

approved the verdict of the District Court in an opinion written
by Judge Jerome N. Frank, a judge who had the highest reputation
for the care with which he examined any possible ground to
question a conviction. He then shows that following the con-
viction the Rosenbergs filed sixteen petitions in the District
Court, seven appeals in the Court of Appeals, seven applications
to the Supreme Court, and two applications to President Eisenhower
for executive clemency. He reports that of the 112 judges who
dg\t in one form or another with this case none saw fit to
question their guilt or conviction.

lir, Rifkind states that whoever presents the Rosenberg
trial to a public audience or on television must rearrange the
facts to engage the reader's sympathy. He continues that it
only takes a few liberties with true facts to create sympathy
for these people and with each new exposure these two spies are
presented as a pair of American folk heroes who should be
forgiven.

Mr. kifkind notes that if the guilt is questioned it
must be because the process of justice has failed and if after
all the attention given to the case by so many judges results
in a conviction of innocent folk heroes then the American cystem
is "rotten to the core." 1In short, Mr., Rifkind continues, this
generates sympathy for two spies and demonstrates that the
American system of justice is beyond redemption.

hr. kifkind concludes that those of us who have
studied the record know the Rosenbergs were fairly tried and
convicted by a system which is probably the best which the
world possesses and this conclusion must naturally question the
wisdom or the purpose of propaganda to the contrary.

ACTION: . \
For information,

m \
l’f -2 - ZZ -" o \

SEE ADDENDUM (OVER)
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_ADDENDUM OF DEPUTY ASSO.DIR. E.S.MILLER: 3-13-74 ESM:pmd/:'

Assistant Director Wannall has suggested that External
Affairs enclose a copy of Judge Rifkin's article where appropriate to
critical letters we receive in response to the TV programs,

I feel we should do this and more and that External Affairs
advise how we can get more exposure on this, including having it printed
in the Congressional Record.

-23~
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TV GUIDE March 16, 1974
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‘ﬁgws \Watch

By Simon H. Rifkind

TV Turns Soviet

Spies into U.S.
Folk Heroes

What is the cause of the recurrent
flurry of interest in the Rosenberg
trial? A few weeks ago we saw the

- Rosenberg trial on Staniey Kramer's

“Judgment” series, appearing on
ABC. Currently, PBS is distributing
a pudlic-affairs documentary, “The Un-
quiet Death of Julius and Ethet Rosen-
u".n

This question would be out of order
#, In fact, an author ov playwright had
used the ingredients of the trial for
the creation of a truly great novel ar
play. That, of course, would be, suf-

grand jury or the guality of its be-
havior.

2. The Rosenbergs were tried by a
Federal jury in New York, That jury
was not swom until counset for the
Rosenbergs pronounced it a satis-
factaty jury: and he did that long be-
fore he had exhausted all his
challanges.

3. Counse! for the Rosenbergs was
not counl appointed. He was the
Rosenbergs' personally retained law-
yer. one Emanuel H. Bloch, a lawyer ot
wide expecience and good reputation

Mr. paxer

Mr. Callaban _____
Mr. Cleveland
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Gebhardt
Mr. Jenkins
Mr. Marshall ______
Mr. Miller, E.S. __
Mr. Soyars ___
Mr. Thompson
Mr. Walters
Tele. Room
Mr, Baise
Mr. Bames _______
Mr. Bowers
; Mr. Herington
Mr. Conmy
Mr. Mintz
Mr. Kardley
Mrs. Hogan

i ficlent reason for publication or pro- as an advocate.
- duction. That, however, has not 4. The judge who presided at the
happened. The productions exposed 10 wrial was the Honorabie irving R.
the public have not measured up. as Kaufman, 2 judge whose capacity and The Washington Post
enterfainment, fo the routine cops-and-  character caused Judge Learnad Haad, Times Herald
robbers stories which fill the TV one of the lowering persanalities of

screen. As news commentacry, their
cargo of relevance is on a par with
that ot a rerun of the McKinfey cam-
paign.

To discover the answer 10 our ques-
tion, | suggest we first list a tew of
the hard facts of the Rosenverg trial.

1. In January, 1951, a Federat grand
jury indicted Jutius and Ethel Rosen-
derg tor canspiring, from 1944 1o 1650,
o communicate secrel information to
the sSoviet Union. No one has yet
questioned the composition of that

our judicial system, to recommend him
to Presiden! Kennedy for appointment
to the Court of Appeals (of which he
is now the Chief Judge). Judge Hand
was not known to dispense his favers
carelessly. Me was' adared by a lang
generation of judges and lawyers as
the champion of faic trials and the
protector of human liberty.

5. The jury's verdict met the test of
quilt beyond a reasonable doubt and
was affirmed by the Coust af Appeals
in an opinion written by Judge Jerome
N. Frank. No judge had a higher rep-

The Evening Star (Washington) __
The Sunday Star (Wa